GUIDE TO ADMISSIONS

2016-2017

For Foreign Nationals & Children of Non-Resident Indians



Aligarh Muslim University Aligarh, U.P., India

CONTENTS

	Page
General Information	1-3
Important Information and Rules	3-13
Table - I	14
Table – II	15-27
Table – III	28
Table – IV	29-31
Table – V	32
Table – VI	33-40
Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	41-42
Faculty of Arts	43-48
Faculty of Commerce	49-50
Faculty of Engineering & Technology	51-55
Faculty of International Studies	56
Faculty of Law	57
Faculty of Life Sciences	58-60
Faculty of Management Studies & Research	61
Faculty of Medicine	62
Faculty of Science	63-65
Faculty of Social Sciences	66-68
Faculty of Theology	69-70
Centre of Professional Courses	71-73
Senior Secondary School (Boys)/Senior Secondary School (Girls)	74-75

GENERAL INFORMATION

Aligarh Muslim University (AMU) is one of the oldest premier Central Universities of India with a unique and rich culture of its own. It owes its existence to the selfless and untiring efforts of the great visionary SIR SYED AHMAD KHAN. Deeply moved by the socio-economic and educational plight of his community after the First War of Independence of 1857, he was quick to realize that the panacea for these ills lay in inculcating the spirit of free enquiry and modernism in the community. His exposure to the British Universities, particularly those at Oxford and Cambridge, and their public schools, inspired him with a new vision of a harmonious pattern of culture, combining the best elements in the cultures of the East with the arts and sciences of the West. In 1875 he founded a High School at Aligarh, which, within three years, was raised to a College known as *Mohammadan Anglo Oriental College* which metamorphosed into Aligarh Muslim University in 1920 through an Act of Parliament.

Due attention was also paid to the education of girls. In 1942 the Muslim Girls' School was raised to the status of a full-fledged Degree College for Women. Since 1951 it is one of the several institutions maintained by Aligarh Muslim University. Undergraduate women students in the Faculties of Agricultural Sciences, Arts, Commerce, Life Sciences, Science and Social Sciences receive instructions in the Women's College.

In tune with the ideals of Sir Syed Ahmad Khan and with the aim to impart quality education to a larger section of the community, Aligarh Muslim University proposed opening of AMU Centres at different locations throughout the country. The proposed Centres were envisaged to grow and be replicas of the University. In the year 2010, AMU Centre at Malappuram, Kerala and AMU Centre at Murshidabad, West Bengal came into existence with students being admitted to courses in Law and Management. In the year 2013, AMU Centre at Kishanganj, Bihar was also established and B.Ed. programme was started at all three Centres.

Aligarh is situated in the middle of Doab – the land between the Ganga and Yamuna rivers, at a distance of 130 km Southeast of Delhi on the Delhi-Howrah rail route and the Grand Trunk Road.

The latitude is 27°54' N and longitude is 78°05' E. The climate is hot and dry in summer and cold and dry in winter with an intervening rainy season. The University campus is 2 kms away from the Aligarh Railway Station.

Malappuram is the headquarters of the district of the same name in the state of Kerala. It literally means `a land on top hills' and is situated 50 km southeast of Kozhikode, bounded by the Nilgiri hills in the east, the Arabian Sea in the west and Thrissur and Palakkad districts in the South. The Malappuram district extends from 10° and 12° N latitudes and 75° to 77° longitudes. The climate is generally hot and humid with the annual range of temperature varying between 20°C and 30°C.

Murshidabad district got its present name from the Nawab Murshid Quli Khan who made Murshidabad the capital city of Suba Bangla, comprising the Bengal, Bihar and Orissa. The district of Murshidabad is situated to the south of the Ganga River in West Bengal. It extends from 23° 43' to 24° 52' N latitudes, and 87° 49' to 88° 44' E longitudes. Murshidabad has a tropical wet and dry climate and the monthly mean temperature varies from 17 °C to 35 °C.

Kishanganj was initially known as Nepalgarh. During Mughal period its name got converted to Alamganj which was subsequently renamed as Kishanganj. Kishanganj district was carved out of Purnea in 1990. It is located between 25° 20' and 26° 30' N latitudes, and 87° 7' and 88° 19' E longitudes. The temperature varies between 5° C to 41° C with an average temperature of 27° C

1

FACULTIES / INSTITUTIONS

Aligarh Muslim University (AMU) draws students from all corners of the country as well as foreign countries, especially Africa, West Asia and Southeast Asia. In some courses, seats are reserved for students from SAARC and Commonwealth Countries. The University has 12 Faculties viz.

• Agricultural Sciences • Arts • Commerce • Engineering & Technology • Law • Life Sciences • Medicine • Management Studies & Research • Science • Social Sciences • Theology • Unani Medicine, each comprising of several Departments of Studies.

The University also maintains a number of Colleges, Institutes, Centres and Schools. Notably among them are \bullet Women's College \bullet Centre of Professional Courses \bullet Interdisciplinary Biotechnology Unit \bullet Zakir Hussain College of Engineering & Technology \bullet Ajmal Khan Tibbiya College \bullet Jawaharlal Nehru Medical College \bullet Dr. Ziauddin Ahmad Dental College \bullet Institute of Ophthalmology \bullet Centre for Advanced Studies in History \bullet Centre for Women Studies \bullet Centre for Nehru Studies \bullet University Polytechnic \bullet University Women's Polytechnic \bullet K.A. Nizami Centre for Quranic Studies \bullet Community College \bullet Centre for Promotion of Educational and Cultural Advancement of Muslims of India (CPECAMI) \bullet Department of Foreign Languages \bullet Schools including one for the visually challenged.

The details of courses of studies and the eligibility requirement for admission to each course have been outlined in this Guide. Admissions in all the courses are done on the basis of rules framed by the Academic Council for each course as amended and enforced from time to time. Further, admissions to AMU, Aligarh as well as AMU Centre at Malappuram, Murshidabad and Kishaanganj will be made through a single admission process for courses of study being taught at more than one location.

RESIDENTIAL LIFE

Students are normally allocated a Hall of Residence at the time of admission. A Hall of Residence is a cluster of hostels administered by a Provost. Facilities such as Reading Room, Common Room, indoor and outdoor games are available in almost all Halls of Residence.

It is important to note that in view of the limited hostel accommodation, the candidates should clearly understand that the grant of admission to a full-time course of study in the University would not ensure allotment of hostel accommodation. Accommodation to students allocated a Hall of Residence will be provided as per the policy / rules laid down by the University, subject to the availability of seats in the hostel. Candidates admitted to Evening / Part Time Courses shall not be provided hostel accommodation.

Local students or those students who are not desirous of residential accommodation are designated as non resident students. Non-Resident male students are allocated Non-Resident Students Centre (NRSC) while the female students are attached with one of the Hall of Residence for women students.

DISCIPLINE

The University Proctor and his associates are responsible for maintaining discipline and security in the campus. Deans of Faculties, Principals of Schools / Colleges / Polytechnics and Chairmen of Departments of Studies ensure orderly behaviour of the students in the Faculties, Colleges / Polytechnics / Schools and Departments respectively, while Provosts and Wardens do the same in the Halls of Residence.

RAGGING: Ragging is banned in the University campus and is a punishable offence as per AMU Student's Conduct and Discipline Rule, 1985.

The student will have to submit an "Undertaking" on prescribed format to the effect that he or she shall not take part in any form of ragging and shall abide by the rules prescribed for the purpose as amended and enforced from time to time.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION AND RULES

Important information and Rules pertaining to admission for the session 2016-17 are as given below and are part of the Guide to Admissions which can be seen / downloaded from the Controller's Office Website:

www.amucontrollerexams.com

The candidate who applies for admission is advised to carefully read the same and it shall be presumed that he/she agrees to abide by the same.

- 1. Admissions to all courses of study as detailed in this Guide are open to ForeignNationals/Children of NRIs only.
- 2. The intake to all courses of study as detailed in this Guide, except those specifically mentioned for AMU Centre Malappuram and/or AMU Centre Murshidabad, implies intake at Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh only.
- 3. The University reserves the right not to admit any candidate to a course of study even though a notification inviting applications for admission to the same has been issued.
- 4. The candidate shall not be entitled to claim admission as a matter of right even if he/she is otherwise eligible. The University reserves the right to refuse admission to any individual without assigning any reason.
- 5. Canvassing in any manner for securing admission shall render a candidate disqualified.
- Eligibility rules as specified for each course shall be strictly followed and shall not be relaxed under any circumstance. Candidate should satisfy himself/herself that he/she fulfills the eligibility requirements prescribed for admission to the concerned course of study.
- 7. A candidate shall be eligible for admission to a course of study if he/she has passed the qualifying examination and also fulfills all other eligibility requirements in terms of subjects sutudied, percentage of marks, age, etc. The percentage of marks secured by a candidate at the qualifying examination, falling short by even a decimal fraction shall not be roundede off to the next whole number. Similarly, if the age falls short or exceeds even by a single day, the candidate shall not be eligible for admission.
- 8. Candidates awaiting result of qualifying examination may also apply for admission with the clear stipulation that in the event of their selection they will be entitled to admission only if they fulfill all eligibility requirements of concerned course of study at the time of admission.
- 9. Physically challenged candidates are provided a relaxation in age up to a maximum of five years in admission to courses which prescribe a maximum age limit, except for those courses where such limits are prescribed by statutory/regulatory councils governing such admissions.
- 10. Changes, if any, made in the Admission Rules and/or in the eligibility criteria from time to time, shall be applicable to candidates seeking admission in the University even after notification.
- 11. For admission to a Course in the Faculties of Arts, Social Sciences, Science and Life Sciences where the qualifying examination is Bachelor's degree, the candidates must ensure that they fulfill the eligibility requirement in terms of qualifying examination in respect of the Main Subject / Subsidiary Subject(s) / Major Subject(s) defined as follows:

- a) **Main Subject:** The subject studied by the candidate in the First Year, Second Year and as only one subject in the Third Year at Bachelor's degree level.
- b) **Subsidiary Subjects**: Besides Main subject, other two subjects (excluding Compulsory /Vocational Subjects) studied by the candidate in the First Year and Second Year at Bachelor's degree Level.
- c) **Major Subject**: If the candidate has studied only two subjects in the Third Year at Bachelor's degree level from amongst the three subjects (excluding Compulsory / Vocational Subjects) studied in the First Year and Second Year, the same will be designated as Major Subject(s).
- 12. B.A./ B.Sc./B.Com./B.Th./ B.Sc.(Agriculture) degrees prescribed as the eligibility requirement for various Course of Studies in this Guide are three year Degree Courses under the 10+2+3 system of education.
- 13. The candidates are advised to refer to Table-I detailing Matrix for 'Allowed Courses' to ascertain the courses for which they are permitted to apply as per their qualification and eligibility.
- 14. **Definition of Internal/External**: An **Internal** candidate is one who has passed the qualifying examination conducted by THIS University as a regular student not earlier than THREE (3) academic years from the date of admission to the Course he/she is seeking admission to. And all other candidates shall be treated as **External**.
- 15. Candidates are required to fill separate Application Forms for each course of study as detailed in this Guide.
- 16. Application Forms shall not be transferred from one course of study to another under any circumstances.
- 17. If a candidate submits more than one Application Form for a course of study, **ALL** such Application Forms of the candidate may be summarily rejected.
- 18.Candidate should clearly specify his/her order of preference of Course/Branch/Main Subject/Stream/Specialization from among those listed under the course of study concerned. The order of preference indicated in the Application Form will not be changed.
- 19. No request for change in address for correspondence as specified in the Application Form shall be entertained.
- 20. The candidate must submit self attested photocopy of his/her marksheet/grate sheet of Qualifying Examination (both sides) so as to reach in the Admission Section up to 5:00 PM on or before **the last date of submission of documents** failing which his/her Application Form will be summarily **REJECTED**.
- 21. Registration Number (R.No.) should be quoted for all queries or correspondence and at the time of submission of required documents. The documents submitted without mentioning R.No. will not be considered.
- 22. Admission Section, receiving copy of the marksheet(s) of the qualifying examination, on or before the last date of submission from the candidates, by hand, shall give a receipt acknowledging the same.
- 23. If the candidate's formal result of qualifying examination has not been declared on the last date of submission of the marks sheet of the qualifying examination, then he/she may submit his/her self-attested **Internet Downloaded** Marks Sheet. The same shall be subject to verification from the original marks Sheet at the time of admission and in case any discrepancy in

the marks of individual subjects or aggregate, the offer of admission shall stand cancelled and no representation shall be entertained.

- 24. A candidate whose qualifying examination is not recognized by this University shall not be eligible for admission. All such Application Forms / admissions shall be rejected / cancelled.
- 25. Application Forms may be rejected if:
 - a) Received incomplete.
 - b) Not submitted on prescribed form
 - c) Received without requisite fee,
 - d) Attached Demand Draft is not in favour of Finance Officer, A.M.U., payable at Aligarh
 - e) Received after the last date.

and no correspondence shall be entertained in this regard. **No relaxation in the last date shall be granted.** The University takes no responsibility for postal delay or non-receipt of Application Forms or any other communication related to admissions.

- 26. In case any candidate who does not meet the eligibility criteria prescribed for the concerned course of study applies to any course, he/she shall be doing so at his/her own risk and cost, and if at any stage, it is found that the candidate does not fulfill the eligibility requirements, the admission, if granted, shall be cancelled ipso facto.
- 27. The lists of candidates selected for admission will be displayed on the Notice Boards of the concerned Faculty / College / Centre / Proctor's Office / Controller's Office Website. The dates notified for Admission shall strictly be followed. It is the responsibility of the candidate to keep himself / herself informed from Notice Board(s)/ website or through their own sources whether their names appear in the displayed lists and thereby make timely arrangements for completing the admission. The University shall not be responsible if a candidate fails to get information regarding his/her selection for admission.
- 28. The University may issue or display `Waiting List/Chance Memo List' in addition to the list of selected candidates. Chance Memo is not an offer of admission but is issued only in case there is likelihood of a vacancy due to any reason. Waiting List/Chance Memo list, if any, shall be displayed on the notice boards of the concerned Faculty / College / Centre / Proctor's Office / Controller's Office Website. It is the responsibility of the candidate to keep track of all such notices.
- 29. Any seat that remains unfilled after the completion of admissions of candidates on the select list shall be filled up by the candidate who had reported with reference to his/her Chance Memo on the specified date and time as per the Chance Memo list, if any, strictly in order of Chance Memo Number. However, if such a vacancy arises after the closing date of admissions, the vacancy shall not be filled up and the same shall remain unfilled.
- 30. No correspondence shall be made to candidates not selected for admission and the documents / certificates shall not be returned. Similarly Processing Charges shall not be refunded.
- 31. Selected candidates shall be allotted Course/ Branch/ Main Subject/ Stream/ Specialization as per his/ her preference indicated in the Application Form, wherever applicable. A candidate who has been selected for a higher preference will have no claim for lower preferences.
 - The University reserves the right to allot a Course/ Branch/ Main Subject/ Stream/ Specialization to a selected candidate over and above the preferences as indicated in their Application Form in the order of preference decided by the University.
- 32. A candidate provisionally admitted Course/ Branch/ Main Subject/ а Specialization shall be upgraded merit, to another Course/Branch/Main on Subject/Stream/Specialization of higher preference in the event of a vacancy arising therein.

However, a candidate admitted/upgraded to a Course/ Branch/ Main Subject/ Stream/ Specialization, wherever applicable shall be permitted to retain the same if he/she submits an undertaking on prescribed Proforma to the Deputy/Assistant Controller (Admissions) on the date of his/her admission/ upgradation for not upgrading it any further.

- 33. All admissions shall be provisional.
- 34. Selected candidates shall not be allowed to complete admission formalities in absentia. Candidate not reporting for admission on the stipulated date and time, shall forfeit his/her claim for admission. The offer of admission shall stand cancelled and no correspondence in this regard shall be entertained.
- 35. No candidate shall be admitted unless he/she has completed all the eligibility requirements at the time of admission. Candidates awaiting results of their Supplementary / Compartmental / Improvement examination shall not be considered for admission.
- 36. No candidate shall be allowed to take admission to the same Course / Class (or its equivalent Course) which he/she was passed earlier.
- **37.** Candidate is required to produce the original Marksheets/Certificates, statement of marks of the qualifying examination with the requisite percentage of marks at the time of reporting for admission, failing which they shall not be allowed to complete the admission, and the offer of admission shall stand cancelled and no further correspondence in the matter shall be entertained. Those Marksheet/Gradesheet/ Certificates downloaded from the Internet shall be accepted which are attested by the Controller/Registrar/Issuing Authority of the awarding University at the time of admission. **Nationals** are also required to submit

Foreign Nationals are also required to submit a photocopy of their Marksheet/Gradesheet of Qualifying Examination (both sides) attested by Indian High Commission/Embassy/Consulate in his/her country or by the Embassy of his/her country in India at the time of admission.

- 38. The candidate selected for admission shall have to deposit the Original Marksheet of qualifying examination in the Office of the Dean/Principal/Coordinator/ Chairman concerned at the time of admission. The said Marksheets shall be returned to the respective candidate only after **one months** from the date of closure of all University admissions.
- 39. The candidates who do not possess the marksheet/gradesheet of qualifying examination on account of (i) its non-issuance by the concerned Board/University, or, (ii) result of qualifying examination not declared formally, may be considered for provisional admission to the course concerned provided their **Statement of Marks** detailing the marks / grade obtained in each subject separately including total aggregate marks and percentage in a **Confidential Sealed Cover** on official stationary and with official stamp are received directly from the issuing authority of the concerned University / Board / Institution in the name of Controller of Examinations, AMU for its approval by the Vice Chancellor atleast **one** (01) day before the date of admission. The one day period will be counted excluding the day of admission. **Statement of Marks issued/ verified / attested by the School / College or any person other than the issuing authority shall not be accepted.**

Such candidates shall give an undertaking on prescribed Proforma to submit the Original Marksheet/Grade Sheet of the qualifying examination in the Admission Section within three month from the date of provisional admission of the candidate. If any discrepancy is found in the examination result of the aforesaid candidate or the original Marksheet / Grade sheet is not submitted within the stipulated time, the University reserves the right to cancel his/her admission.

40. No candidate shall be eligible to pursue a full-time course of study if he/she is already

admitted to any full-time course of study in this University or any other University/Institution. Candidate pursuing any full time course of study is required to get his/her name removed from the rolls of the University/College/Institution where already admitted, and submit a certificate to this effect from the concerned authority at the time of reporting for admission to the course (including Evening Courses and Professional Courses under Centre for Professional Courses) for which he /she may have been provisionally selected.

- 41. Candidates enjoying employed status and selected for admission to any full-time course of study in the University, are required to produce leave sanction/relieving order at the time of admission from their employer for the duration of the course permitting them to pursue their studies at the University, failing which the offer of admission shall stand withdrawn.
- 42. The candidate selected for admission shall have to submit the Original Migration and Character Certificates from the Head of the Institution/University last attended at the time of admission. Candidate who is not in a position to submit the Migration and/or Character Certificate at the time of admission, shall give an undertaking on prescribed Profroma to submit the same within **three** month from the date of his/her admission, failing which the University reserves the right to cancel his/her admission.

Foreign Nationals are exempted from submission of Migration and Character Certificates, if they have passed qualifying examination from foreign University/institution.

- 43. No candidate admitted to a full-time course of study in the University shall accept or hold any employment paid or otherwise or shall be full time student of any other Institution/University/ during the course of his/her study at the University except those specifically permitted by the University in accordance with rules.
- 44. The University reserves the right to get any student medically examined and if found medically unfit, the admission of such student will be cancelled.
- 45. If any error/omission in the processing/verification of certificates /documents of a candidate is detected after the candidate is admitted to a course in the University, the University has the right to cancel such admission at any stage at which the error/ omission is detected.
- 46. If it is found, at any stage, that a candidate
 - a. does not fulfil the eligibility requirements
 - b. has used fraudulent means to secure admission
 - c. has made false or incorrect statement(s) in the application form
 - d. has not signed/marked thumb impression in the application form or somebody else has done so on his/her behalf.

He/she shall not be allowed to complete the admission formalities, or in case already admitted, his/her admission shall be cancelled, ipso facto.

- 47. Application Forms of the non-admitted candidates will be weeded out after 04 months of the Closing Date of Admissions. Therefore, in case of any dispute regarding admission, the matter must be filed within 04 months of the closing of admissions after which the relevant records may not be made available.
- 48. In case of cancellation of admission by a candidate, after one month from the date of his/her amission, the admission charges/fee of any kind paid by him/her will not be refunded.
- 49. Any dispute with regard to any matter relating to admission in the University and its Centres shall be subject to the jurisdiction of Local Courts at Aligarh and High Court of Judicature at Allahabad, Uttar Pradesh only.

- 50. Foreign National candidate shall not be allowed to complete his/her admission unless he/she is in possession of a valid Student Visa. However, the candidates from the Commonwealth Countries with which the Government of India has treaties shall be exempted from visa restriction.
- 51. If a document/certificate is in a language other than English, a true translation of complete document(s) in English duly attested by the Indian Embassy /High Commission/ Consulate, should be enclosed alongwith the Application Form.
- 52. Candidates applying under ICCR Category are required to be sponsored / nominated by the Government of India through Ministry of External Affairs, Human Resource Development/ Indian Council for Cultural Relations, New Delhi.
- 53. Foreign Nationals are required to undergo a Medical Test at Aligarh and obtain a certificate from the Chief Medical Officer, University Health Service certifying the medical fitness for completion of admission.
- 54. For seeking admission under Children of NRIs Category, it is mandatory for the parents of the candidate to hold NRI status at the time of admission. However, if at any stage after admission the parent of the candidate admitted under Children of NRI Category ceases to be an NRI, he/she may be allowed to deposit the remaining Institutional Economic Fee in Indian Rupees at the prevalent exchange rate as per the contract.
- 55. Candidate is advised to ensure that his/her Application Forms is complete in all respect. Incomplete Application Form in any manner or not submitted on prescribed forms and those received after the due date on account of postal delay or otherwise shall not be entertained. **No relaxation in the last date shall be granted**. The University takes no responsibility for postal delay or non-receipt of Application Forms/Interview Letters, etc. or any other communication related to admissions.
- 56. AGE LIMIT (i) Sr. Sec. School Cert/ Dip. Engg. -- Maximum Age Limit 19 / 21 years (ii) Graduate Courses -- Maximum Age Limit 24 years (iii) Postgraduate Courses -- Maximum Age Limit 27 years Maximum Age Limit should be reckoned on 31 December of the year.
 Max. Age Limit as prescribed by the regulatory bodies wherever applicable should stand for that course.
 Note: The Age Limit shall not be applicable in the Faculty of Medicine / Unani Medicine and for Foreign Nationals and for those courses where the Age Limit is prescribed by the Regulatory Bodies.
- 57. In the exceptional circumstances the Vice-Chancellor on reasonable ground may change any of the above conditions.

DEFINITION OF NON-RESIDENT INDIAN (NRI)

An Indian citizen who stays abroad for employment/carrying own business is a Non- Resident Indian. He/she must be eligible to open and should have an operative NRE Bank Account.

Note: The children of Non-Resident Indians as defined above will be considered for admission to various Courses of the University under Non-Resident Indian Category Documents to be submitted with the Application Form:

- aments to be submitted with the Application Form.
 - 1. Crossed Demand Draft/Bank Challan of Canara Bank (AMU Branch only).
 - 2. Attested photocopy of HS/SSC or its equivalent in support of age.
 - 3. Attested photo copies of statement of marks/ grade sheets of qualifying and other examinations. In case if Grade is awarded then the Grade conversion table for conversion of Grades into marks duly authenticated by the concerned Examination Board/University is also to be submitted.
 - 4. Copy of relevant pages of candidate's valid passport (For Foreign Nationals only).

- 5. Proof of Nationality duly attested by the Indian High Commission / Embassy / Consulate in Nepal (For Nepali Nationals only).
- 6. Candidate applying under NRI Category shall submit the following additional documents of his/her NRI parent alongwith the Application Form:
 - i) Relevant pages of the Passport showing Visa and latest exit and entry date.
 - ii) The NRE Bank Account Number in India with copies of relevant documents duly attested by the concerned bank.
 - iii) A certificate from the employer in the country of residence stating employment position of NRI certified by the Indian High Commission / Embassy / Consulate, not issued prior to January 01, 2016.

OR

If self-employed, carrying his / her own business then a certificate in that respect not issued prior to January 01, 2016 duly certified by the Indian High Commission / Embassy /Consulate

OR

NRI Certificate issued by the Indian High Commission / Embassy / Consulate, not issued prior to January 01, 2016.

(Full name of the candiate's NRI parent and relationship with the candidate must be mentioned in the above document.)

- iv) Photocopy of Permanent Account Number (PAN) card
- 7. Other relevant documents.

Note: (a) Candidates shall submit the copies of marksheets / gradesheets of both sides.

(b) Those Foreign Nationals / NRIs candidates who studied in AMU shall submit their marksheets including those of Re-evaluation and improvement, etc. before the specified date.

RESERVED SEATS

- (a) A few seats are reserved in a few courses for Cultural Scholarship holders, duly sponsored/nominated by the Government of India, Ministry of External Affairs/Ministry of Human Resource Development (Department of Higher Education)/Indian Council for Cultural Relations, New Delhi.
- (b) Limited seats are available in a few courses for Self-Financing Foreign Nationals and children of Non-Resident Indians. Admission will be offered on the basis of merit subject to fulfilling the qualifications given in this Guide to Admission.

For details of Reserved Seats, please see Table-II.

FEE STRUCTURE

- a) The Application Form shall be submitted alongwith fee of U.S. \$14 and U.S. \$54 (as specified for the course) or equivalent Indian Rupees (non-refundable) as processing charges, please see **Table II**.
- b) Candidates admitted under the Foreign National/Children NRI Category will have to pay the Institutional Economic Fee (IEF), Science Fee, Contribution of Overseas Students to the Development of the University (COSD) and other charges as applicable as per details given in this Guide (Table II).

MODE OF PAYMENT:

(A) For candidates applying under NRI Category: The candidates from the Children of NRI category shall pay the above fee through NRE Account in the form of an Account Payee Bank Draft drawn on any Nationalized Bank in favour of Finance Officer, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh payable at Aligarh.

- **(B) For candidates applying under Foreign Nationals Category**: Foreign Nationals are required to deposit the above fee in cash or through Bank Drafts drawn in favour of Finance Officer, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh payable at Aligarh.
- **(C)** For candidates applying under various Cultural Exchange Scholarship Schemes: No exemption in payment of (a) IEF, (b) Science Fee and (c) COSD Charges will be granted to Cultural Exchange Scholars sponsored / Nominated by the ICCR, New Delhi / Ministry of Human Resource Development / Ministry of Foreign Affairs Govt. of India under various cultural scholarship schemes for admission to various courses in this University. Every Cultural Exchange Scholar applying under various Cultural Exchange Schemes will pay all the above fees in addition to the normal admission charges.

HOW TO APPLY

The candidate, if sponsored as Cultural Scholar, should apply under this category by sending certificates of passing the qualifying examination for verification of eligibility for admission to the course concerned. A candidate with the minimum required percentage of marks may be offered admission without any Admission Test/Interview, depending on the availability of seats and the merit determined under each category.

Foreign Students and Children of NRIs seeking admission in the University can apply on the prescribed Application Form enclosing attested photostat copies of certificates/ documents and a recent photograph (taken not earlier than three months from the date of application) so as to reach the **Deputy Controller (Admissions), Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh 202002, India** on or before **last date for submission of Application Form.** The applicant, if selected for admission, will be allowed to complete admission only if he holds, a Valid Student Visa (for Foreign Nationals only).

The Application Form and the Guide to Admissions may be obtained from the web site www.amucontrollerexams.com of Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh - 202 002 (India). The candidate shall pay processing charges at the time of submitting the Form through crossed Demand Draft drawn in favour of Finance Officer of the University as given in Table - II.

HOW TO FILL IN THE APPLICATION FORM

Candidates are advised to read "Important Information and Rules" and also to follow guidelines below while filling Application Form.

ITEM	INFORMATION REQUIRED
Deteile of	Give details of the amount paid as Processing Charges viz., Demand Draft /
Details of Processing Charges	Bank Challan of Canara Bank(AMU Branch) with No. date and the amount remitted. Note: Demand Draft of the requisite amount should be drawn in favour of Finance
	Officer, A.M.U., Aligarh payable at Aligarh
Enrolment Number	Mention your Enrolment Number as allotted by this University (applicable only for candidates who are already enrolled in this University or were enrolled earlier).
Hall	Mention your Hall code (Refer to Table V-applicable only for candidates who are already enrolled in this University).
Photograph	Paste (do not staple) your identical good quality colour photographs (2.5 cm x 3 cm) taken not earlier than three months in the space provided in the Application Form. The photograph should be taken preferably with dark coloured clothes in a white background. Note: Photograph must be self attested.
Domicile State / Union Territories of India	Mention the code of the State/Union Territory to which you belong (Refer to Table III)
Name of the Course Applied for	Mention clearly the correct and complete name of the Course(s) of study for which applying.(<i>Refer to this Guide for details</i>)
Name of the Faculty	Mention clearly the name of the Faculty / Centre/ Unit / School offering the course(s) of study for which applying . (Refer to this Guide for details).

	Write your full name in capital letters exactly as mentioned in your High School /
Name of the Candidate	Secondary School Certificate. For example, a candidate's name, QAZI SAUD
Nume of the Sandidate	AHMAD shall be written in the boxes as :
	Q A Z I S A U D A H M A D
Gender	Write M for male and F for female in the Box provided.
Father's Name	Write your father's full name in capital letters exactly as mentioned in your High School/ Secondary School Certificate.
Mother's Name	Write your mother's full name in capital letters exactly as mentioned in your High School/ Secondary School Certificate.
Correspondence Address	Write your complete mailing address in capital letters including Pin Code
Permanent Address	Write your complete permanent address in capital letters including Pin Code.
Telephone/Email	Mention your telephone/mobile number and Email.
Employment Record	Provide details of your present employment, if any.
, ,	p sy s y s y
Thumb Impression of	Put your Thumb Impression in the box provided(Left Thumb Impression for males and
the candidate	Right Thumb Impression for females)
Signature	Put your usual signature within the box provided. The signature must not overflow or
0.9	touch the border of the box provided.
	Note: Your signature establishes your identity. Hence, do not merely write your name
	in capital letters. This may lead to rejection of your application.
	Write your date of birth exactly as mentioned in your High School/ Secondary School Certificate or its equivalent in terms of day, month and year.
Date of Birth	The date of birth is required to be given in the Christian Era. For example, a
Date of Birtii	candidate born on December 11, 1990 shall enter his/her date of birth as under:
	1 1 1 2 1 9 9 0
	The nationality of the applicant is required in this column. If the applicant is a
Nationality	citizen of India, he/she shall enter this information as INDIAN.
	Provide ALL details of the qualifying examination passed.
	1. Mention clearly the subjects offered at the qualifying examination, the maximum
	marks in each subject and the marks obtained.
	2. Mention the three-letter code for the name of the Board/University from which
Details of Qualifying	the qualifying examination has been passed. (Refer to Table IV).
Details of Qualifying Examination	3. Mention the percentage of aggregate marks secured at the qualifying
Examination	examination (up to two decimal places). In case the University/Institution from
	where your have passed the qualifying examination follows letter grading
	system/CGPA, you are required to indicate the equivalent percentage.
	If the result of qualifying examination is awaited, fill in all the columns except
	marks column wherein write "RA".
Outland David	Mention your order of preference of Course / Branch / Stream / Main Subject /
Order of Preference	Specialization along with its Code. (Refer to Course details as provided for the
Decement Details	course of study for which applying)
Passport Details	Provide the relevant details
Hostel Accommodation	Write 'Y' if hostel accommodation is required, otherwise write 'N' in the box
	provided. Hostel accommodation is not guaranteed. Kindly provide the e-mail of the concerned Indian Embassy / High Commission / Consulate
E-mail of Indian Embassy	to facilitate issue of visa at the time of admission.
	to facilitate issue of visa at the time of autilission.

28.05.2016

18.06.2016

LAST DATE FOR SUBMISSION OF 23.04.2016

LAST DATE FOR SUBMISSION OF PHOTOCOPIES OF MARKSHEETS /

GRADESHEETS (INCLUDING : (FOR FOREIGN NATIONALS)

TRANSLATION IF ANY)

LAST DATE FOR SUBMISSION OF PHOTOCOPIES OF MARKSHEETS / GRADESHEETS (INCLUDING

TRANSLATION IF ANY)

(FOR CHILDREN OF NRIS)

PROFICIENCY IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE (TOEFL)

The foreign students may be required to pass a Test of proficiency in English Language (TOEFL) for getting admission to any course in the University, if they have not passed their qualifying examinations through the medium of English Language.

M.Phil/Ph.D. Admissions

Facilities are available for research Courses leading to the award of M. Phil / Ph.D. degree in almost all the Faculties/Interdisciplinary Biotechnology Unit of the University. Admission to the said Course is made according to the rules and regulations prescribed by the Academic Council and as enforced in the University subject to amendments from time to time. The admission to M. Phil / Ph.D. is granted by the Academic Council on the recommendation of the respective Board of Studies / Committee for Advanced Studies and Research and the Faculty.

For further details candidate is advised to see the relevant link on the website:

www.amucontrollerexams.com

HOW TO COMPLETE ADMISSION FORMALITIES

The University will issue Intimation Letters to the selected candidates on the basis of which they may obtain Student Visa from Indian Embassy/High Commission/Consulate. A candidate shall normally be given one month's time from the date of issue of Intimation Letter to complete all admission formalities. All selected candidates are required to report in person to the International Students Advisor of this University for registration and verification of Student Visa and Passport, and then to the Admission Section for completion of admission.

HELP DESK:

The candidates are advised to make enquiries regarding admissions in the Admission Section. Candidates can take help regarding admissions on telephone (from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.) or alternatively on email as given below

a) Telephone No. : 98370-43345, 0571-2700935, 2700906,

9219401936

b) University EPABX : 0571-2700920, 2700921,2700922

(Please ask for the extension of the Department / Office

concerned dealing with the Application Form)

e-mail :helpdesk@amucontrollerexams.com

ALLOWED COURSES:

- 1. To safeguard the academic interest of students, the University is constrained to define the following courses as allowed for the purpose of admission. Table I gives the 'Matrix for Allowed Courses' wherein all full time courses of study have been divided into four (04) Groups- A, B, C and D.
- 2. Courses within each Group have been further divided into various categories with Category 1 being the lowest Category and Category 6 being the highest Category within a Group.
- 3. Candidates who have passed a course of study will be eligible to apply for admission to only those full-time regular courses of study as permissible by the following rules :
 - (a) A person can do only one course of study from one category in a group.
 - (b) Within a Group a person can move only from lower category to a higher category.
 - (c) Persons from Group A can not go to any other group.
 - (d) Persons from Group B can go to any category of Group A only.
 - (e) Persons from Group C can go to any category of any other group.
 - (f) Persons from Group D can go to any category of any other group.
- 4. Candidates can apply for B.Com (Hons.) after passing Diploma in Secretarial Practice.

Note:

- (1) All the above rules regarding Allowed Courses are in addition to eligibility conditions, selection procedures and such other conditions as applicable from time to time.
- (2) Two degree programmes cannot be allowed to be pursued simultaneously. However, a student can pursue two programmes simultaneously through distance or combination of distance and regular mode from the same or different University(ies) / Institution(s) in the following manner:
 - (i) One degree and one Diploma / PG Diploma / Certificate course
 - (ii) One Post Graduate Diploma and One Diploma / Certificate course
 - (iii) (iii) One Diploma and one Certificate courses
 - (iv) (iv) Two PG Diplomas Courses
 - (v) (v) Two Diplomas Courses
 - (vi) (vi) Two Certificates courses.

Aligarh Muslim University Guide to Admissions 2016-17

<u>Table I</u>

Matrix for Allowed Courses

Group	Category 1	Category 2	Category 3	Category 4	Category 5	Category 6
Α	• M.Phil	• Ph.D.				-
В	 Diploma in Engineering Diploma in Costume Design & Garment Technology Diploma in Secretarial Practice Diploma in General Nursing & Midwifery Diploma & Certificate courses under Centre for Professional Courses 	Advance Diploma in Food Technology Advance Diploma in Multimedia System Advance Diploma in Environmental Engg.	• B.Tech. • B.Arch. • B.E.(Evening) • M.B.B.S. • B.D.S. • B.R.T.T. • B.U.M.S./ Pre-Tib • B.S.W.	Advanced P.G. Dip. In Nanotechnology P.G. Diploma in Islamic Banking & Finance P.G. Diploma in Hdrogeology P.G. Diploma in Computer Prog. P.G. Diploma courses in Faculty of Medicine	 M.Tech. M.D. M.S. M.B.A. M.B.A.(IB) M.C.A. M.D.S. M.F.C. M.T.A. M.S.W. M.A.M./M.A.E.B.M. M.A.(Mass Comm.) Mahir-e-Tib Mahir-e-Jarahat M.Sc.(Biotecnology) 	• M.CH.
С	• SSSC	• B.A. • B.Sc. • B.Com. • B.Th. • B.A.L.L.B. • B.F.A.	P.G. Diploma in Mass Communication(Urdu) P.G. Diploma in Translation (Hindi) B.R.I.M. P.G.D.B.F. Pre-M.F.A. P.G.D.L.A.M.M. P.G. Dip. In Conflict Reso. & Peace Studies P.G. Diploma in Biodiv. Mgmt. & Conservation P.G. Dip. (non-test) courses under Centre for Professional Courses	• M.A. • M.Sc. • M.Com. • M.Th. • L.LM. • M.F.A. • M.Sc(Agriculture)	Post M.A. Diploma in Urdu Translation Post M.A. Diploma in Modern Persian Post M.Sc. Diploma in Plant Tissue Culture & Micropropagation Post M.Sc. Diploma in Museology P.G. Diploma in Conflict Resolution and Peace Studies	- - -
D	Diploma in Teaching	• B.Ed. • B.P.Ed. • B.L.I.Sc.	• M.Ed. • M.P.Ed. • M.L.I.Sc.			

TABLE – I I COURSES OFFERED IN ACADEMIC SESSION 2016-2017

S. No.	Course of Study	Course No.	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Course	Processing Charges (US \$)	COSD Charges (US \$)	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)
	To a vide v Of A principal to and										
	Faculty Of Agricultural Sciences										
1.	B.Sc. (Hons) Home Science (Girls)	223	Nil	◊	HOBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	125.00	750	750
2.	M.Sc. Home Science (Girls)	227	Nil	◊	НОММ	4 Sem	54.00	350.00	250.00	1000	1000
3.	M.Sc. (Agriculture) Microbiology	201	Nil	◊	МВММ	4 Sem	54.00	350.00	250.00	1000	1000
4.	M.Sc. (Agriculture) Plant Protection**	201	Nil	◊	PPMM	4 Sem	54.00	350.00	250.00	1000	500*
5.	M. Tech in Agricultural Process and Food Engineering	203	Nil	◊	APFM	4 Sem	54.00	350.00	250.00	1000	1000
6.	Master of Agribusiness Management (MAM)**	204	Nil	\Q	AEMM	4 Sem	54.00	350.00	250.00	1000	2000*
	Faculty Of Arts										
7.	B.A. (Hons) Arabic	001	Nil	◊	ARBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
8.	B.A. (Hons) Communicative English	002	Nil	◊	CNBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	1900	1900
9.	B.A. (Hons) English	003	Nil	◊	ENBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
10.	B.A. (Hons) Fine Arts(Girls)	004	Nil	◊	FABB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
11.	B.A. (Hons) Geography	005	Nil	◊	GG2B	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750

S. No.	Course of Study	Course No.	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Cours e	Processing Charges (US \$)	COSD Charges (US \$)	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US
12.	B.A. (Hons) Hindi	006	Nil	◊	HNBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
13.	B.A. (Hons) Linguistics	007	Nil	◊	LNBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
14.	B.A. (Hons) Persian	008	Nil	◊	PRBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
15.	B.A. (Hons) Philosophy	009	Nil	◊	PYBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
16.	B.A. (Hons) Sanskrit	010	Nil	◊	SKBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
17.	B.A. (Hons) Urdu	011	Nil	◊	URBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
18.	B.F.A. (Bachelor of Fine Arts)	012	Nil	◊	BFAB	4 yrs	54.00	350.00	-	1500*	500*
19.	Certificate of Proficiency in Arabic ¹	014	Nil	◊	CEAR	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
20.	Certificate of Proficiency in Bengali ¹	015	Nil	◊	CEBN	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
21.	Certificate of Proficiency in Hindi ¹	018	Nil	◊	CEHI	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
22.	Certificate of Proficiency in Kashmiri ¹	019	Nil	◊	CEKA	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
23.	Certificate of Proficiency in Malyalam ¹	020	Nil	◊	CEMA	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
24.	Certificate of Proficiency in Marathi ¹	021	Nil	◊	CEMR	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
25.	Certificate of Proficiency in Persian ¹	022	Nil	◊	CEPE	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
26.	Certificate of Proficiency in Punjabi ¹	023	Nil	◊	CEPU	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
27.	Certificate of Proficiency in Sanskrit ¹	025	Nil	◊	CESA	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
28.	Certificate of Proficiency in Tamil ¹	026	Nil	◊	CETA	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-

S. No.	Course of Study	Course No.	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Cours e	Processing Charges (US \$)	COSD Charges (US \$)	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US
29.	Certificate of Proficiency in Telugu ¹	027	Nil	◊	CETE	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
30.	Certificate of Proficiency in Urdu ¹	028	Nil	◊	CEUR	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
31.	Diploma of Proficiency in Arabic ¹	029	Nil	◊	DPAR	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
32.	Diploma of Proficiency in Bengali ¹	030	Nil	◊	DPBE	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
33.	Diploma of Proficiency in Kashmiri ¹	034	Nil	◊	DPKA	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
34.	Diploma of Proficiency in Malyalam ¹	035	Nil	◊	DPMA	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
35.	Diploma of Proficiency in Marathi ¹	036	Nil	◊	DPMR	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
36.	Diploma of Proficiency in Persian ¹	037	Nil	◊	DPPE	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
37.	Diploma of Proficiency in Punjabi ¹	038	Nil	◊	DPPU	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
38.	Diploma of Proficiency in Sanskrit ¹	040	Nil	◊	DPSA	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
39.	Diploma of Proficiency in Tamil ¹	041	Nil	◊	DPTA	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
40.	Diploma of Proficiency in Telugu ¹	042	Nil	◊	DPTL	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
41.	Diploma of Proficiency in Urdu ¹	043	Nil	◊	DPUR	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
42.	M.A. (Arabic)	044	Nil	◊	ARMM	4 Sems	54.00	350.00	-	1000	1000
43.	M.A. (Bengali)	045	Nil	◊	BLMM	4 Sems	54.00	350.00	-	1000	1000
44.	M.A. (English Language Teaching)	046	Nil	◊	LTMM	4 Sems	54.00	350.00	-	1000	1000
45.	M.A. (English)	047	Nil	◊	ENMM	4 Sems	54.00	350.00	-	1000	1000

S. No.	Course of Study	Course No.	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRI	Course Code	Duration of Cour se	Processing Charges (US \$)	COSD Charges (US \$)	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US
46.	M.A. (Hindi)	049	Nil	◊	HNMM	4 Sems	54.00	350.00	-	1000	1000
	M.A. (Linguistics)	050	Nil	◊	LNMM	4 Sems	54.00	350.00	-	1000	1000
48.	M.A. (Malayalam)	051	Nil	◊	MLMM	4 Sems	54.00	350.00	-	1000	1000
49.	M.A. (Persian)	052	Nil	◊	PRMM	4 Sems	54.00	350.00	-	1000	1000
50.	M.A. (Philosophy)	053	Nil	◊	PYMM	4 Sems	54.00	350.00	-	1000	1000
51.	M.A. (Sanskrit)	054	Nil	◊	SKMM	4 Sems	54.00	350.00	-	1000	1000
53.	M.A. (Telugu)	056	Nil	◊	TLMM	4 Sems	54.00	350.00	-	1000	1000
54.	M.A. (Urdu)	057	Nil	◊	URMM	4 Sems	54.00	350.00	-	1000	1000
55.	M.F.A. (Master of Fine Arts)	058	Nil	◊	FAMM	4 Sems	54.00	350.00	-	1300*	500*
56.	P.G. Diploma in Linguistics ¹	059	Nil	◊	PDLN	1 yr	14.00	175.00	-	-	-
57.	P.G. Diploma in Translation (Hindi)	060	Nil	◊	PDHN	2 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	-	-
	Post M.A. Diploma in Urdu Translation	061	Nil	◊	PDUT	1 yr	14.00	175.00	-	-	-
59.	Pre-MFA (Bridge Course)	062	Nil	◊	BRBB	1 yr	14.00	175.00	-	-	-
60.	Postgraduate Diploma in Language of Advertising Media & Market (PGDLAMM) Full Time Course	064	Nil	◊	PDLA	1 yr	14.00	175.00	-	-	-

Aligarh Muslim University Guide to Admissions 2016-17

S. No.	Course of Study	Course No.	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Course	Processing Charges (US \$)	COSD Charges (US \$)	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US\$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)
61.	PG Diploma in Mass Communication (Urdu)	065	Nil	◊	PDMC	3 sem.	54.00	350.00	-	-	-
62.	Certificate in Urdu Electronic Media	66	Nil	◊	CEUE	1 sem.	14.00	175.00	-	-	-
	Faculty of Commerce										
63.	B.Com (Hons)	151	Nil	◊	СМВВ	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
64.	PG Diploma in Banking, Risk & Insurance Management (BRIM)	152	Nil	◊	PDBI	1 yr	54.00	350.00	-	-	-
65.	PG Diploma in Business Finance	153	Nil	◊	DPBF	1 yr	54.00	350.00	-	-	-
66.	M.Com.	155	Nil	◊	СМММ	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	-	1000	1000
67.	Master of Finance & Control (MFC)	156	Nil	5	FCMM	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	-	2500*	1000*
68.	Master of Tourism Administration (MTA)	156	5+5#	◊	TAMM	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	-	2000*	1000*
	Faculty Of Engineering & Technology				•						
69.	B.Arch.	301	Nil	2	ARCB	10 Sems	54.00	350.00	250.00	2500*	2000*
70.	B.Tech. (Chemical Engineering)	305	2	5	KEBT	8 Sems	54.00	350.00	250.00	2500*	2000*
71.	B.Tech. (Civil Engineering)	305	4	5	CEBT	8 Sems	54.00	350.00	250.00	2500*	2000*
72.	B.Tech. (Computer Engineering)	305	Nil	5	СОВТ	8 Sems	54.00	350.00	250.00	2500*	2000*
73.	B.Tech. (Electrical Engineering)	305	4	5	EEBT	8 Sems	54.00	350.00	250.00	2500*	2000*
74.	B.Tech. (Electronics Engineering)	305	3	5	LEBT	8 Sems	54.00	350.00	250.00	2500*	2000*

Admitted candidates will pay Rs. 5000/- as Development Charges in two instalments in addition to normal admission charges. First Instalment of Rs. 2500/- is included in the above Table.

[#] Five seats for scholars from SAARC Countries and Five seats for scholars from Common Wealth Countries.

S. No.	Course of Study	Course No.	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Cours e	Processing Charges (US \$)	COSD Charges (US \$)	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US
75.	B.Tech. (Mechanical Engineering)	305	4	5	MEBT	8 Sems	54.00	350.00	250.00	2500*	2000*
76.	B.Tech. (Petrochemical Engineering)	305	Nil	5	PKBT	8 Sems	54.00	350.00	250.00	2500*	2000*
77.	M.Tech. (Chemical Engineering)	324	2	2	KEMT	4 sem.	54.00	350.00	250.00	4250	4000
78.	M.Tech. (Civil Engineering)	325	2	2	CEMT	4 sem.	54.00	350.00	250.00	4250	4000
79.	M.Tech. (Electrical Engineering)	326	2	2	EEMT	4 sem.	54.00	350.00	250.00	4250	4000
80.	M.Tech. (Electronics Engineering)	327	Nil	2	LEMT	4 sem.	54.00	350.00	250.00	4250	4000
81.	M.Tech. (Mechanical Engineering)	328	2	2	MEMT	4 sem.	54.00	350.00	250.00	4250	4000
82.	M.Tech. (Petro.Proc.&Petroch. Engg.)	329	Nil	2	PEMT	4 sem.	54.00	350.00	250.00	4250	4000
83.	M. Tech. Computer Science & Engineering	331	Nil	2	COMT	4 sem.	54.00	350.00	250.00	4250	4000
84.	M. Tech. Nenotechnology	333	Nil	2	NTMT	4 sem.	54.00	350.00	250.00	4250	4000
	University Women's Polytechnic (Only for Girls)										
85.	Diploma in Costume Design & Garment Technology ²	315	2	◊	DPCG	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	-	-	-
86.	Diploma in Secretarial Practice ²	323	2	◊	DPOS	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	-	-	-
87.	Diploma in Information Technology ²	312	Nil	◊	DPTV	3 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
88.	Diploma in Electronics Engineering ²	312	2	◊	DPLE	3 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
89.	Diploma in Computer Engineering ²	312	Nil	◊	DPCO	3 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
	Faculty Of Law										

S. No.	Course of Study	Course No.	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Course	Processing Charges (US\$)	COSD Charges (US \$)	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US\$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)
91.	B.ALL.B. (5 Yrs Integrated Course)	501	Nil	◊	LLBB	10 semesters	54.00	350.00	-	2000	2000
92.	LL.M.	502	Nil	◊	LLMM	4 Semes.	54.00	350.00	-	2000*	1000*
	Faculty Of Life Sciences										
93.	B.Sc. (Hons) Biochemistry	221	Nil	◊	BCBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	125.00	750	750
94.	B.Sc. (Hons) Botany	222	Nil	◊	BTBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	125.00	750	750
95.	B.Sc. (Hons) Zoology	224	Nil	◊	ZYBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	125.00	750	750
96.	M.Sc. Biochemistry	225	Nil	◊	BCMM	4 Semes.	54.00	350.00	250.00	1000	1000
97.	M.Sc. Botany	226	Nil	◊	BTMM	4 Semes.	54.00	350.00	250.00	1000	1000
98.	M.Sc. Zoology	228	Nil	◊	ZYMM	4 Semes.	54.00	350.00	250.00	1000	1000
99.	Post M. Sc. Diploma in Museology	230	Nil	◊	PDMU	1 Yr.	14.00	175.00	125.00	-	-
100.	M. Sc. Wildlife Science	229	Nil	2	WLMM	4 sem	54.00	350.00	250.00	1000	1000
101.	M.Sc. (Biodiversity Management & Conservations)	232	Nil	2	PDBM	1 yr	54.00	350.00	250.00	250.00	250.00
102.	Certificate in RS & GIS Applications in Environmental Studies	233	Nil	5	CEES	2 months	14.00	175.00	125.00	70.00	70.00
103.	Certificate in Wildlife Ecology & Management*	234	Nil	5	CEWM	2 months	14.00	175.00	125.00	70.00	70.00
104.	Certificate in Biodiversity Management & Conservation	235	Nil	5	СЕВМ	2 months	14.00	175.00	125.00	70.00	70.00
	Faculty Of Management										
	Studies & Research										
	Master of Business Administration (MBA)	156	2	5	MBAM	4 Semes.	54.00	350.00	-	3000*	2000*
	Master of Business Administration (International Business) MBA(IB)	156	Nil	5	MBIB	4 Semes.	54.00	350.00	-	2000*	2000*
	Faculty Of Medicine						_				

S. No.	Course of Study	Course No.	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Cours e	Processing Charges (US \$)	COSD Charges (US \$)	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US
107.	MBBS	401	Nil	5	MBBS	4.5 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	55000	55000
108.	BDS	401	Nil	5	BDSB	5 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	26000	26000
	Faculty Of Science										
109.	Master in Computer Science & Applications (MCA)	268	Nil	5	CAMM	6 semes.	54.00	350.00	250.00	3000*	2000*
110.	B.Sc. (Hons.) (Computer Applications)	251	Nil	◊	CABB	3 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	3750	1000*
111.	B.Sc. (Hons) Chemistry	252	Nil	◊	СНВВ	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	125.00	750	750
112.	B.Sc. (Hons) Geography	253	Nil	◊	GGBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	125.00	750	750
113.	B.Sc. (Hons) Geology	254	Nil	◊	GLBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	125.00	750	750
114.	B.Sc. (Hons) Mathematics	255	Nil	◊	MMBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	125.00	750	750
115.	B.Sc. (Hons) Physics	256	Nil	◊	PHBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	125.00	750	750
116.	B.Sc. (Hons) Statistics	257	Nil	◊	STBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	125.00	750	750
117.	B.Sc. (Hons.) (Industrial Chemistry)	258	Nil	◊	ICBB	3 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	3750	1000*
118.	M.Sc. (Applied Geology)	260	Nil	◊	GLMM	4 sem	54.00	350.00	250.00	1000	1000
119.	M.Sc. (Chemistry)	261	Nil	◊	СНММ	4 sem	54.00	350.00	250.00	1000	1000
120.	M.Sc. (Geography)	262	Nil	◊	GGMM	4 sem	54.00	350.00	250.00	1000	1000
121.	M.Sc. (Industrial Chemistry)	263	Nil	5	ICMM	4 sem	54.00	350.00	250.00	1000	1000
122.	M.Sc. (Mathematics)	264	Nil	◊	MMMM	4 sem	54.00	350.00	250.00	1000	1000

S. No.	Course of Study	Course No.	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRI	Course Code	Duration of Cour se	Processing Charges (US \$)	COSD Charges (US \$)	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US
123.	M.Sc. (Operations Research)	265	Nil	◊	ORMM	4 sem	54.00	350.00	250.00	1000	1000
124.	M.Sc. (Physics)	266	Nil	◊	PHMM	4 sem	54.00	350.00	250.00	1000	1000
125.	M.Sc. (Statistics)	267	Nil	◊	STMM	4 sem	54.00	350.00	250.00	1000	1000
	Faculty Of Social Sciences										
126	B.A. (Hons) Economics	102	Nil	\Q	ECBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
127.	B.A. (Hons) Education	103	Nil	♦	EDUB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
128.	B.A. (Hons) Geography	104	Nil	◊	GG1B	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
129.	B.A. (Hons) History	105	Nil	◊	HSBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
130.	B.A. (Hons) Islamic Studies	106	Nil	◊	ISBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
131.	B.A. (Hons) Political Science	107	Nil	◊	PLBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
132.	B.A. (Hons) Psychology	108	Nil	◊	PSBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
133.	B.A. (Hons) Sociology	109	Nil	◊	SOBB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	750	750
134.	Bachelor of Physical Education (B.P.Ed.)	111	Nil	◊	PEBB	1 yr	54.00	350.00	-	750	750
135.	Certificate in Turkish ¹	112	Nil	◊	CETU	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
136.	Diploma in Turkish ¹	114	Nil	◊	DPTU	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-

S. No.	Course of Study	Course No.	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Cours e	Processing Charges (US \$)	COSD Charges (US \$)	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US
137.	Diploma in West Asian Studies ¹	115	Nil	◊	DPWA	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
138.	M.A. (Economics)	117	Nil	◊	ECMM	4 sem	54.00	350.0	-	1000	1000
139.	M.A. (Education)	118	Nil	◊	EDUM	4 sem	54.00	350.0	-	1000	1000
140.	M.A. (History)	119	Nil	◊	HSMM	4 sem	54.00	350.0	-	1000	1000
141.	M.A. (Human Rights)	120	Nil	◊	HUMM	4 sem	54.00	350.0	-	1000	1000
142.	M.A. (Islamic Studies)	121	Nil	◊	ISMM	4 sem	54.00	350.0	-	1000	1000
143.	M.A. (Political Science)	122	Nil	◊	PLMM	4 sem	54.00	350.0	-	1000	1000
144.	M.A. (Psychology)	123	Nil	◊	PSMM	4 sem	54.00	350.0	-	1000	1000
145.	M.A. (Public Administration)	124	Nil	◊	PAMM	4 sem	54.00	350.0	-	1000	1000
146.	M.A. (Sociology)	125	Nil	◊	SOMM	4 sem	54.00	350.0	-	1000	1000
147.	M.A. (West Asian Studies)	126	Nil	◊	WAMM	4 sem	54.00	350.0	-	1000	1000
148.	MA (Mass Communication)	128	Nil	5	JMCM	4 sem	54.00	350.00	-	2000*	1000*
149.	Master of Social Work	130	Nil	◊	SWMM	4 sem	54.00	350.00	-	2000*	1000*
150.	PG Diploma in Conflict Resolution & Peace Studies##	131	Nil	02 (only for FN)	PDCR	2 Sem	54.00	350	-	-	-
151.	Postgraduate Diploma (Part Time) in Women's Studies ¹	133	Nil		PDWS	1 yr	14.00	175.00	-	-	-
	Faculty Of Theology										
152.	B.A. (Shia Theology)	511	Nil	◊	TSHB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	500	400
153.	B.A. (Sunni Theology)	512	Nil	◊	TSUB	3 yrs	14.00	175.00	-	500	400

S. No.	Course of Study	Course No.	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Cours e	Processing Charges (US \$)	COSD Charges (US \$)	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US
154.	Certificate in Qira'at ¹	513	Nil	\Q	CEIQ	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
155.	Diploma in Qira'at ¹	515	Nil	◊	DPIQ	1 yr	-	-	-	-	-
156.	M.A. (Shia Theology)	517	Nil	◊	TSHM	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	-	800	500
157.	M.A. (Sunni Theology)	518	Nil	◊	TSUM	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	-	800	500
	Centre for Professional Courses										
158.	Certificate in Dental Hygiene	532	Nil	◊	CEDH	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
159.	Diploma in Dialysis Techniques	532	Nil	◊	PDDT	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
160.	Diploma in Medical Lab Technology (Pathology/Microbiology/Biochemistr y)	532	Nil	◊	DPMB	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
161.	Diploma in Medical Lab Technology (Radiology)	532	Nil	◊	DPRA	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
162.	Diploma in Operation Theater Managament	532	Nil	◊	DPOT	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
163.	Diploma in Ophthalmic Assistance	532	Nil	◊	DPOA	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
164.	Diploma in Physiotherapy & Rehabilitation	532	Nil	◊	DPPR	3 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
165.	Diploma in Anaesthetic Assistance	532	Nil	◊	DPAN	2 yr	54.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
166.	Diploma in Surgical Endoscopic Techniques	559	Nil	◊	DPSE	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	1	-
167.	P.G. Diploma in Applied Art	539	Nil	◊	PDAA	1 yr	14.00	175.00	-	-	-
168.	P.G. Diploma in Company Law, Banking & Insurance	540	Nil	◊	PDCB	1 yr	14.00	175.00	-	-	-
169.	P.G. Diploma in Criminology & Criminal Administration	542	Nil	◊	PDCC	1 yr	14.00	175.00	-	-	-
170.	P.G. Diploma in Electronic Data Processing & Machine Operation	544	Nil	5	PDEP	1 yr	14.00	175.00	125.00	-	-

S. No.	Course of Study	Course No.	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRI	Course Code	Duration of Cour se	Processing Charges (US \$)	COSD Charges (US \$)	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US
171.	P.G. Diploma in Gem Testing & Jerwellery Designing	545	Nil	◊	PDGT	1 yr	14.00	175.00	125.00	-	-
172.	P.G. Diploma in Horticulture	546	Nil	◊	PDHT	1 yr	14.00	175.00	125.00	-	-
173.	P.G. Diploma in Journalism	547	Nil	◊	PDJR	1 yr	14.00	175.00	-	-	-
174.	P.G. Diploma in Lab Technology (Physical & Chemical)	548	Nil	◊	PDML	1 yr	14.00	175.00	125.00	-	-
175.	P.G. Diploma in Labour Law & Labour Relations	549	Nil	◊	PDLL	1 yr	14.00	175.00	-	-	-
176.	P.G. Diploma in Museology	550	Nil	\Q	PDMS	1 yr	14.00	175.00	125.00	-	-
177.	P.G. Diploma in Orthoptics	551	Nil	\(\)	PDOR	1 yr	14.00	175.00	125.00	-	-
178.	P.G. Diploma in Pest Management	552	Nil	\(\)	PDPM	1 yr	14.00	175.00	125.00	-	-
179.	P.G. Diploma in Public Relations	554	Nil	\(\)	PDPR	1 yr	14.00	175.00	-	-	-
180.	P.G. Diploma in Taxation	555	Nil	\(\)	PDTX	1 yr	14.00	175.00	-	-	-
181.	P.G. Diploma in Biological Lab. Techniques	556	Nil	◊	PDBT	1 yr	14.00	175.00	125.00	-	-
182.	P.G. Diploma in Environmental Chemistry	557	Nil	◊	PDEC	1 yr	14.00	175.00	125.00	-	-
183.	P.G. Diploma in Food Analysis	558	Nil	\	PDFA	1 yr	14.00	175.00	125.00	-	-
	Senior Secondary School (Boys & Girls)										
184.	Class XI PCM (Boys)	312	Nil	\(\)	PCMX	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	2000	2000
185.	Class XI PCB (Boys)	312	Nil	\(\)	PCBX	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	2000	2000
186.	Class XI Commerce (Boys)	592	Nil	\(\)	CMPX	2 yrs	54.00	350.00		2000	2000
187.	Class XI Arts / Social Sciences (Boys)	592	Nil	◊	ATXX	2 yrs	54.00	350.00		2000	2000
188.	Class XI PCM (Girls)	312	Nil	◊	PCMX	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	2000	2000
189.	Class XI PCB (Girls)	312	Nil	◊	PCBX	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	2000	2000
190.	Class XI HCB (Girls)	312	Nil	◊	HCBX	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	2000	2000
191.	Class XI HCP (Girls)	312	Nil	◊	HCPX	2 yrs	54.00	350.00	250.00	2000	2000
192.	Class XI Commerce (Girls)	592	Nil	◊	CMPX	2 yrs	54.00	350.00		2000	2000
193.	Class XI Arts / Social Sciences (Girls)	592	Nil	◊	ATXX	2 yrs	54.00	350.00		2000	2000

- * Payable per annum
- ** 500 US \$ for students of SAARC Countries and 1000 US \$ for students of Non-SAARC Countries (in the beginning of the course) for M. Sc. (Agriculture) Plant Protection and Master of Agricultural Economics and Business Management.
- **A Few Seats : The actual number of seats will be decided by the University at the time of offering admission for the course concerned.**
- ## Rs.5000/- as Development Charges.

NOTE:

- 1. In addition to the above, Candidates are required to pay the General Admission Charges as per list/chart available on the website www.amucontrollerexams.com
- 2. Foreign Nationals may apply for admission to the MBBS Course of this University against reserved seats with the concurrence of the Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Government of India.

TABLE III

STATES / UNION TERRITORIES OF INDIA

S.No.	DOMICILE STATE/ UNION TERRITORY	CODE
1	Andaman & Nicobar Islands	AN
2	Andhra Pradesh	AP
3	Arunachal Pradesh	AR
4	Assam	AS
5	Bihar	BR
6	Chandigarh	CH
7	Chattisgarh	CG
8	Dadar & Nagar Haveli	DN
9	Daman & Diu	DD
10	Delhi	DL
11	Goa	GO
12	Gujarat	GR
13	Haryana	HR
14	Himachal Pradesh	HP
15	Jammu & Kashmir	JK
16	Jharkhand	JH
17	Karnataka	KT
18	Kerala	KR
19	Lakshadweep	LD
20	Madhya Pradesh	MP
21	Maharashtra	MR
22	Manipur	MN
23	Meghalaya	MG
24	Mizoram	MZ
25	Nagaland	NL
26	Orissa	OR
27	Pondicherry	PD
28	Punjab	PB
29	Rajasthan	RJ
30	Sikkim	SK
31	Tamil Nadu	TN
32	Tripura	TR
33	Uttar Pradesh	UP
34	Uttarakhand	UK
35	West Bengal	WB
L.	_ · -	I .

TABLE IV

LIST OF BOARDS OF EXAMINATION AND UNIVERSITIES RECOGNIZED BY COUNCIL OF BOARDS OF SCHOOL EDUCATION IN INDIA (COBSE)/ ASSOCIATION OF INDIAN UNIVERSITIES (AIU)

UNIVERSITY/ BOARD OF EXAMINATION	CODE	UNIVERSITY/ BOARD OF EXAMINATION	CODE
A. N G R.Agricultural University, Hyderabad	101	Ch. Charan Singh Haryana Agri. University, Hisar, Haryana	173
Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur, Andhra Pradesh	102	Ch. Sarwan Kr. H.P. Krishi Vishwavidyalaya, Palampur, H.P.	174
Adikavi Nannaya University, Rajahmundry, A.P.	103	Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa, Haryana	175
Ayush & Health Sc. University of Chattisgarh, Raipur	104 105	Chhatrapati Shahu Ji Maharaj University, Kanpur, U. P.	176 177
University of Agricultural Sciences, Bangalore University of Agricultural Sciences, Dharwad, Karnataka	105	Chhatisgarh Swami Vivekanand Technical University, Bhilai Cochin University of Science & Technology, Kochi, Kerala	178
Alagappa University, Karaikudi, Tamil Nadu	107	Dakshina Bharat Hindi Prachar Sabha, Chennai, Tamil Nadu	179
Aliah University, Kolkata	108	Dayalbagh Educational Institute, Agra, Uttar Pradesh	180
Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh, Uttar Pradesh	109	Davangere University, Davangere	181
University of Allahabad, Allahabad, Uttar Pradesh	110	Datta Meghe Institute of Medical Sciences University, Nagpur	182
A P University of Law, Visakhapatnam, AP	111	Deccan College P.G. & Research Institute, Pune, Maharashtra	183
Amity University, (Noida Campus Only), G.B.Nagar, U.P.	112	D. C.Ram University of Science & Tech., Sonepat, Haryana	184
Amrita Vishwa Vidyapeetham, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu Andhra University, Visakhapatnam, Andhra Pradesh	113 114	Deendayal Upadhyay Gorakhpur University, Gorakhpur, U.P. University of Delhi, Delhi	185 186
Anna University, Tiruchirappalli	115	Delhi Technological University, Delhi	187
Anna University, Tirunelveli	116	Dev Sanskriti Vishwavidyalaya, Haridwar, Uttaranchal	188
Anna University of Technology, Coimbatore	117	Devi Ahilya Vishwavidyalaya, Indore, Madhya Pradesh	189
Anna University, Chennai, Tamil Nadu	118	Dharmsinh Desai University, Nadiad, Gujarat	190
Anna University of Technology, Madurai	119	D. Ambani Inst. of Information & Comm. Tech., Gandhinagar	191
Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar, Tamil Nadu	120	Doon University, Dehradun, Uttarakhand	192
Assam Agricultural University, Jorhat Assam	121	Dibrugarh University, Dibrugarh, Assam	193
Assam University, Silchar, Assam	122 123	Dr B R Ambedkar National Inst. of Tech., Jalandhar, Punjab	194 195
A.B.V.Indian Inst. of Inf.Tech. & Mgmnt., Gwalior, M.P. Avinashilingam Institute for Women, Coimabtore, T.N.	123	Dr B R Ambedkar Open University, Hyderabad, A.P. Dr B R Ambedkar University, Etcheria, Andhra Pradesh	195
Awadhesh Pratap Singh University, Rewa, M.P.	125	Dr Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada Univ., Aurangabad	197
B.N. Mandal University, Madhepura, Bihar	126	Dr Babasaheb Ambedkar Open Univ., Ahmedabad, Gujarat	198
B.B. Ambedkar University, Muzaffarpur, Bihar	127	Dr Babasaheb Ambedkar Tech. Univ., Raigad, Maharashtra	199
B.B. Ambedkar University, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh	128	Dr Bhim Rao Ambedkar University, Agra, Úttar Pradesh	200
Baba Farid University of Health Sciences, Faridkot, Punjab	129	Dr B.S. Konkan Krishi Vidyapeeth, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra	201
Baba Ghulam Shah Badshah University, Rajouri, J. & K.	130	Dr C V Raman University, Bilaspur (C.G.)	202
Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh	131 132	D.Y.Patil Education Society, Kolhapur, Maharashtra	203 204
Banasthali Vidyapith, Banasthali, Rajasthan Bangalore University, Bangalore, Karnataka	133	Dr D Y Patil University, Pune, Maharashtra Dr Harisingh Gour Vishwavidyalaya, Sagar, M.P.	204
Barkatullah Vishwavidyalaya, Bhopal	134	Dr. M G R Educational and Research Institute, Chennai	206
Bastar Vishwavidyalaya, Bastar	135	Dr. N T R University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P.	207
Bengal Engineering & Science University, Howrah, W.B.	136	Dr P. Deshmukh Krishi Vidyapeeth, Akola, Maharashtra	208
Berhampur University, Ganjam, Orissa	137	Dr Ram Manohar Lohia Avadh University, Faizabad, U.P.	209
Bhagat Phool Singh Mahila Vishwavidyalaya, Sonipat	138	Dr R.M. Lohiya National Law University, Lucknow, U.P.	210
Bharath University, Selaiyur, Chennai	139	Dr Y S P. University of Horticulture & Forestry, Solan, H.P.	211
Bharathiar University, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli, Tamil Nadu	140 141	Dravidian University, Chitoor, A.P. The English & Foreign Languages University, Hyderabad	212 213
Bharati Vidyapeeth University, Pune, Maharashtra	142	Eastern Inst. for Integrated Learning in Mgmnt. Univ., Sikkim	214
Bharat Ratna Dr B R Ambedkar University, New Delhi	143	Fakir Mohan University, Balasore, Orissa	215
Bhavnagar University, Bhavnagar, Gujarat	144	Forest Research Institute, Dehradun, Uttaranchal	216
Bidhan Chandra Krishi Vishwavidyalaya, Nadia, West Bengal	145	The Gandhigram Rural Institute, Dindigul District, Tamil Nadu	217
Biju Patnaik University of Technology, Rourkela	146	Gandhi Institute of Tech. and Management, Visakhapatnam	218
Bilaspur University, District Bilaspur, Chattisgarh	147	Gautam Buddh Technical University, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh	219
Birla Institute of Technology, Mesra, Ranchi, Jharkhand	148	Gautam Buddha University, G. B. Nagar, Uttar Pradesh	220 221
Birla Institute of Technology & Science, Pilani, Rajasthan Birsa Agricultural University, Ranchi, Jharkhand	149 150	Ganpat University, Mehsana Gauhati University, Guwahati, Assam	222
Bundelkhand University, Jhansi, Uttar Pradesh	151	Goa University, Goa	223
University of Burdwan, Burdwan, West Bengal	152	Gokhale Institute of Politics & Economics, Pune, Maharashtra	224
University of Calcutta, Kolkata, West Bengal	153	Gondwana University, Gadhchiroli	225
University of Calicut, Thenhipalam, Kerala	154	G.B.Pant University of Agriculture & Tech., Uttaranchal	226
Central Agricultural University, Manipur	155	Gujarat Ayurved University, Jamnagar, Gujarat	227
Central Institute of Fisheries Education, Mumbai	156	Gujarat National Law University, Gandhinagar, Gujarat	228
Central University of Bihar, Patna	157	Gujarat Technological University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat	229
Central University of Gujarat, Gandhinagar Central University of Haryana, Narnaul, Distt. Mahendergarh	158 159	Gujarat University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat Gujarat Vidyapith, Ahmedabad, Gujarat	230 231
Central University of Haryana, Namadi, Dist. Maneridergam Central University of Himachal Pradesh, Dist. Kangra, HP	160	Gulbarga University, Gulbarga, Karnataka	232
Central University of Jammu, Jammu	161	G.A.D. Veterinary & Animal Sc.University, Ludhiana, Punjab	233
Central University of Jharkhand, Ranchi	162	Guru Ghasidas University, Kini Bilaspur, Chattisgarh	234
Central University of Karnataka, Gulbarga	163	Guru Govind Singh Indraprastha University, Delhi	235
Central University of Kerala, Kasaragod	164	Guru Jambheshwar University of Sc. & Tech., Hisar, Haryana	236
Central University of Orissa, Bhubaneswar	165	Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar, Punjab	237
Central University of Punjab, Bathinda	166	Guru Ravidas Ayurved University, Hoshiarpur, Punjab	238
Central University of Rajasthan, Distt Ajmer, Rajasthan Central University of Tibetan Studies, Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh	167 168	Gurukul Kangri Vishwavidyalaya, Haridwar, Uttaranchal H.N. Bahuguna Garhwal University, Garhwal, Uttarakhand	239 240
Central University of Tibetan Studies, Varanasi, Ottal Pradesh Central University of Tamil Nadu, Thiruvarur	169	H.N. Banuguna Garriwai Oniversity, Garriwai, Ottarakhand Hemchandracharya North Gujarat University, Patan, Gujarat	241
Chanakya National Law University, Patna, Bihar	170	Himachal Pradesh Technical University, Hamirpur (H.P.)	242
C.S.Azad University of Agriculture & Tech., Kanpur, U.P.	171	Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla, Himachal Pradesh	243
Chaudhary Charan Singh University, Meerut, Uttar Pradesh	172	University of Hyderabad, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh	244
			20

Marchan relation for Exponential Control of E	LININ/EDOLTH// DO ADD OF EVANINATION		UNIVERSITY POARD OF EVAMINATION	0005
Indian Institute of Information Technology, Allenbackd, U.P. 1947 Indian Institute of Technology, Balandaria, Jabapur, M.P. 247 Indian Institute of Science, Barquisher, Karnutskia Indian Institute of Science, Barquisher, Karnutskia Indian Institute of Technology, Bonthey, Maharushitra Indian Institute of Technology, Rangur, United Pradesh Indian Institute of Technology, Rangurgh, Elhubanewa (27) Indian Institute of American Institute of Indian Institute of American Institute of American Institute of Indiana Inst	UNIVERSITY/ BOARD OF EXAMINATION	CODE	UNIVERSITY/ BOARD OF EXAMINATION M.S. Haivorsity of Barada, Vadadara, Guigrat	CODE
Indian Institute of Spane So. 8 Lech. Througanum/sparam 248 Indian Institute of Spane So. 8 Lech. Througanum/sparam 249 Indian Institute of Spane So. 8 Lech. Througanum/sparam 249 Indian Institute of Spane So. 8 Lech. Througanum/sparam 249 Indian Institute of Technology, Delhi Indian Institute of Technology, Narpur, Uttar Pradesh 253 Indian Institute of Technology, Karpur, Uttar Pradesh 253 Indian Institute of Technology, Karpur, Uttar Pradesh 253 Indian Institute of Technology, Sanamisparam 255 Indian School of Mines University, Duranded, Janamish 255 Indian Statestace Institute, Koladita, West Bangal				
Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore, Komatskia All Maharana Protego University of Agriculture & Tech, Udalgur 256 Indian Institute of Teacher Education, Candiniager, Gujert 250 Indian Institute of Teacher Education, Candiniager, Gujert 250 Indian Institute of Teacher Education, Candiniager, Gujert 250 Indian Institute of Teacher Education, Candiniager, Gujert 251 Indian Institute of Technology, Kangur, Ultar Prodesh Indian Institute of Technology, Kangur, Ultar Prodesh Indian Institute of Technology, Sarpur, Charlesgan 255 Indian Institute of Technology, Reput, Charlesgan 255 Indian Institute Office and Institute Charlesgan 255 Indian Institute Office and Institute Charlesgan 255 Indian Institute Office and Institute Office Andrews Insti				
Indian Institute of Teacher Education. Gundhinagar. Gujurat. 250. Indian Institute of Teacher Education. Part of the Indian Institute of Teacher Corp. Delh Indian Institute of Teacher Copy. Margar, Family Margar. 251. Indian Institute of Teacher Copy. Margar, Family Margar. 252. Indian Institute of Teacher Copy. Samartapuri, Blubaneswar 253. Indian Institute of Teacher Copy. Samartapuri, Blubaneswar 253. Indian Institute of Teacher Copy. Samartapuri, Blubaneswar 254. Indian School of Mines Liberarity, Delhander. 258. Indian Institute of Teacher Copy. Samartapuri, Blubaneswar 257. Indian School of Mines Liberarity, Delhander. 258. Indian School of Mines Liberarity, Delhander. 258. Indian School of Novincian Institute of Teacher Copy. Samartapuri, Blubaneswar 257. Indian School of Novincian Institute of Teacher Copy. Indian School of Novincian Institute of Teacher Copy. Jacob School of Novincian Institute of Teacher Copy. Jacob School of Novincian Institute of Teacher Copy. Jacob School of Novincian Institute of Institute Institute Institute of Institute Institute of Institute Institute Instit	Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore, Karnataka		Maharana Pratap University of Agriculture & Tech., Udaipur	
Indian Institute of Technology, Borbus, Mahamathra Indian Institute of Technology, Karpur, Unter Pradesh Indian Institute of Technology, Rospurg, Weet Bengal Indian Institute of Technology, Santarbury, Bullar Pradesh Indian Institute of Technology, Santarbury, University, Weet Bengal Indian Institute of Institute Institute Institute Institute Institute				
Indian Institute of Technology, Rohmyau, Water Pracies 252 Maharashtra Animal & Fishers Sciences University, Nagyur 353 Indian Institute of Technology, Khungur, Water Bengal 354 M. G. Antarashtra Jernoly Health Sciences, Nashk 355 M. G. Antarashtra Jernoly Health Sciences, Nashk 356 M. G. Antarashtra Jernoly Health Sciences, Nashk 357 Market Sciences 358 M. G. Antarashtra Jernoly Health Sciences, Nashk 359 M. G. Antarashtra Jernoly Health Sciences, Nashk 350 M. G. Antarashtra Jernoly Health Sciences, Nashk 351 Market Sciences 352 M. G. Antarashtra Jernoly Health Sciences, Nashk 353 Market Sciences 354 Market Sciences 355 Market Sciences 356 Market Sciences 357 Market Sciences 358 Market Sciences 358 Market Sciences 359 Market Sciences 350 Market Sciences				
indian Institute of Technology, Kangpur, Ustar Pradesh Indian Institute of Technology, Margan, Jennius Bengal Jennius Germany, Margan, Jennius Bengal Jennius Bengal Jennius Germany, Kentra Lander, Jennius Bengal Jennius B	U, ,			
Indian Institute of Technology, Klariagour, West Bengal 254 Indian Institute of Technology, Roorkee, Utternchal 255 Indian Institute of Technology, Sannatapan, Bhahareawar 257 Indian Institute of Technology, Sannatapan, Bhahareawar 257 Indian Institute of Technology, Sannatapan 255 Indian Institute of Technology, Sannatapan 255 Indian Institute, Kokata, West Bengal 255 Indian Institute of Dewelopment Research, Mumbal, Maharashtra 251 Indian Sannatapan, Research Institute, Kokata, West Bengal 255 Indian Institute of Dewelopment Research, Mumbal, Maharashtra 251 Indian Cannatapan, Research Institute, Kokata, West Bengal 255 Indian Institute of Dewelopment Research, Mumbal, Maharashtra 251 Indian Cannatapan, Pantapan,				
Indian Institute of Technology, Rootsee, Uttranslagent 255 Indian School of Mines University, Chanboad, Jankhand Albantam Gandri Kashi Widepeedh, Varanasi Uttlar Pradeeb 335 Indian School of Mines University, Chanboad, Jankhand 259 Indian School of Mines University, Chanboad, Jankhand 259 Indian School of Mines University, Chanboad, Jankhand 250 Indian School of Mines University, Eversity, Leve 1992 Indian School of Mines University, West Bengial 250 Indian School of Mines University, Keel Engling 251 Indian School of Mines University, Keel Engling 252 Indian School of Mines University, Margal Kanadasa 253 Indian School of Mines University, Margal Kanadasa 254 Indian School of Mines University, Margal Kanadasa 255 Indian School of Mines University, Margal Kanadasa 256 Indian School of Mines University, Margal Kanadasa 257 Indian School of Mines University, Margal Andro Mines University, Margal Mines University, Margal Mines University, Margal Mines University, Margal Mines University, Mines University, Mines University, Mines University, Mines Unive	Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur, West Bengal	254	M.G.Antarrashtirya Hindi Vishwavidyalya, Maharashtra	332
Indian School of Mises University, Chanbado, Janshinada 285 Indian Statesical Institute, Kokatta, West Bevgal Indian Statesical Institute, Kokatta, West Bevgal Indian Statesical Institute, Kokatta, West Bevgal Indian Veteriana, Presearch Institute, Kokatta, West Bevgal Indian Statesical Institute, Kokatta, Nept. Challesgal Indian Statesical Institute, Kokatta, Nept. Challesgal Indian Statesical Institute, Kokatta, Nept. Indian Statesical Institute, Kokatta, Nept. Indian Statesical Institute, Statesical Institute, Statesical Institute, Statesical Institute, Statesical Challesgal Indian Statesical Institute, Statesical Insti				
Indian Statistical Institute, Kokater, West Bengal 259 Indian Velenirary Research Institute, Vesters, West Bengal 250 Indian Velenirary Research Institute, Izaniangan, Ulter Praesal 250 Indian Carchi Krish Velenirary Research Institute, Izaniangan 250 Indian Carchi Krish Velenirary (Americania, M.P. 241 Indian Carchi Krish Velenirary), Arrankanian, M.P. 241 Indian Carchi Krish Velenirary, Arrankanian, M.P. 245 Indian Carchi Krish Velenirary, Arrankanian, M.P. 246 Indian Carchi Krish Velenirary, Luchrow Interpolational Institute of Indomesia, Velenirary, Vele				
Indian Veterinary Research institute, Josapagn. Utlar Pradesh 260 Indian Veterinary Research Murhai, Maharashtra 261 Indian Statistical Prevengeneri Research Murhai, Maharashtra 261 Indian Statistical Indian Statistical Prevengeneri Research Murhai, Maharashtra 261 Indian Statistical Indian Statistical Prevengeneri Research				
Indian Veterinary Research Institute, Izanragar, Uttar Pradeeb. 250				
Indire Candri Michanol Open University, New Delhi 283 Indire Candri National Open University, New Delhi 284 Indire Candri National Chinesity, Managaleya, Chattisgami 255 Indire Rata Sanged Vishwardyslaya, Chattisgami 255 Integral University, Managal, Karnataka 341 Indire Rata Sanged Vishwardyslaya, Chattisgami 255 Integral University, Lincknow 255 Integral University, Vishorabad 257 International Institute of Population Sciences, Mumbal 257 International Institute of Technology, Hyderabad 258 Integral Vishami 257 International Institute of Technology, Hyderabad 258 Integral Vishami 257 International Institute of Technology, Hyderabad 258 Integral Vishami 257 International Institute of Technology, Halman 257 International Institute of Indianal Institute of Indianal Institute of Indianal Institute of I				338
Indirica Candrih National Tobal University, Amarkanta, M.P. 264 Indira Candrih National Tribal University, Amarkanta, M.P. 264 Indira Candrih National Tribal University, Amarkanta, M.P. 265 Indira Candrih National Tribal University, Mangalore, Karnataka 342 Indira Kala Sangedt Vishwavidyalaya, Chattisgami — 265 Indraprastha Institute of Information Technology, New Delhi 266 Interpational Institute of Information Technology, New Delhi 266 Interpational Institute of Technology, Hyderabod 276 Interpational Institute of Technology, Hyderabod 276 Interpational Institute of Technology, Hyderabod 276 Interpational Institute of Technology, Hyderabod 277 Inational Institute of Technology, Hyderabod 277 Interpational Inst				
Indira Ralia Sanger Vishwavidyalaya, Chattisgardh 265 Indira Ralia Sanger Vishwavidyalaya, Chattisgardh 266 Indira Ralia Sanger Vishwavidyalaya, Chattisgardh 267 Indira Ralia Sanger Vishwavidyalaya, Chattisgardh 268 Indira Ralia Sanger Vishwavidyalaya, Bethalia Sanger Vishwavidyalaya, Barbara Vishwa Bharat University, Indiversity, TruneNell, Manager, TruneNell, TruneNell, TruneNell, TruneNell, TruneNell, Manager, TruneNell, TruneNell, TruneNell, TruneNell, TruneNell, Manager, TruneNell, TruneNell, Manager, TruneNell, TruneNell, Manager, Man	, , ,			
Indragrastha neithtue of Indramatical neithtue of Indramatical neithtue of Indramatical Indragrastha Indiature of Advanced Studies in Education, Rajasthan Indragrastha Indramatical University, Lucknow 268 Integrate University, Lucknow 269 Integrate University, Lucknow 269 Integrate University, Lucknow 269 Integrate University, Lucknow 260 Integrate University, U				
Indragnasha Institute of Information Technology, New Delhi 266 Institute of Avanoed Studies in Education, Rajasthan 254 Integral University, Lucknow 288 Integral University, Lucknow 288 Integral University, Lucknow 288 Integral University, Locknow 288 Integral University, Locknow 288 International Institute of Information Technology, Hyderabad 270 International Institute of Information Technology, Hyderabad 270 International Institute of Information Technology, Hyderabad 270 Jadaspur University, Kolkata, West Bengal 272 Jadaspur University, Kolkata, West Bengal 272 Jadaspur University, Kolkata, West Bengal 273 Jara Jara Jara Jara Jara Jara Jara Jara				
Institute of Advanced Studies in Education, Rejesthan Integral University, Lucknow Integral University, Lucknow Integrational Institute for Population Sciences, Murmbai 269 International Institute of Population Technology, Hyderabad 269 International Institute of Information Technology, Hyderabad 271 International Institute of Information Technology, Hyderabad 272 International Institute of Information Technology, Hyderabad 273 International Institute of Information Technology, Hyderabad 274 International Institute of Information Technology, Stringapt 274 International Institute of Information Technology, Hyderabad 275 International Institute of Information Technology, Hyderabad 276 International Institute of Information Technology, North International Institute of International Institute In				
International Institute of Technology, Binopal, M.P. 347 International Institute of Technology, Sinagar, J&K 271 Jagadguru Funkersty, Kolkata, West Bengal 272 Jagadguru Rambhadracharya Handicapped University, U.P. 273 Jarana Hayas University, Jodhpur, Rajasthan 275 Jair Nashan Sanskrit Vishwandyalaya, Jajura 274 Jair Nashan Sanskrit Vishwandyalaya, Jajura 275 Jair Nashan Wasa University, Jodhpur, Rajasthan 275 Jair Nishwa Bharati University, Rajasthan 277 Jair Nishwa Bharati University, Rajasthan 277 Jairi Handard, New Delhi 278 Jamia Handard, New Delhi 279 University of Jamma, Jammu Tawi, Jammu and Kashmir 279 University of Jamma, Jammu Tawi, Jammu and Kashmir 279 University of Jamma, Jammu Tawi, Jammu and Kashmir 280 J.R. Nagar Rajasthan Vidyapeeth, Udajpur, Rajasthan 281 Jawaharial Nehru Technology, Noida 282 Jawaharial Nehru Technology, Noida 282 Jawaharial Nehru Technological University, Husanaba 281 Jawaharial Nehru Technology, Kainaba 281 Jawaharial Nehru Technological University, Husanaba 281 Jawaharial	Institute of Advanced Studies in Education, Rajasthan	267	Marathwada Agricultural University, Parbhani, Maharashtra	
International Institute of Information Technology, Hyderabad, A.P. Jadaypur University, Kolkata, West Bengal Jadaypur University, Kolkata, West Bengal Jagadguru Rambadracharya Handicapped University, U.P. Jagadguru Rambadracharya Handicapped University, U.P. Jagashan Sanskif Vishwavidyalaya, Jaipur, Rajashan Jai Narahi Vays University, Jodhgur, Rajashan Jai Narahi Vays University, Jodhgur, Rajashan Jai Narahi Vays University, Jodhgur, Rajashan Jai Narahi Sya University, Jodhgur, Rajashan Jai Narahi Sharati University, Rajashan Jain Vishwavidyalaya, Bihar Jain Vishwa Bharati University, Rajashan Jain Walhas Bharati University, Rajashan Jain Walhas Bharati University, Rajashan Jania Milai Baismia, New Dehi Jawaharati New Jammu and Kashmir Jain Walhasharati Jasharati J				
Islamic University of Science & Technology, Srinagar, J&K 271 Jagadguru Frorestyt, Kolkard, west Bengal 272 Jadayur Narmbhadracharya Handicapped University, U.P. 273 Jagadguru Rambhadracharya Handicapped University, U.P. 273 Jik Rajasthan Sanskrif Vishwandyalaya, Jajuru, Rajasthan 274 Jik Rajasthan Sanskrif Vishwandyalaya, Jajuru, Rajasthan 275 Jain Vasha Sharati University, Jodhpur, Rajasthan 276 Jain Vishwa Gharati University, Rajasthan 276 Jain Vishwa Bharati University, Rajasthan 277 Jain Handard, New Delhi 278 Jamia Handard, New Delhi 278 Jamia Handard, New Delhi 279 Jamia Handard, New Delhi 279 Jamia Handard, New Delhi 279 Jania Handard (New Delhi 279 Jamia Handard (New Delhi 279 Jania Handard (New Delhi 279 Jania Handard (New Delhi 279 Jawaharia Hehru Technology, Noida 355 Jaria Majasthan Vidyapeeth, Udajpur, Rajasthan 281 Jayape Institute of Information Technology, Noida 282 Jayee Institute of Information Technology, Noida 282 Jayee University of Information Technology, Noida 282 Jawaharial Netru Technological University, Hyderabad, A.P. 283 Jawaharial Netru Technological University, Hyderabad, A.P. 285 Jawaharial Netru Technological University, Hyderabad, A.P. 286 Jawaharial Netru Technology, Kishanda 286 Jawaharial Netru University, Kaikanda 286 Jawaharial Netru University, Kaikanda 286 Katataya University, Varangal, Andrha Pradesh 288 Katataya University, Varangal, Andrha Pradesh 288 Katala University, Varangal, Andrha Pradesh 288 Katala University, Karanur, Kerah, Bharayana 366 Katataya University, Karanur, Kerah, Bharayana 366 Katataya University, Karanur, Kerah, Bharayana 367 Karanataka Sanskrit University, Karanataka 368 Katataya University, Karanur, Kerah, Bharayana 368 Karanatay University, Karanur, Kerah, Bharayana 369 Karanatay University, Karanataka 368 Karanatay University, Karanur, Keraha 369 Karanatay University, Karanur, Keraha 369 Karanatay University, Karanur, Keraha 369 Karanataya Sanskrit University, Karanataka 369 Karanataka Sanskrit University, Karanataka 369 Karanataya Sanskrit Un				
Jaagadgrur Rambhafracharbay Handicapped University, U.P. 273 J.R. Rajasthan Sanskrit Visinwavidyalaya, Jaipur, Rajasthan 274 J.R. Rajasthan Sanskrit Visinwavidyalaya, Jaipur, Rajasthan 274 J.R. Rajasthan Sanskrit Visinwavidyalaya, Jaipur, Rajasthan 275 Jain Prakash Vishwavidyalaya, Bihar 276 Jain Vishwavidyalaya, Bihar 276 Jain Vishwavidyalaya, Bihar 277 Jain Wishwa Bharatti University, Rajasthan 279 Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi 278 Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi 279 Jania Millia Islamia, New Delhi 279 Jain Washaria Maratti University, Mandia Jain Manashtra 189 Jayee Institute of Information Technology, Noida 282 Jayee University of Information & Technology, Solan, H.P. 283 Jawaharial Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad, A.P. 287 Jawaharial Nehru University, New Delhi 283 Jawaharial Nehru University, New Delhi 284 Jawaharial Nehru University, New Delhi 287 Kakatiya University, Gwalior, Madhya Pradesh 289 Kakatiya University, Gwalior, Madhya Pradesh 289 Kakatiya University, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh 369 Kakatiya University, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh 369 Kakatiya University, Falian Washari Alika 289 Kannada University, Belgaum 293 Lini National Isastitude of Technology, Surahkal, Kamataka 370 National Isastitu	<u> </u>			
Jagadguru Rambhadracharya Handicapped University, U.P. 273 Mchanila Sukhadia University, Udipur, Rajasthan 274 Mchanila Sukhadia University, Udipur, Rajasthan 275 Jair Narain Vyas University, Jaipur, Rajasthan 275 Mchila Nehru National Institute of Technology, Allahabad 353 Mchila Nehru National Institute of Technology, Rajasthan 354 Mchila Nehru National Institute of Technology, Rajasthan 354 Mchila Nehru National Institute of Technology, Rajasthan 355 Mainda Milla Islamia, New Delhi 279 Najarad National Institute of Indipur, Rajasthan 356 Jain National Institute of Indipur, Rajasthan 281 Jain Najarad National Institute of Indipur, Rajasthan 281 Jayee Institute of Indipur, Rajasthan 281 Jayee Institute of Information & Technology, Solan, H.P. 283 Jayasharal Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad, A.P. 285 Javasharal Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad, A.P. 286 Javasharal Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad, A.P. 287 National Institute of Technology, Variatha, Hydra Pradesh Kafatiya University, Hydrapad, Andria Pradesh National Institute of Technology, Warangal, Andria Pradesh Nati		272		
Jai Narian Vyas University, Johnur. Kajasthan 275 Jain Yashaw Dishwardiyalaya, Bihar 276 Jain Yashaw Dishwardiyalaya, Bihar 276 Jain Washard Jain Washard Liniversity, Rajasthan 277 Jain Hamdard, New Delhi 278 Jania Hamdard, New Delhi 279 Jania Hamdard, New Delhi 289 Jania Hamd			Mohanlal Sukhadia University, Udaipur, Rajasthan	
Jai Prakash Vishwardyalaya, Bihar 276 Jania Nishwa Bharati University, Rajasthan 277 Jain Vishwa Bharati University, Rajasthan 277 Jania Mishwa Bharati University, Rajasthan 356 Jamia Hamdard, New Delhi 278 Jamia Hamdard, New Delhi 279 Jamia Mish Islamia, New Delhi 279 Jamia Mish Islamia, New Delhi 279 Jania Mish Islamia, New Delhi 279 Jania Mish Islamia, New Delhi 279 Jaria Mishwardi Mishward				
Jain Vishva Bharati University, Rajasthan 277 Jania Hamdard, New Delhi 278 Jamia Hamdard, New Delhi 279 University of Jammu, Jammu Tawi, Jammu and Kashmir 280 J.R. Nagar Rajasthan Vidyapeeth, Udaipur, Rajasthan 281 J.R. Nagar Rajasthan Vidyapeeth, Udaipur, Rajasthan 281 Jayepe Iniversity of Information Technology, Noida 262 Jayepe Iniversity of Information & Technology, Noida 262 Jawaharial Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad, A.P. 285 Jawaharial Nehru University, New Delhi 287 Jawaharial Nehru University, New Delhi 287 Jawaharial Nehru University, New Delhi 287 Jiwaji University, Gelicular Salasto Salast				
Jamia Milla Islamia, New Delhi JR. Nagal Rajasthan Vidyapeeh, Udajuru, Rajasthan JR. Nagar Rajasthan Vidyapeeh, Udajuru, Rajasthan Jayape Institute of Information Technology, Noida Jayapee Institute of Information Technology, Noida Jayapee Institute of Information Technology, Noida Jayapee Institute of Information Technology, Solan, H.P. Jawaharial Nehru Technological University, Hanatapur Jawaharial Nehru Technological University, Hanatapur Jawaharial Nehru Technological University, Kainada Jawaharial Nehru Technology, Valariala Jawaharial Ne			, ,	
University of Jammu, Jammu Tawi, Jammu and Kashmir 280 J.R. Nagar Rajasthan Vidyapeeth, Udaiprur, Rajasthan 281 J.R. Nagar Rajasthan Vidyapeeth, Udaiprur, Rajasthan 286 J.R. National Dairy Research Institute, Karami, Haryana 360 National Institute of Institute, Ramal, Haryana 361 J.R. National Rajasthan Vidyaper Androine State Pharmacutical Edu. & Research, Punjab 362 J.R. National Institute of Technology, Logilaria, Kerala 383 J.R. National Institute of Technology, Durgapur, West Bengal 363 J.R. National Institute of Technology, Durgapur, West Bengal 365 National Institute of Industrial Tech, Brubaneswar, Orissa 280 Karatal University, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh 288 Karatal University, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh 288 Kerala University, Grisheries & Ocean Studies, Kochi, Kerala 291 K.E. University, Fisheries & Ocean Studies, Kochi, Kerala 291 K.E. University, Belgaum 292 Liniversity of Kalyani, Kalyani, West Bengal 293 Kamnada University, Belgaum 293 Liniversity of Kalyani, Kalyani, West Bengal 293 Kannada University, Belgaum 393 Kannada University, Belgaup 394 Kannada University, Belgaup 394 Kannada University, Belgaup 394 Kannada Universi				
J.R. Nagar Rajasthan Vidyapeeth, Udaipur, Rajasthan 281 Jayepe Institute of Information Technology, Noida 282 Jayepe Buriversity of Information & Technology, Solan, H.P. 283 Jawaharial Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad, A.P. 285 Jawaharial Nehru Technological University, Kakinada 286 Jawaharial Nehru University, New Delhi 287 Kakatiya University, Grisheries & Ocean Studies, Kochi, Kerala 291 Kakatiya University of Isheries & Ocean Studies, Kochi, Kerala 291 Kalinga Institute of Industrial Tech, Bhubaneswar, Orissa 290 Kerala University of Isheries & Ocean Studies, Kochi, Kerala 291 University of Salyani, Kalyani, West Bengal 292 University of Salyani, Kalyani, West Bengal 293 Kameshwara Singh Darbhanga Sanskrit University, Bihar 294 Kamanada University, Bellary Distt, Karmataka 295 Kannada University, Bellary Distt, Karmataka 295 Kamanaka Sanskrit University, Bihar 294 Kamanataka Sanskrit University, Bihar 294 Kamanataka Sanskrit University, Bilapur, Kerala 296 Karmataka Sanskrit University, Bilapur, Karmataka 298 Karmataka State Open University, Bilapur, Karmataka 298 Karmataka State Vomen's University, Bilapur, Karmataka 298 Karmataka State Vomen's University, Bilapur, Karmataka 301 Karmataka State Open University, Karmataka 301 Karmataka State Open University, Karmataka 301 Karmataka State Open University, Karmataka 301 Karmataka State Vomen's University, Gulpina, Amanataka 302 Karmataka State Open University, Malayani, Karmataka 303 Karmataka State Open University, Malayani, Karmataka 304 Karmataka State Open University, Malayani, Karmataka 305 Karmataka State Open University, Malayani, Karmataka 306 Karmataka State Open University, Malayani, Ka				
Jaypee Institute of Information Technology, Noida Jaypee University of Information & Technology, Solan H.P. Jaypee University of Information & Technology, Solan H.P. Jayaharial Nehru Technological University, Anantapur Jawaharial Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad, A.P. Jawaharial Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad, A.P. Jawaharial Nehru Technological University, Kakinada Jawaharial Nehru Technology, Nadhya Pradesh Jawaharial Nehru Technology, Calicut, Kerala Jawaharial Nehru Technology, Nadhya Pradesh Jawaharial Nadhya Pradesh				
Javpee University of Information & Technology, Solan, H.P. 283 Jawaharial Nehru Technological University, Anantapur 284 Jawaharial Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad, A.P. 285 National Inst. of Pharmacucial Edu. & Research, Punjab 362 National Inst. of Pharmacucial Edu. & Research, Punjab 362 National Inst. of Pharmacucial Edu. & Research, Punjab 363 National Inst. of Pharmacucial Edu. & Research, Punjab 363 National Inst. of Pharmacucial Edu. & Research, Punjab 363 National Inst. of Pharmacucial Edu. & Research, Punjab 363 National Inst. of Pharmacucial Edu. & Research, Punjab 363 National Inst. of Pharmacucial Edu. & Research, Punjab 363 National Inst. of Pharmacucial Edu. & Research, Punjab 364 National Inst. of Pharmacucial Edu. & Research, Punjab 364 National Inst. of Technology, Calciut, Kerala 364 National Institute of Technology, Calciut, Kerala 365 National Institute of Technology, Calciut, Kerala 366 National Institute of Technology, Calciut, Kerala 367 National Institute of Technology, Calciut, Kerala 368 National Institute of Technology, Calciut, Kerala 368 National Institute of Technology, Calciut, Kerala 368 National Institute of Technology, Calciut, Kerala 366 Natio				
Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Hoderabad, A.P. 285 Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad, A.P. 285 Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad, A.P. 285 Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada 286 Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada 286 Jawaharlal Nehru University, Web Zehi 287 Jawaharlal Nehru University, Web Zehi 288 Jawaharlal Nehru University, Web Zehi 287 Jawaharlal Nehru University, Web Zehi 287 Jawaharlal Nehru University, Web Zehi 287 Jawaharlal Nehru University, Web Zehi 288 Kakatiya University, Warangal, Andra Pradesh 289 Kalinga Institute of Industriet, Haryana 366 Kakatiya University, Belgaum 292 KIE University, Belgaum 293 Kannada University, Baryan, Kalyani, West Bengal 293 Kannada University, Baryan, Kalyani, West Bengal 293 Kannadu University, Kannur, Kerala 295 Kannadu Nersity, Baryan, Kantaka 295 Karnataka State University, Hubli, Karnataka 296 Karnataka State University, Hubli, Karnataka 296 Karnataka State University, Mysore, Karnataka 297 Karnataka State University, Mysore, Karnataka 301 Karnatak University, Dharwad, Karnataka 301 Karnatak University, Charmad, Karnataka 301 University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir 303 University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir 303 University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir 303 Kathmandu University, Kathmandu, Nepal 304 K.S. Krishna Verma Kachoth University, Kujarat 309 K.S. Krishna University, Katharagahata, Kranataka 314 Kumanu University, Pagwara, Punjab 317 Kumanu University, Machilipatnam, Krishna District 310 Laik Narayan Mithila University, Pagwara, Punjab 317 Kumanu University, Kujarata 309 K.S. Krishna Verma Kachoth University, Kujarat 309 K.S. Krishna Verma Kachoth University, Kujarat 309 K.S. Krishna Verma Kachoth University, Kujarat 309 K.S. Krishna Verma Kr				
Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada 286 Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi 287 Jiwaji University, Gwalior, Madhya Pradesh 288 Alawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi 287 Jiwaji University, Gwalior, Madhya Pradesh 289 Kakatiya University, Gwalior, Madhya Pradesh 289 Kakatiya University, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh 289 Kakatiya University, Gwalior, Madhya Pradesh 289 Kakatiya University, Gwalior, Madhya Pradesh 289 Kalinga Institute of Industrial Tech, Bhubaneswar, Orissa 290 Kerala University of Fisheries & Ocean Studies, Kochi, Kerala 291 Kerala University of Fisheries & Ocean Studies, Kochi, Kerala 292 University of Kalyani, Kelyani, West Bengal 293 Kameshwara Singh Darbhanga Sanskrit University, Bihar 294 Kameshwara Singh Darbhanga Sanskrit University, Bihar 294 Kannada University, Bellary Distt, Karnataka 295 Kamataka State Law University, Hubli, Kamataka 295 Kamataka State Law University, Hubli, Kamataka 299 Karnataka State Law University, Hubli, Kamataka 299 Karnataka State Open University, Mipore, Kamataka 300 Karnataka University, Coimbatore 302 University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir 303 Karnataka University, Kolmbatore 302 University of Krashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir 303 Kathmandu University, Kathmandu, Nepal 304 K.S. Krishna Verma Kachchh University, Gujarat 309 Kolhan University, Machilipatnam, Krishna District 310 Kumaun University, Machilipatnam, Krishna District 310 Luniversity of Kerala, Thiru-wandhapuram 306 K.S. Krishna Verma Kachchh University, Gawlory, Rapida 307 Kolhan University, Machilipatnam, Krishna District 310 Luniversity of Koralbasa, West Singhbum 308 K.S. Krishna Verma Kachchh University, Gawlory, Rapida 309 Kortha Maraka State University, Machilipatnam, Krishna District 310 Luniversity of Kerala, Thiru-wandhapuram 306 K.S. Krishna Verma Kachchh University, Gawlory, Rapida 307 Kolhan University, Machilipatnam, Krishna District 310 Luniversity of Kerala, Thiru-wandhapuram 307 Kolhan University, Kalmananda, Karnataka 314 Lukshelra University, Kalmang				
Jawaji University, Gwalior, Madhya Pradesh Jiwaji University, Gwalior, Madhya Pradesh Akakitya University, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh Akakitya University, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh Akakitya University, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh Akaitya University, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh Akaitya University, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh Akaitya University, Greines & Ocean Studies, Kochi, Kerala Juniversity of Fisheries & Ocean Studies, Kochi, Kerala Juniversity of Fisheries & Ocean Studies, Kochi, Kerala Juniversity of Kalyani, Kalyani, West Bengal KLE University of Kalyani, Kalyani, West Bengal Akametha Maranga Sanskrit University, Bihar Akanuru University, Bellary Distri, Karmataka Jesta Sanskrit University, Banglore Jesta Sanskrit University, Banglore Jesta State Law University, Banglore Jesta State Law University, Bihar Jesta State Law University, Bipapur, Karmataka Jesta State Law University, Bipapur, Karmataka Jesta State State University, Bipapur, Karmataka Jesta State State University, Bipapur, Karmataka Jesta State University, Dimanda Law University, Banglore Jesta State State State Law University, Bipapur, Karmataka Jesta State State University, Bipapur, Karmataka Jesta State Women's University, Bipapur, Karmataka Jesta State		285	National Institute of Technology, Agartala	
Juvigri University, Gwalior, Madhya Pradesh 288 Katatiya University, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh 289 National Institute of Technology, Rourkela, Orissa 367 National Institute of Technology, Rourkela, Orissa 368 National Institute of Technology, Stoken, Assam 368 National Institute of Technology, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh National Institute of Technology, Stoken, Assam 368 National Institute of Technology, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh National Institute of Technology, Stoken, Assam 368 National Institute of Technology, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh National Institute of Technology, Stoken, Assam 369 National Institute of Technology, Stoken, Assam 369 National Institute of Technology, Stoken, Assam 370 National Institute of Technology, Stoken, Assam 371 National Institute of Technology, Stoken, Assam 372 National Institute of Technology, Stoken, Assam 373 National Institute of Technology, Stoken, Assam 374 National Institute of Technology, Stoken, Assam 375 National Institute of Technology, Stoken, Assam 375 National Institute of Technology, Stoken, Assam 376 National Institute of Technology, Stoken, Assam 376 National Institute of Technology, Stoken, Assam 377 National Institute of Technology, Stoken, Assam 378 National Inst				
Kalinya University, Warangal, Ándhra Pradesh Kalinga Institute of Technology, Rourkela, Orissa Safi National Institute of Technology, Silchar, Assam Safi National Institute of Technology, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh National Law University, Banglore National Institute of Technology, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh National Law University, Banglore National Law University, New Delhi National Law Univers				
Karala University of Fisheries & Ocean Studies, Kochi, Kerala 291				
Kerala University, of Fisheries & Ocean Studies, Kochi, Kerala 291 KLE University, Belgaum 292 University of Kalyani, Kalyani, West Bengal 293 National Institute of Technology, Surathkal, Karnataka 370 Karneshwara Singh Darbhanga Sanskrit University, Bihar 294 Kannada University, Bellary Distt, Karnataka 295 National Institute of Technology, Hamirpur 371 National Institute of Technology, Hamirpur 372 National Institute of Technology, Hamirpur 373 National Institute of Technology, Hamirpur 374 National Institute of Technology, Hamirpur 375 National Institute of Technology, Hamirpur 376 National Institute of Technology, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh 389 National Institute of Technology, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh 389 National Institute of Technology, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh 370 National Institute of Technology, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh 371 National Law University, New Delhi 373 National Law University, Valdepund, Andhra Pradesh 372 National Law University,				
University of Kalyani, Kalyani, West Bengal Kameshwara Singh Darbhanga Sanskrit University, Bihar Anada University, Bellary Distt., Karnataka 295 Kannur University, Kannur, Kerala Karnataka Sanskrit University, Banglore Karnataka State Law University, Hubli, Karnataka 297 Karnataka State Law University, Hubli, Karnataka 298 Karnataka State Law University, Hubli, Karnataka 299 Karnatak State Open University, Mysore, Karnataka 299 Karnatak State Open University, Bijapur, Karnataka 299 Karnatak University, Dharwad, Karnataka 300 Karnatak University, Coimbatore 300 Karnatak University, Coimbatore 301 Karnatak University, Coimbatore 302 University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir 303 Kathmandu University, Kathmandu, Nepal 304 K.K. Kididas Sanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Ramtek, Maharashtra 305 Kolhan University, Chaibasa, West Singhbhum 306 Kerala Agricultural University, Thrissur, Kerala 307 Kolhan University, Machilipatnam, Krishna District 308 Kuruskahera University, Manushanaka 310 Kuruskahera University, Sunital, Uttaranchal 311 Kurushara University, Sunital, Uttaranchal 312 Kurushara University, Sunitala, Uttaranchal 313 Kurushara University, Sunitala, Uttaranchal 314 Kurushara University, Sunitala, Uttaranchal 315 Lalit Narayan Mithila University, Dagwara, Punjab 316 Lovely Professional University, Daddras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 319 Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu 319 Madurai Kamaraj University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 329 Natinuslau University, Indianon, Ryalestana, 299 National Law University, Jodhpur, Rajasthan 371 National Law University, Sudhipan, Rajasthan 372 National Law University, Sudhipan, Rajasthan 374 National Law University, Sudhipan, Rajasthan 375 Nat. Museum Inst. of Hyl. Echaela, 376 Nat. Museum Inst. of Hyl. Echaela, 377 National Law University, National Law University, Sulidar Academy, Guarbana, 375 Nat. Museum Inst. of Hyl. Echaela, 378 Nat. Museum Inst. of Hyl. Echaela, 378 Nat. Museum Inst. of Hyl. Echaela, 378				369
Kameshwara Singh Darbhanga Sanskrit University, Bihar294National Law Chool of India University, Bangalore372Kannard University, Kannur, Kerala295National Law University, Web Delhi373Karnataka Sanskrit University, Banglore297National Law University, Jodhpur, Rajasthan374Karnataka State Law University, Hubli, Karnataka298National Law University, Jodhpur, Rajasthan375Karnatak State Den University, Wysore, Karnataka299Nat. Museum Inst. of His. of Art. Conser. & Museology, Delhi376Karnatak State Women's University, Bijapur, Karnataka300Netaji Subhas Open University, West Bengal377Karnatak University, Diarwad, Kamataka301Nirma University, Palamu378Karnya University, Osimbatore302Nirma University, Sith Washadyalaya, Ramtek, Maharashtra303Kathmandu University, Kathmandu, Nepal304Nirma University, Molical Sciences, Hyderabad, A.P.380K.K. Kalidas Sanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Ramtek, Maharashtra305North Eastern Hill University, Jalgaon, Maharashtra381University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram306North Grissa University, Mayurbhanj, Orissa385Kolhan University, Machilipatham, Krishna District310North Crissa University, Mayurbhanj, Orissa385Kurakshetra University, Nainital, Uttaranchal311Padmashree Dr D Y Patil University, Randesh388Kurushetra Avam Jansanchar Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur312Padmashree Dr D Y Patil University, Randesh388Kurushetra Viniversity, Phy Education, Gwalior; M.P.315 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Kannada University, Bellary Distt., Karnataka 295 Kannur University, Kannur, Kerala 296 Karnataka Sanskrit University, Banglore 297 Karnataka State Law University, Banglore 298 Karnataka State Law University, Hubli, Karnataka 298 Karnataka State Law University, Hubli, Karnataka 298 Karnataka State Open University, Mysore, Karnataka 299 Karnataka State Open University, Bijapur, Karnataka 300 Karnataka State Women's University, Bijapur, Karnataka 301 Karnataka University, Coimbatore 302 University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir 303 Kathmandu University, Kolthanandu, Nepal 304 Kathmandu University, Kithmandu, Nepal 304 Karnataka Sanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Ramtek, Maharashtra 305 University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram 306 Kerala Agricultural University, Thrissur, Kerala 307 Kishna University, Chaibasa, West Singhbhum 308 K.S. Krishna Verma Kachchh University, Gujarat 309 Kurunshetra University, Nainital, Uttaranchal 311 Kurukshetra University, Nainital, Uttaranchal 311 Kurukshetra University, Nainital, Uttaranchal 311 Kurukshetra University, Shankaraghatta, Karnataka 314 Kurukshetra University, Shankaraghatta, Karnataka 314 Kurukshetra University, Darbhanga, Bihar 316 Lalit Narayan Mithila University, Phagwara, Punipab 317 University of Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh 318 University of Madurai, Tamil Nadu 319 Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 321 Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 321 University of Magarashtra 301 Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 321 University of Magarashtra 302 Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 321 University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra 339 Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 321 University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra 339 Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 321 University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra 339 University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra 339 University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra 339				
Kannur University, Kannur, Kerala Kamataka Sanskrit University, Boalgore Kamataka Sanskrit University, Hubli, Karnataka Z98 Kamataka State Law University, Hubli, Karnataka Z99 Karnataka State Women's University, Mysore, Karnataka Z99 Karnatak State Women's University, Mysore, Karnataka Z99 Karnatak University, Danawad, Karnataka Z99 Karnatak University, Danawad, Karnataka Z99 Karnatak University, Danawad, Karnataka Z99 Karnatak University, Coimbatore Z90 University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir Z91 Kathmandu University, Kathmandu, Nepal Z92 K.K. Kalidas Sanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Ramtek, Maharashtra Z93 Kerala Agricultural University, Thrissur, Kerala Z99 Krishna University, Chaibasa, West Singhbhum Z90 Krishna University, Chaibasa, West Singhbhum Z91 Kumaun University, Kanthili, University, Gujarat Z98 Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra, Haryana Z99 Kurukshetra University, Santakaraghata, Karnataka Z99 Nathosaul Law University, Suduicial Academy, Guwahati, Assam Z99 Nathuseum Inst. of Plis. of Art, Conser. & Museology, Delhi Z97 Nathuseum Inst. of Mis. of Art, Conser. & Museology, Delhi Z98 Nathuseum Inst. of Mis. of Art, Conser. & Museology, Delhi Z99 Nathuseum Inst. of Mis. of Art, Conser. & Museology, Delhi Z99 Nathuseum Inst. of Mis. of Art. Conser. & Museology, Delhi Z99 Nathuseum Inst. of Mis. of Art. Conser. & Museology, Delhi Z99 Nathuseum Inst. of Plis. of Art. Conser. & Museology, Delhi Z99 Nathuseum Inst. of Plis. of Art. Conser. & Museology, Delhi Z99 Nathuseum Inst. of Plis. of Art. Conser. & Museology, Delhi Z99 Nathuseum Inst. of Plis. of Art. Conser. & Museology, Delhi Z99 Nathuseum Inst. of Plis. of Art. Conser. & Museology, Delhi Z99 Nathuseum Inst. of Plis. of Art. Conser. & Museology, Delhi Z99 Nathuseum Inst. of Plis. of Art. Conser. & Museology, Delhi Z99 Nathuseum Inst. of Plis. of Art. Conser. & Museology, Delhi Z99 Nilamber Pitamber University, Nathuraphat, Asmara Sanu Z90 North Bapashra University, Mushai, Driversity, Mushai, Maharashtra Z90 North Carsa University, Patil Uni				
Karnataka Sanskrit University, Banglore297National Law University & Judicial Academy, Guwahati, Assam375Karnataka State Law University, Hubli, Karnataka298Nat. Museum Inst. of His. of Art, Conser. & Museology, Delhi376Karnatak State Women's University, Bijapur, Karnataka300Nat. Museum Inst. of His. of Art, Conser. & Museology, Delhi376Karnatak State Women's University, Bijapur, Karnataka300Nat. Museum Inst. of His. of Art, Conser. & Museology, Delhi376Karnatak State Women's University, Bijapur, Karnataka300Nat. Museum Inst. of His. of Art, Conser. & Museology, Delhi376Karnatak State Women's University, Bijapur, Karnataka301Nat. Museum Inst. of His. of Art, Conser. & Museology, Delhi376Karnatak State Women's University, Bijapur, Karnataka301Nat. Museum Inst. of His. of Art, Conser. & Museology, Delhi376Karnatak State Women's University, Darawad, Karnataka301Nat. Museum Inst. of His. of Art, Conser. & Museology, Delhi376Karnataka State Women's University, Dharwad, Karnataka301Niamis Institute of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad, A.P.380Kathmandu University, Kathmandu, Nepal304Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad, A.P.380K.K. Kalidas Sanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Ramtek, Maharashtra305North Castern Hill University, Shillong, Meghalaya383Korlan University, Chaibasa, West Singhbhum308North Orissa University, Mayurbhanj, Orissa385Kumaun University, Nainital, Uttaranchal311North Orissa University, Mayurbhanj, Orissa387Kumaun				
Karnatak State Open University, Mysore, Karnataka 299 Karnataka State Women's University, Bijapur, Karnataka 300 Karnatak University, Dharwad, Karnataka 301 Karnatak University, Coimbatore 302 University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir 303 Kathmandu University, Kathmandu, Nepal K.K. Kalidas Sanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Ramtek, Maharashtra 305 University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram 306 Kerla Agricultural University, Thrissur, Kerala 307 Kirshna Verma Kachchh University, Gujarat 309 Kirshna University, Machilipatnam, Krishna District 310 Kurukshetra University, Kaurukshetra, Haryana 312 Kir. Patrakarita Avam Jansanchar Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur 313 Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta, Karnataka 314 Lakshmibal National Inst. Of Phy. Education, Gwalior; M.P. 315 University of Lucknow, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh 318 University of Mordras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 320 Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 321 Metaji Subhas Open University, Palamu 377 Nilamber Pitamber University, Palamu 378 Nilamber Pitamber University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat 379 Nilamber Pitamber University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat 329 Nilamber Pitamed University, Charbada, A.P. 349 Nilamber Pitamed University, Charbada, A.P. 349 Nilamber Pitamed University, Charbada, Gujarat 329 Nilamber Pitamed University, Charbada, Gujarat 329 Nilamber Pitamed University, Salem, Charbada, A.P. 349 Nilamber Pitamed University, Charbada, A.P. 349 Nilamber Pitamed University, Kolkada, Gujarat 329 Nilamber University, Shllogal, Gujarat 329 Nilamber Pitamed Univer	Karnataka Sanskrit University, Banglore	297	National Law University & Judicial Academy, Guwahati, Assam	375
Karnataka State Women's University, Bijapur, Karnataka 300 Karnatak University, Dharwad, Karnataka 301 Karunya University, Coimbatore 302 University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir 303 Kathmandu University, Kathmandu, Nepal 304 K.K. Kalidas Sanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Ramtek, Maharashtra 305 University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram 306 Kerala Agricultural University, Thrissur, Kerala 307 Kolhan University, Chaibasa, West Singhbhum 308 K.S. Krishna Verma Kachchh University, Gujarat 309 Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra, Haryana 309 Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra, Haryana 301 Kurukshetra University, Shankaraghatta, Karnataka 302 Lakshmibai National Inst. Of Phy. Education, Gwalior; M.P. 218 219 220 231 240 252 262 272 283 283 284 285 286 287 288 288 287 288 288 288 288 288 288				
Karnatak University, Dharwad, Karnataka 301 Karunya University, Coimbatore 302 University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir 303 Kathmandu University, Kathmandu, Nepal 304 K.K. Kalidas Sanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Ramtek, Maharashtra 305 University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram 306 Kerala Agricultural University, Thrissur, Kerala 307 Kolhan University, Chaibasa, West Singhbhum 308 K.S. Krishna Verma Kachchh University, Gujarat 309 Kurukshetra University, Nainital, Uttaranchal 311 Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra, Haryana 312 K.T. Patrakarita Avam Jansanchar Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta, Karnataka 314 Lakshmibai National Inst. Of Phy. Education, Gwalior; M.P. 315 University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 320 Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 321 Mizam's Institute of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad, A.P. 380 Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad, A.P. 380 Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad, A.P. 380 Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad, A.P. 380 University of North Bengal, Raja Rammohunpur, West Bengal 381 N.E. Regional Inst. of Sc. & Tech., Nirjuli, Arunachal Pradesh 382 North Bengal, Raja Rammohunpur, West Bengal 381 N.E. Regional Inst. of Sc. & Tech., Nirjuli, Arunachal Pradesh 383 North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon, Maharashtra 384 North Orissa University, Mayurbhanj, Orissa 385 Orissa University, Mayurbhanj, Orissa 385 Orissa University, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh 387 Padmashree Dr D Y Patil University, Mumbai, Maharashtra 388 Felamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh 389 Palamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh 389 Pandit Ravishankar Shukla University, Bilaspur 390 Pandit Ravishankar Shukla University, Bilaspur 391 Pandit Ravishankar Shukla University, Bilaspur 392 Panjab University, Patna, Bihar 394 Periyar University, Patna, Bihar 394 Periyar University, Kalapet, Pondicherry 396 Ponti Sreeramulu Telugu University, Hyderabad, A.P. 397 Pravara Institute of Medical Sciences, Ahmadnagar, Loni 398	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
Karunya University, Coimbatore University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir Sasanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Ramtek, Maharashtra University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir Sasanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Ramtek, Maharashtra University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram Sasanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Ramtek, Maharashtra University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram Sasanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Ramtek, Maharashtra Sasanskrit Vi			•	
University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir Kathmandu University, Kathmandu, Nepal K.K. Kalidas Sanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Ramtek, Maharashtra University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram Kerala Agricultural University, Thrissur, Kerala Kolhan University, Chaibasa, West Singhbhum K.S. Krishna Verma Kachchh University, Gujarat Kirshna University, Machilipatnam, Krishna District Kuruushetra University, Kurukshetra, Haryana K.T. Patrakarita Avam Jansanchar Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur K.T. Patrakarita Avam Jansanchar Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta, Karnataka Lakshmibai National Inst. Of Phy. Education, Gwalior; M.P. Lalit Narayan Mithila University, Darbhanga, Bihar Lovely Professional University, Phagwara, Punjab University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 305 N.E. Regional Inst. of Sc. & Tech., Nirjuli, Arunachal Pradesh N.E. Regional Inst. of Sc. & Tech., Nirjuli, Arunachal Pradesh N.E. Regional Inst. of Sc. & Tech., Nirjuli, Arunachal Pradesh N.E. Regional Inst. of Sc. & Tech., Nirjuli, Arunachal Pradesh North Maharashtra University, Maluresity, Malyurbanj, Orissa North Maharashtra University of Agriculture and Tech., Bhubaneswar 386 Orissa University of Agriculture and Tech., Bhubaneswar 387 Padmashree Dr D Y Patil University, Mumbai, Maharashtra 388 Palamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh Palamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh Palamuru University, Gandhinagar, Gujarat Pandit Ravishankar Shukla University, Bilaspur 390 Panjab University, Chandigarh Patina University, Patna, Bihar Patina University, Salem, Tamil Nadu 391 Partius of North Bengal, Raja Rammohunpur, West Bengal 382 North Maharashtra University, Mayurbanj, Orissa Orissa University of Agriculture and Tech., Bhubaneashtra 387 North Orissa University of Agriculture and Tech., Bhubaneashtra 388 Palamuru University, Maharashtra 392 Panjab University, Chandigarh	,			
K.K. Kalidas Sanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Ramtek, Maharashtra 305 University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram 306 Kerala Agricultural University, Thrissur, Kerala 307 Kolhan University, Chaibasa, West Singhbhum 308 K.S. Krishna Verma Kachchh University, Gujarat 309 Krishna University, Machilipatnam, Krishna District 310 Kumaun University, Nainital, Uttaranchal 311 Kurukshetra University, Nainital, Uttaranchal 312 K.T. Patrakarita Avam Jansanchar Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta, Karnataka 314 Lakshmibai National Inst. Of Phy. Education, Gwalior; M.P. 315 Lait Narayan Mithila University, Darbhanga, Bihar 316 Lovely Professional University, Darbhanga, Bihar 316 University of Lucknow, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh 318 University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 319 Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 321 Morth Eastern Hill University, Shillong, Meghalaya 383 North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon, Maharashtra 384 North Bastern Hill University, Jalgaon, Maharashtra 384 North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon, Maharashtra 384 North Maharashtra University, Mayurbhanj, Orissa 385 Orissa University of Agriculture and Tech., Bhubaneswar 386 Osmania University, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh 387 Padmashree Dr D Y Patil University, Mumbai, Maharashtra 384 North Maharashtra University, Mayurbhanj, Orissa 385 Orissa University, Mayurbhanj, Orissa 389 Padmashree	University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir	303	University of North Bengal, Raja Rammohunpur, West Bengal	381
University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram Kerala Agricultural University, Thrissur, Kerala Kolhan University, Chaibasa, West Singhbhum 308 K.S. Krishna Verma Kachchh University, Gujarat Krishna University, Mayurbhanj, Orissa 386 K.S. Krishna Verma Kachchh University, Gujarat 309 Krishna University, Machilipatnam, Krishna District 310 Kumaun University, Nainital, Uttaranchal Kurukshetra University, Warukshetra, Haryana 312 K.T. Patrakarita Avam Jansanchar Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta, Karnataka 314 Lakshmibai National Inst. Of Phy. Education, Gwalior; M.P. Lalit Narayan Mithila University, Darbhanga, Bihar Lovely Professional University, Phagwara, Punjab University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 309 North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon, Maharashtra 308 North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon, Maharashtra 308 North Maharashtra University, Mayurbhanj, Orissa 308 North Maharashtra University, Mayurbhanj, Orissa 308 North Orissa University, Mayurbhanj, Orissa 308 Orissa University of Agriculture and Tech., Bhubaneswar 309 Desmania University, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh 310 Padmashree Dr D Y Patil University, Maharashtra 312 Palamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh 313 Palamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh 314 Pt. Deendayal Petroleum University, Raipur, Chattisgarh 315 Panjab University, Chandigarh 316 Panjab University, Chandigarh 317 Periyar University, Patna, Bihar 318 Periyar University, Salem, Tamil Nadu 319 Potti Sreeramulu Telugu University, Hyderabad, A.P. 310 Pravara Institute of Medical Sciences, Ahmadnagar, Loni 310 311 North Orissa University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu 311 North Orissa University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu 312 North Orissa University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu 314 North Orissa University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu 315 North Orissa University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu 316 North Maharashtra University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu 317 Pradmashree Dr D Y Patil University, Madur				
Kerala Agricultural University, Thrissur, Kerala307North Orissa University, Mayurbhanj, Orissa385Kolhan University, Chaibasa, West Singhbhum308Orissa University of Agriculture and Tech., Bhubaneswar386K.S. Krishna Verma Kachchh University, Gujarat309Osmania University, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh387Krishna University, Machilipatnam, Krishna District310Padmashree Dr D Y Patil University, Mumbai, Maharashtra388Kumaun University, Nainital, Uttaranchal311Palamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh389Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra, Haryana312Pt. Deendayal Petroleum University, Gandhinagar, Gujarat390K.T. Patrakarita Avam Jansanchar Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur313Pandit Ravishankar Shukla University, Raipur, Chattisgarh391Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta, Karnataka314Pt Sundarlal Sharma (Open) University, Bilaspur392Lalit Narayan Mithila University, Darbhanga, Bihar316Panjab University, Chandigarh393Lovely Professional University, Phagwara, Punjab317Periyar University, Salem, Tamil Nadu395University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu319Potti Sreeramulu Telugu University, Hyderabad, A.P.397Madurai Kamaraj University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar320Pravara Institute of Medical Sciences, Ahmadnagar, Loni398University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra399			North Lastern Hill University, Shillong, Meghalaya	
Kolhan University, Chaibasa, West Singhbhum K.S. Krishna Verma Kachchh University, Gujarat Krishna University, Machilipatnam, Krishna District Kumaun University, Nainital, Uttaranchal Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra, Haryana K.T. Patrakarita Avam Jansanchar Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta, Karnataka Lakshmibai National Inst. Of Phy. Education, Gwalior; M.P. Lalit Narayan Mithila University, Darbhanga, Bihar Lovely Professional University, Phagwara, Punjab University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu Magadh University, Gardhinagar, Gujarat Orissa University of Agriculture and Tech., Bhubaneswar Osmania University, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh Padmashree Dr D Y Patil University, Mumbai, Maharashtra 388 Palamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh Palamuru University,				
K.S. Krishna Verma Kachchh University, Gujarat Krishna University, Machilipatnam, Krishna District Kumaun University, Nainital, Uttaranchal Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra, Haryana K.T. Patrakarita Avam Jansanchar Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta, Karnataka Lakshmibai National Inst. Of Phy. Education, Gwalior; M.P. Lalit Narayan Mithila University, Darbhanga, Bihar Lovely Professional University, Phagwara, Punjab University of Lucknow, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar Osmania University, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh Padmashree Dr D Y Patil University, Mumbai, Maharashtra 388 Padmashree Dr D Y Patil University, Mumbai, Maharashtra 889 Padmashree Dr D Y Patil University, Mumbai, Maharashtra 889 Padmashree Dr D Y Patil University, Mumbai, Maharashtra 880 Padmashree Dr D Y Patil University, Mumbai, Maharashtra 880 Palamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh 981 Palamuru University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu 880 Palamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh 982 Palamuru University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu 983 Palamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh 984 Palamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh 985 Palamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh 986 Palamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh 988 Palamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh 988 Palamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh 989 Pt. Deendayal Petroleum University, Raipur, Chattisgarh 989 Pt Sundarlal Sharma (Open) University, Bilaspur 989 Panjab University, Chandigarh 989 Panjab University, Patna, Bihar 989 Patna University, Salem, Tamil Nadu 989 Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondicherry 986 Potti Sreeramulu Telugu University, Hyderabad, A.P. 989 Pravara Institute of Medical Sciences, Ahmadnagar, Loni 989 University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra				
Kumaun University, Nainital, Uttaranchal311Palamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh389Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra, Haryana312Pt. Deendayal Petroleum University, Gandhinagar, Gujarat390K.T. Patrakarita Avam Jansanchar Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur313Pandit Ravishankar Shukla University, Raipur, Chattisgarh391Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta, Karnataka314Pt Sundarlal Sharma (Open) University, Bilaspur392Lakshmibai National Inst. Of Phy. Education, Gwalior; M.P.315Panjab University, Chandigarh393Lalit Narayan Mithila University, Darbhanga, Bihar316Patna University, Patna, Bihar394Lovely Professional University, Phagwara, Punjab317Periyar University, Salem, Tamil Nadu395University of Lucknow, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh318Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondicherry396University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu319Potti Sreeramulu Telugu University, Hyderabad, A.P.397Madurai Kamaraj University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar321University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra399	K.S. Krishna Verma Kachchh University, Gujarat	309	Osmania University, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh	
Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra, Haryana 312 K.T. Patrakarita Avam Jansanchar Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta, Karnataka 314 Lakshmibai National Inst. Of Phy. Education, Gwalior; M.P. 315 Lalit Narayan Mithila University, Darbhanga, Bihar Lovely Professional University, Phagwara, Punjab University of Lucknow, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu Madurai Kamaraj University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar Th. Deendayal Petroleum University, Gandhinagar, Gujarat 390 Pandit Ravishankar Shukla University, Raipur, Chattisgarh Pt Sundarlal Sharma (Open) University, Bilaspur 392 Panjab University, Chandigarh Patna University, Patna, Bihar Periyar University, Salem, Tamil Nadu 395 Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondicherry 396 Potti Sreeramulu Telugu University, Hyderabad, A.P. 397 Pravara Institute of Medical Sciences, Ahmadnagar, Loni 398 University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra 390 Pandit Ravishankar Shukla University, Gandhinagar, Gujarat 390 Pandit Ravishankar Shukla University, Gandhinagar, Gujarat 390 Pandit Ravishankar Shukla University, Raipur, Chattisgarh Pandit Ravishankar Shukla University, Pandit				
K.T. Patrakarita Avam Jansanchar Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta, Karnataka Lakshmibai National Inst. Of Phy. Education, Gwalior; M.P. Lalit Narayan Mithila University, Darbhanga, Bihar Lovely Professional University, Phagwara, Punjab University of Lucknow, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 313 Pandit Ravishankar Shukla University, Raipur, Chattisgarh Pt Sundarlal Sharma (Open) University, Bilaspur 392 Panjab University, Chandigarh Patna University, Patna, Bihar 394 Periyar University, Salem, Tamil Nadu 395 Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondicherry 396 Potti Sreeramulu Telugu University, Hyderabad, A.P. 397 Pravara Institute of Medical Sciences, Ahmadnagar, Loni 398 University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra			, ,	
Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta, Karnataka314Pt Sundarlal Sharma (Open) University, Bilaspur392Lakshmibai National Inst. Of Phy. Education, Gwalior; M.P.315Panjab University, Chandigarh393Lalit Narayan Mithila University, Darbhanga, Bihar316Patna University, Patna, Bihar394Lovely Professional University, Phagwara, Punjab317Periyar University, Salem, Tamil Nadu395University of Lucknow, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh318Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondicherry396University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu319Potti Sreeramulu Telugu University, Hyderabad, A.P.397Madurai Kamaraj University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar320Pravara Institute of Medical Sciences, Ahmadnagar, Loni398University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra399				
Lakshmibai National Inst. Of Phy. Education, Gwalior; M.P. 315 Lalit Narayan Mithila University, Darbhanga, Bihar 316 Lovely Professional University, Phagwara, Punjab 317 University of Lucknow, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh 318 University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 319 Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu 320 Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 321 Panjab University, Chandigarh 393 Patha University, Patha, Bihar 394 Periyar University, Salem, Tamil Nadu 395 Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondicherry 396 Potti Sreeramulu Telugu University, Hyderabad, A.P. 397 Pravara Institute of Medical Sciences, Ahmadnagar, Loni 398 University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 321 University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra 399				
Lovely Professional University, Phagwara, Punjab University of Lucknow, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 319 Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 317 Periyar University, Salem, Tamil Nadu 395 Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondicherry 396 Potti Sreeramulu Telugu University, Hyderabad, A.P. 397 Pravara Institute of Medical Sciences, Ahmadnagar, Loni 398 University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 399		315		
University of Lucknow, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 319 Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu 320 Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 338 Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondicherry 396 Potti Sreeramulu Telugu University, Hyderabad, A.P. 397 Pravara Institute of Medical Sciences, Ahmadnagar, Loni 398 University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra 399				
University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 319 Potti Sreeramulu Telugu University, Hyderabad, A.P. 397 Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu 320 Pravara Institute of Medical Sciences, Ahmadnagar, Loni 398 Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 321 University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra 399				
Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu320Pravara Institute of Medical Sciences, Ahmadnagar, Loni398Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar321University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra399	University of Lucknow, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh			
Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar 321 University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra 399				

	CODE	UNIVERSITY/ BOARD OF EXAMINATION	CODE
UNIVERSITY/ BOARD OF EXAMINATION Punjab Technical University, Jalandhar, Punjab	401	Uttrakhand Technical University, Dehradun, Uttarakhand	479
Punjabi University, Patiala, Punjab	402	University of Technology, Mauritius	480
Rabindra Bharati University, Kolkata, West Bnegal	403	Uttrakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar, Uttrakhand	481
Raja Mansingh Tomar Music & Arts University, Gwalior (M.P.)	404	Utkal University, Bhubaneswar, Orissa	482
R.G. National Inst. of Youth Develop., Sriperumbudur, T.N.	405	Utkal University of Culture, Bhubaneswar, Orissa	483
University of Rajasthan, Jaipur, Rajasthan	406	Vardhaman Mahaveer Open University, Kota, Rajasthan	484
Rajendra Agricultural University, Pusa Samastipur, Bihar	407	VIT University, Vellore, Tamil Nadu	485
Rajiv Gandhi University, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh Rajiv Gandhi National University of Law, Patiala, Punjab	408 409	Veer Bahadur Singh Purvanchal University, Jaunpur, U.P. Veer Kunwar Singh University, Arrah, Bihar	486 487
Rajiv Gandhi National Oniversity of Law, Patiala, Punjab Rajiv Gandhi Proudyogiki Vishwavidyalaya, Bhopal, M.P.	410	Veer Narmad South Gujarat University, Surat, Gujarat	488
Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore	411	V.S.S. University of Technology, Dist. Sambalpur, Odisha	489
Ranchi University, Ranchi, Jharkhand	412	Vidyasagar University, Midnapore, West Bengal	490
Rani Durgavati Vishwavidyalaya, Jabalpur, Madhya Pradesh	413	Vijayanagar Sri Krishnadevaraya University, Bellary	491
R.T. Maharaj Nagpur University, Nagpur, Maharashtra	414	Vikrama Simhapuri University, Nallore	492
Rashtriya Sanskrit Sansthan, New Delhi	415	Vikram University, Ujjain, Madhya Pradesh	493
Rashtriya Sanskrit Vidyapeetha, Tirupati, Tamil Nadu	416	Vinayaka Missions University, Salem, Tamil Nadu	494
Ravenshaw University, Cuttack, Orissa	417	Vinoba Bhave University, Hazaribag, Jharkhand	495
Rayalaseema University, Kurnool	418	Visva Bharati, Santiniketan, West Bengal	496
Sambalpur University, Dist Sambalpur, Burla, Orissa Sampurnanand Sanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Varanasi, U.P.	419 420	Visvesvaraya National Inst. of Tech., Nagpur, Maharashtra Visvesvaraya Technological University, Belgaum, Karnataka	497 498
Sam Higginbottom Inst. of Agriculture, Tech. & Sciences, U.P.	421	West Bengal State University, Kolkata	499
Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati, Maharashtra	422	West Bengal University of Animal & Fishery Sciences, Kolkata	500
S.Gandhi Postgraduate Institute of Medical Sciences, U.P.	423	West Bengal University of Technology, Kolkata, West Bengal	501
Sardarkrushinagar Dantiwada Agricultural University, Gujarat	424	Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University, Nashik	502
Sardar Patel University, Vallabh Vidyanagar, Gujarat	425	YMCA University of Science & Tech., Faridabad, Haryana	503
Sarguja University, Sarguja, Chhattisgarh	426	Yogi Vemana University, Kadapa, A.P.	504
Sathyabama University, Chennai, Tamil Nadu	427	A.P. Open School Society, Hyderabad	505
Satavahana University, Karimnagar	428	Assam Higher Secondary Education Council, Guwahati	506
Saurashtra University, Rajkot, Gujarat	429	Banasthali Vidyapith, Banasthali	507
School of Planning and Architecture, New Delhi	430 431	Bihar Board of Open Schooling & Examination, Patna Bihar Sanskrit Shiksha Board, Patna	508 509
SASTRA University, Thanjavur, Tamil Nadu Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agri. Sc. & Tech.,Jammu	432	Bihar School Examination Board, Patna	510
Sher-e-Kashmir Univ. of Agri. Sc. & Tech.of Kashmir, Srinagar	433	Bihar State Madrasa Education Board, Patna	511
Shivaji University, Kolhapur, Maharashtra	434	Board of Intermediate Education (Andra Pradesh), Hyderabad	512
S.N.D. Thackersey Women's University, Mumbai	435	Board of School Education Haryana, Bhiwani	513
Shri Jagannath Sanskrit Vishvavidyalaya, Puri, Orissa	436	Board of School Education Uttarakhand, Nainital	514
S.L.B. Shastri Rashtriya Sanskrit Vidyapeeth, New Delhi	437	Board of Secondary Education Andhra Pradesh, Hyderabad	515
Shri Mata Vaishno Devi University, Jammu, J. & K.	438	Board of Secondary Education Rajasthan, Ajmer	516
Sido-Kanhu Murmu University, Dumka, Jharkhand	439	Board of Secondary Education, Assam	517
Sikkim Manipal University, Tadong, Sikkim	440	Board of Secondary Education, Madhya Pradesh, Bhopal	518
Sikkim University, Gangtok, Sikkim Solapur University, Solapur	441 442	Board of Secondary Education, Manipur, Imphal Board of Secondary Education, Odhisha, Cuttack	519 520
S.C. Tirunal Inst. for Medical Sciences & Tech., Kerala	443	Central Board of Secondary Education, Delhi	521
Sree Sankaracharya University of Sanskrit, Kalady, Kerala	444	Chhatisgarh Board of Secondary Education, Raipur	522
S.C.Saraswathi Viswa Mahavidyalaya, Kanchipuram	445	Chhatisgarh Madrasa Board, Raipur	523
Sri Krishnadevaraya University, Anantapur, Andhra Pradesh	446	Chhatisgarh Sanskrit Board, Raipur	524
Sri Padmavati Mahila Visvavidyalayam, Tirupati, A.P.	447	Chhatisgarh State Open School, Raipur	525
SRM University, Kanchipuram	448	Council for the Indian School Certificate Examinations,. Delhi	526
Sri Ramachandra University, Chennai, Tamil Nadu	449	Council of Higher Secondary Education, Manipur, Imphal (W)	527
Sri Sathya Sai Institute of Higher Learning, Anantapur, A.P. Sri Somnath Sanskrit University, Junagadh	450 451	Council of Higher Secondary Education, Odhisha Goa Board of Secondary and Higher Secondary Education	528 529
S.V. Institute of Medical Sciences & University, Tirupati, A.P.	452	Dept. of Pre-University Education, Govt. of Karnataka	530
SVKM's Narsee Monjee Inst. of Magmnt. Studies, Mumbai	453	Gujarat Secondary and Higher Secondary Education Board	531
Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupati, Andhra Pradesh	454	H.P. Board of School Education, Kangra, HP	532
Sri Venkateswara Vedic University, Tirupati	455	J & K State Board of School Education, Jammu	533
Symbiosis International University, Pune, Maharashtra	456	Jharkhand Academic Council, Ranchi	534
S.K. Rajasthan Agricultural University, Bikaner, Rajasthan	457	Karnataka Secondary Education Examination Board	535
S. R. Teerth Marathwada University, Nanded, Maharashtra	458	Kerala Board of Higher Secondary Education, Kerala	536
TERI University, New Delhi	459	Kerala Board of Public Examination, Kerala	537
Tamil Nadu Dr Ambedkar Law University, Chennai	460	M.P. State Open School, Bhopal	538
Tamil Nadu Dr M G R Medical University, Chennai Tamil Nadu Open University, Chennai, Tamil Nadu	461 462	Maharashtra State Board of Sec. and Higher Sec. Education Maharishi Patanjali Sanskrit Sansthan, Bhopal	539 540
Tamil Nadu Open Oniversity, Chemia, Tamil Nadu Tamil Nadu Veterinary & Animal Sciences University, Chennai	463	Meghalaya Board of School Education, Meghalaya	541
Tamil University, Thanjavur, Tamil Nadu	464	Mizoram Board of School Education, Megnalaya	542
Tata Institute of Social Sciences, Mumbai, Maharashtra	465	Nagaland Board of School Education, Kohima	543
Telangana University, Nizamabad, AP	466	National Institute of Open School, GB Nagar, UP	544
Tezpur University, Tezpur, Assam	467	Punjab Education Board, Mohali	545
Thapar University, Patiala, Punjab	468	Rajasthan State of Open School, Jaipur	546
ICFAI University, Dehradun/ Tripura	469	T.N.State Brd. of School Exam. & Brd. of Higher Sec. Exam.	547
The National Univ. of Advanced Legal Studies, Kochi, Kerala	470	Tirpura Board of Secondary Education, Tripura West	548
Thiruvalluvar University, Vellore	471	UP Board of High School & Intermediate Education	549
Tilak Maharashtra Vidyapeeth, Pune, Maharashtra Tilka Manjhi Bhagalpur University, Bhagalpur, Bihar	472 473	UP Sec. Sanskrit Education Council, Lucknow West Bengal Board of Madrasah Education, Kolkata	550 551
Tripura University, Tripura West, Tripura	474	West Bengal Board of Nadrasan Education, Kolkata West Bengal Board of Secondary Education, Kolkata	552
Tumkur University, Tumkur, Karnataka	475	West Bengal Council of Higher Secondary Education, Kolkata	553
U P Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Allahabad, U.P.	476	West Bengal Council of Rabindra Open Schooling, Kolkata	554
University of Petroleum and Energy Studies, Dehradun	477	OTHER UNIVERSITIES/BOARDS*	999
Uttrakhand Open University, Haldwani, Uttrakhand	478	*only applicable, if recognized	

TABLE V HALLS OF RESIDENCE IN THE UNIVERSITY WITH THEIR CODES

S.No.	HALLS OF RESIDENCE	CODE
1	AFTAB HALL	AF
2	ALLAMA IQBAL HALL	Al
3	HADI HASAN HALL	HH
4	MOHAMMAD HABIB HALL	MH
5	MOHSINUL MULK HALL	MM
6	NADEEM TARIN HALL	NT
7	ROSS MASOOD HALL	RM
8	SIR SULAIMAN HALL	SH
9	SIR SYED HALL (NORTH)	SU
10	SIR SYED HALL (SOUTH)	SS
11	SIR ZIAUDDIN HALL	SZ
12	VIQARUL MULK HALL	VM
13	DR B.R. AMBEDKAR HALL	DA
HALLS C	F RESIDENCE FOR FEMALE STUDENTS ONLY	
14	ABDULLAH HALL	AH
15	INDIRA GANDHI HALL	IG
16	SAROJINI NAIDU HALL	SN
17	BEGUM SULTAN JAHAN HALL	SJ
18	ENGG. COLLEGE HALL	EC
CENTRE	FOR NON RESIDENT MALE STUDENTS	
19	NON RESIDENT STUDENTS CENTRE (NRSC)	NR

TABLE VI

LIST OF MADARIS/INSTITUTIONS AND THEIR DEGREE/ASNAD RECOGNIZED BY THE UNIVERSITY

	Institution	DEGREE / ASNAD	Course to which admitted
An	dhra Pradesh		
1.	Jamiatul Mominath, Moghalpura, Hyderabad	Fazilah	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / M.A. Sunni Theology
		Aalimat	B.A.(Hons.) Sunni Theology
2.	Jamia Nizamia, Hyderabad	Fazil	M.A. Sunni Theology
3.	Madarsa Al-Mahadul Aali Al-Islami Hyderabad Taleemabad, Quba Colony, Post Pahadi Shareef, Hyderabad (A.P.)	Ikhtisas fi-Uloomul Al- Quran, Uloom Al-Hadith, Uloom Al-Figh Al-Islami and Ikhtisas fi Al-Dawah	M.A. Sunni Theology
Bil	nar		
1.	Madarsah Examination Board, Bihar	Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / M.A. Sunni Theology
2.	Arabic/Persian Board of Bihar	Munshi/ Maulvi/Alim	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
3.	Madrasah Shamsul Huda, Patna	Fazil	M.A. Sunni Theology
4.	Madarsa Jamaitul Qasim, Darul Uloom-il-Islamia, At & PO Madhu Bani, Pratap Ganj, Supaul (Bihar)	Alimiat	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
De	lhi		
1.	Madarsa Jamia Islamia Sanabil (Abul Kalam Azad Islamic Awakening Centre), Opp. Kalindi Kunj, Abul Fazal EncII, PO Box No. 9759, New Delhi - 110025	Fazilat	B.A. (Hons.) Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
		Aalimat	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
2.	Madarsah Aliya, Fatehpuri, Delhi	Fazil	M.A. Sunni Theology
3.	Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi	Alamiat	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
Gı	ijarat		
		Aalimat	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
1.	Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat	Dars-I-Nizami	M.A. Sunni Theology
2.	Jame-Al-Islamiya, Talim Aldin, Dhabel, Distt. Valsad	Dars-l-Nizami	M.A. Sunni Theology
3.		Aalim	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
4.	Madarsa Jamia Mazhar-e-Sa'adat, Honsot, Distt. Bharuch	Alim / Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
5.	Madarsa Darul Uloom, Markaz-e-Islami, PO Ankleshwar, Distt. Bharuch	Alim / Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of

	Institution	DEGREE / ASNAD	Course to which admitted
			Arts / Social Sciences
6.	Madarsa Jameatul Uloom-Gadha, At & PO Dadha (Vaktapur), Himmatnagar, Dist. Sabarkantha	Alim	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
Ka	rnataka		
1.	Jamia Muhammadiyah Masnsoora Thanisandra,	Alimiyat Thani	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
	Banagalore, Karnataka	Fazeelat Thani	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / M.A. Sunni Theology
2.	Jamia Islamia Jamiaabad Chowk Bazar, Bhatkal, Karnataka	Alimiyat	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
Ke	rala		
1.	Al-Jamia Al-Islamia Santhapuram PO Pattikkad, Malappuram, Kerala	Usooludheen	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies / M.A. Sunni Theology
2.	Al-Madarsatul Ulia of Darul Huda Islamic Academy,Malappuram,Kerala	Aalimat	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
3.	Ansar Arabic College, Valavanoor, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
4.	Anwarul Islam Arabic College, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
5.	Anwarul Islam Women's College, Kondoty, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
6.	Calicut University, Kerala	Afzalul Ulama	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
7.	Darul Uloom, Arabic College, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
8.	Jamia Nadviya Edavenna, Kerala	Fazeelat	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
9.	Jamia Nooriya Arabic College Faizabad, Pattikad, Malappuram, Distt. Kerala	Moulavi- Fazil Faizy	M.A. Sunni Theology / B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
10.	Kerala University, Kerala	Afzalul Ulama	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
11.	Madarsa Darul Huda Islamiya University, Hidaya Nagar, Chammad, Tirurangadi Malappuram	Darul Huda Certificate of Senior Secondary	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology / B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies
12.	Madarsa Darul Huda Islamiya University, Hidaya Nagar, Chammad, Tirurangadi Malappuram	03 Years (Six Semester) Degree Course	M.A. Sunni Theology / B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies
13.	Madarsa Jamia Rahmania Islamia, Nadvath Nagar, Alappuzha, Kerala	Fazeelah	M.A. Sunni Theology
14.	Madinatul Uloom, Arabic College, Pulikatl Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
		Aalimat	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
15.	Markazu Ssaqafathi Ssunniyya, PO Kernathur, Kozhikode, Kerala	Moulavi Fazil Ssaqafathi	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies / M.A. Sunni Theology
16.	Rouzataul Uloom, Arabic College, Calicut, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic

	Institution	DEGREE / ASNAD	Course to which admitted
17. Sultanassalam	n, Arabic College, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
	lliyat Al-Islamia(CIC), Markaz Al- mia, Kuttipuram, Distt. Malappuram	WAFY Undergraduate 4 year Degree Course	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / M.A. Sunni Theology
19. Al-Jamia Al-Isi Malappuram	lamia Santhapuram, Pattikkad, PO,	Sharea	M.A. Sunni Theology
Madhya Prades	h		
1. Darul Uloom T	ajul Masajid Bhopal	Alimiat	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
Nepal			
	Uloom, Al-Salafia, Jhanda Nagar, lagar, Kapil Vastu	Alim / Almiyat	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
Odhisha			
Jamia Ashrafu Kendrapara	ll Uloom-Mahmoodabad, PO / Dist.	Alim / Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
Rajasthan			
1. Jamiatul Hiday	ya, Jaipur	Sanavi	Senior Secondary School Certificate (Class XI – Arts)
2. Jamiatul Hiday	ya, Jaipur	Aali / Aalimat	B.A. (Hons.) Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences/BA(Hons)Sunni Theology
Tamil Nadu			
		Aalimat	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
1. Baquiatus Sali	Baquiatus Salihat Vellore	Fazil	M.A. Sunni Theology
2. Jamia Umarab	pad, Madras	Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / M.A. Sunni Theology
3. Jamiatus Slam	n Umrabad, Tamil Nadu	Aalimat	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
4. Madras Unive	rsity, Chennai	Afzalul Ulama	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
Uttar Pradesh			
	nahat-ul-Momineen Lil Banat, e, Near Tasveer Mahal, Civil Lines,	Alim	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
Madarsa Nisa Ambedkar Nag	rul Uloom, Shahzadpur, Akbarpur, gar	Alamiat / Alim	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
3. Allahabad Uni	versity, U.P.	Fazil / Alim	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
4. Arabia Islamia Bazar, Allahab	ı, Wasitul Uloom, 23/25, Bakshi oad	Alim	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic/ B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons.) Urdu / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies / B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology

Institution	DEGREE / ASNAD	Course to which admitted
	Fazil	M.A. Sunni Theology
Board of Arabic & Persian Examination,	Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / M.A. Sunni Theology
Allahabad , U.P.	Munshi/Maulvi/Alim	BA(Hons.) Sunni Theology/ BA(Hons.) Shia Theology
6. Jamia Imamia, Anawarul Uloom, 39/62, Mirza	Thamania / Alim	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons.) Urdu / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies / B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
Ghalib Road, Allahabad	Siqqatul Islam, Umdatul Alaam	M.A. Shia Theology
7. Al-Jamiatul Ashrafia, Mubarakpur (Managed by Darul Uloom Ahle Sunnat Madarsa Asharfia Misbahul Uloom Mubarakpur), Azamgarh	Aalimat	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology / B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Urdu / B.A. (Persian) / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies
iviisbariui Olootti iviubarakpur), Azartigarti	Fazil	M.A. Sunni Theology
8. Babul Ilm, Mubarakpur, Azamgarh	Maulvi	B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
9. Jamaeatur Rashad, Azamgarh, U.P	Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / M.A. Sunni Theology
10. Jamiatul Falah, Bilariyaganj, Azamgarh, U.P.	Alimiyah / Fazeelat	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons.) Urdu / B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
	Fazeelat Degree	M.A. Sunni Theology
11. Madarsa Banatul Muslimin(Girls School), Jairajpur Azamgarh	Alima	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons.) Urdu / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies / B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
12. Madarsa Jamia Islamia, Distt. Muzaffarpur, Azamgarh	Alimiat Certificate	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons.) Urdu / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies / B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
13. Madarsatul Islah, Sarai Meer, Azamgarh, U.P.	Fazilat	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / M.A. Sunni Theology
14. Madarsa Jame-a-tul Banat, Jiyanpura, Azamgarh	Alim / Alimiyat	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
15. Madarsa Jamia Arabia, Hathaura, Banda (UP)	Faziliyat	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology / B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
16. Al-Jamiatul Islamia Lil Banat (Girls School), Town Dhaunra Tanda, , Distt. Bareilly	Alim	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons.) Urdu / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies
17. Al-Mahadul Islamic As-Salafi (Jamiatul Tauheed Al-Islamia), Richa, Nainital Road, Bareilly.	Alimiah /Fazilah	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons.) Urdu / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic

Institution	DEGREE / ASNAD	Course to which admitted
		Studies
18. Darul Uloom Alimiah Jamda Shahi, Basti, UP	Alim /Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies / M.A. Sunni Theology
	Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / M.A. Sunni Theology
19. Darul Uloom Al-Islamia, Basti, U.P.	Aalimat	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
20. Madarsa Jamia Aayshatul Quds, Jalalabad, Najibabad, Bijnor	Fazila	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
21. Darul Uloom Deoband, U.P.	Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / M.A. Sunni Theology
22. Darul Uloom, Deoband (Waqf) , U.P.	Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / M.A. Sunni Theology
23. Madarsa Al-Jamia-Tul-Islamia, Raunahi, Distt. Faizabad (UP)	Alimiat/ Fazilat	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
24. Wasiqa Arabic College, Faizabad	Maulvi	B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
25. Madarsa Markz-e-Ahl-e- Sunnat,Darul Uloom Mohammadaiya, Lal Masjid, Hasanpur, J.P. Nagar	Alimiyat	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
26. Madarsa Jamia Arifia Saiyed, Sarawan, Kushambi, (UP)	Alimiyat	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
	Dabeer-e-Mahir / Alim	B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
27. Jamia-e-Immamia Tanzeemul Makatib, Golaganj Lucknow	Alim	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons.) Urdu / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies
	Muballigh	M.A. Shia Theology
28. Jamia Noorul Islam Niswa, Lucknow, U.P.	Almiat	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons.) Urdu / B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
	Maulvi	B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
29. Jamia Sultania Sultanul Madaris, Lucknow	Sanadul A Fazil	M.A. Shia Theology
30. Jamia Syed Ahmed Shaheed, Vill-Ahmadabad, (Katuauli), Malihabad, Lucknow	Aaliya-al-Oola	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology / B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons.) Urdu / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies
	Aaliya Raabia's	M.A. Sunni Theology
	Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
31. Lucknow University, U.P.	Alim	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology / B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
32. Nadvatul Ulama, Lucknow, U.P.	Aalimat	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
	Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / M.A. Sunni Theology
33. Nazimia Arabic College, Lucknow	Maulvi	B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology

Institution	DEGREE / ASNAD	Course to which admitted
	Fazil	M.A. Shia Theology
	Fazil	
34. UP Board of Madarsa Education, Lucknow	Munshi/Maulvi/Alim	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology / B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
	Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / M.A. Sunni Theology
35. Jamia Haidariya, Khairabad Maunath Bhanjan	Maulvi	B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
36. Jamia Miftahul Uloom, Maunath Bhanjan, U.P.	Fazeelat	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
37. Madarsa Al-Jamiatul Mohammadia, Khedupura, Maunath Bhanjan	Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
38. Madarsa Jamia Aalia Arabia, Domanpura, PO Maunath Bhanjan, Distt. Maunath Bhanjan	Alimiat	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies / B.A. (Hons) Urdu / B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
39. Madarsa Kullia Fatima Al-Zahra Al-Islamia Lil Banat (Girls School), Mansoora, By Pass Road, Mirza Hadi Pura, Maunath Bhanjan	Fazilat	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons) Urdu / B.A. (Hons) Islamic Studies / B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
40. Madarsa Taibatul Olma Jamia Amjadia Razvia, Ghosi, Distt. Mau	Alim	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
41. Jamia Ahsanul Banat (Girls School), Palluppurwa, Tavela Street, Delhi Road, Ahsanabad, Moradabad, U.P.	Alima /Fazila	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic/ B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons.) Urdu / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies
	Dars-l-Nizami	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / M.A. Sunni Theology
42. Jamia Qasmia, Madarsah Shahi, Moradabad, U.P.	Aalimat	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
43. Jamiatul Banat Al-Muslimin (Girls School), Sambhal Road, Lalpur Hameer, Moradabad, U.P.	Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons.) Urdu / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies
44. Madarsa Jamia Naimia, Deewan Bazar, Moradabad (UP)	Alim	B.A. (Hons.) Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences / Sunni Theology
45. Jamia Ummahadul Momimeen Lil Banat, Sonar Gaon, Tanera, Raibareilly	Alimiat	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons.) Urdu / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies / B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
46. Darul Uloom, Matlaul Uloom, Gher Mardan Khan, Rampur 47.	Alim	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
48. Madrasah, Matla-ul-Uloom Ghair Mardan Khan, Rampur	Dars-I-Nizami	M.A. Sunni Theology

Institution	DEGREE / ASNAD	Course to which admitted
	7 years course	
49. Jameatus Salahat, Rampur, U.P.	Alima	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons.) Urdu / B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology / Diploma in Costume Design & Garment Technology
	Fazila	M.A. Sunni Theology / B.A. (Arabic)
50. Madrasah Aliya, Rampur	Fazil	M.A. Sunni Theology
51. Markazi Darsagah-e-Islami Rampur, U.P.	Alim	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons.) Urdu / B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
52. Madarsa Jamia Islamia, Rirhi Tajpura, Distt. Saharanpur (UP)	Fazil	B.A (Hons.) Arabic
53. Madarsa Mazahir Uloom (Waqf) Saharanpur, U.P.	Fazila	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
54. Mazahirul Uloom, Saharanpur	Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / M.A. Sunni Theology
55. Madarsa Al-Jamiatul Islamia, Ahl-e-Hadeeth,	Thanwia Certificate	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic
Talimi-wa-Refahi Society, Dariyabad, P.O. Dudhara, Dist. Sant Kabir Nagar (UP)	Kulliah (Fazil)	M.A. Sunni Theology
56. Darul Uloom Faizur Rasool , Baronsharif, Siddharthnagar, UP	Alim/Aalimat	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology / B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies
57. Jamia Islamia, Tilkhana, Siddharthnagar	Aalimat	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
58. Jamia Misbahul Uloom Chaukania, Bharat Bhari, Siddharthnagar, UP	Alimiyah	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Islamic Studies
59. Safa Shariat College, Siddharthnagar	Aalimat	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
60. Madarsa Al-Jamiatul Islamiah, Tilkhana, Post Shivapati Nagar, Dist. Siddharth Nagar	Aalmiat / Alim	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
61. Jamia Imania, Varanasi	Maulvi	B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
	Al-Fazeelat	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / M.A. Sunni Theology
62. Jamia-Tus-Salafiah, Varanasi, U.P.	Al-Alemiat	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / B.A. (Hons.) Persian / B.A. (Hons.) Urdu / B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
63. Jawadia Arabic College, Varanasi	Maulvi	B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
West Bengal		
West Bengal Madarsa Education Board, Calcutta	Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic / M.A. Sunni Theology
Arabic/Persian Board of West Bengal	Munshi/ Maulvi/Alim	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
3. Madrasah Aliya, Calcutta	Fazil	M.A. Sunni Theology
Madarsa Jamia Faizania Haqqania, At & PO Shershahi, District Malda	Alimiat / Fazilat	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of

Institution	DEGREE / ASNAD	Course to which admitted
		Arts / Social Sciences
Madarsa Jamia Islamia Madinatul Uloom, Madina	Fazil	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
market, Memari, Burdwan	Condensed course of Fazil (6 years with B.A.)	B.A. (Hons.) Arabic

Faculty of Agricultural Sciences

BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES

Course of Study

Course Details

B.Sc. (Hons.) Home Science

Duration	Course Code
6 Semesters	HOBB

Qualifying **Examination**

Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with at least 55% marks in aggregate of English and three subjects from amongst Biology, Chemistry, Mathematics, Physics and Home Science.

Additional Information

Admission to this course is offered to only female candidates.

MASTER'S DEGREE COURSES

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying **Examination**

M.Sc. (Agriculture) Microbiology

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	MBMM

B. Sc. (Agriculture) / B.Sc. (Biosciences) / B. Sc. (Microbiology / Industrial Microbiology)/ B. Sc(Biochemistry) / B. Sc. (Biotechnology) / B. Sc. (Bioinformatics) / B. Sc. (Molecular Biology) with not less than 55% marks in aggregate.

B. Sc. (Life Sciences) with one of the subjects Zoology, Botany, Chemistry, Microbiology, Biotechnology as main and two as subsidiary subjects or any three subjects of equal value with not less than 55% marks in aggregate as well as in the main subject.

Course of Study

Course Details

Specialization

Qualifying **Examination**

M.Sc. (Agriculture) Plant Protection

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PPMM

- i) Plant Pathology and Nematology
- ii) Entomology

B.Sc. (Agriculture)/B.Sc. (Horticulture)/ B.Sc.(Biotechnology)/ B.Sc.(Forestry) / (Microbiology) / B. Sc. (Biochemistry) with not less than 55% marks in aggregate.

OR B. Sc. (Life Sciences/Biosciences) with Zoology, Botany and Chemistry of equal value or with

either Zoology / Botany / Chemistry as main / major subjects and the other two as subsidiary subjects with not less than 55% marks in aggregate as well as in the main subject.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying **Examination**

Master of Agribusiness Management (MAM)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	AEMM

Bachelor's Degree in any discipline with at least 55% marks in aggregate.

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

M. Tech. in Agricultural Process and Food Engineering

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	APFM

B. Tech. or its equivalent degree in Agricultural / Chemical / Food / Mechanical / Dairy Engineering/ Bio Chemical Engineering / Biotechnology with 60% marks in aggregate and have passed 10+2 or equivalent examination with Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics

OR

M.Sc. in Physics or Chemistry or Industrial Chemistry with 55% marks in aggregate at M.Sc. level having studied Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics; or Industrial Chemistry with Mathematics at B.Sc. level and have passed 10+2 or equivalent examination with Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Additional Information

M.Sc. (Home Science)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	HOMM

B. Sc. (Hons.) Home Science with 60% marks in aggregate.

Admission to M. Sc. (Home Science) is offered to only female candidates.

Faculty of Arts

BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES

Course of Study

Course Details

B.A. (Hons.)

Duration	Main Subject	Course Code
	Arabic	ARBB
6 Semesters	Communicative English	CNBB
	English	ENBB
	Hindi	HNBB
	Geography	GG2B
	Linguistics	LNBB
	Persian	PRBB
	Philosophy	PYBB
	Sanskrit	SKBB
	Urdu	URBB

Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate of English and three Subjects from amongst Accountancy, Arabic, Banking, Biology, Biotechnology, Business Organization, Business Studies, Chemistry, Commerce, Computer Science, Economics, Education, English, Fine Arts, Geography, Hindi, History, Home Science, Islamic Studies, Mathematics, Persian, Philosophy, Physical Health Education, Physics, Political Science /Civics, Psychology, Sanskrit, Sociology, Statistics, Urdu and Modern Indian Languages (Bengali, Tamil, Telugu, Malayalam, Marathi, Punjabi and Kashmiri).

Degree/Sanad from recognized Madarsa/Institution with at least 50% marks (as given in Table VI)

OR

Bridge Course (for Graduates of Deeni Madaris) from AMU with at least 50% marks.

Note: Candidates shall be eligible for admission to B.A.(Hons.) with Arabic as Main Subject only if they have studied the language at the SSSC level.

Additional Information

Candidate applying for admission to B.A. (Hons.) Courses should indicate only the main subject in the Application Form which he wants to study. Subsidiary subjects shall be alloted at the time of admission, subject to the options available.

Course of Study

B.F.A. (Bachelor of Fine Arts)

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
8 Semesters	BFAB

Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate or its equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

MASTER'S DEGREE COURSES M.A. (Arabic)

4 Semesters

Course Details

Duration	Course Code

Qualifying Examination

B.A./B.Sc./B. Com. / B. Th./B.A. Theology with Advance Arabic Papers with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

Note

Candidates who have not studied Arabic at B.A. (Hons.) or its equivalent level shall not be

ARMM

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Note

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Note

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Note

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Note

Course of Study
Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Note

eligible for admission to M.A. (Arabic).

M.A. (Persian)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PRMM

B.A./B.Sc./B. Com. / B. Th. or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

Candidates who have not studied Persian at B.A. (Hons.) or its equivalent level shall not be eligible for admission to M.A. (Persian).

M.A. (Sanskrit)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	SKMM

B.A./ B.Sc./ B. Com. / B. Th. or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

Candidates who have not studied Sanskrit at B.A. (Hons.) or its equivalent level either as main or a subsidiary subject shall not be eligible for admission to M.A. (Sanskrit). In case of candidates from other Universities, they must have studied at least four papers of Sanskrit at graduate or its equivalent level to be eligible for admission.

M.A. (Malayalam)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	MLMM

B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

Candidates who have not studied Malayalam at B.A. (Hons.) or its equivalent level shall not be eligible for admission to M.A. (Malayalam)

M.A. (Telugu)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	TLMM

B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

Candidates who have not studied Telugu at B.A. (Hons.) or its equivalent level shall not be eligible for admission to M.A. (Telugu)

M.A. (Bengali)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	BLMM

B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

Candidates who have not studied Bengali at B.A. (Hons.) or its equivalent level shall not be eligible for admission to M.A. (Bengali).

Course Details

Qualifying

Examination

M.A. (Linguistics)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	LNMM

B.A./ B.Sc./ B.Com./ B.Th or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying

Examination

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying **Examination**

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying **Examination**

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying **Examination**

Note

M.A. (Philosophy)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PYMM

B.A./ B.Sc./ B.Com./ B.Th or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

M.A. (Urdu)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	URMM

B.A./ B.Sc./ B.Com./ B.Th or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

M.A. (Hindi)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	HNMM

B.A./ B.Sc./ B.Com./ B.Th or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

M.A. (English)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	ENMM

B.A. / B. Sc. / B.Com. or equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate and in English separately.

Applicants who have not studied English as a subject in qualifying examination will not be eligible.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying **Examination**

M.A. (English Language Teaching)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	LTMM

B.A. (English) or B.A. (Communicative English) with at least 50% marks in aggregate and in English / Communicative English separately.

Course Details

M.F.A. (Master of Fine Arts)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	FAMM

B.F.A. (4 years) Course

OR

B.A.(Hons.) in Fine Arts with one year Pre-M.F.A. (Bridge course) OR

B.A.(Hons.) in Fine Arts with one year Diploma in Applied Arts with 55% marks in Applied Arts.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying

Examination

Qualifying Examination

M.A. (Language of Advertising Media & Market)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	LAMM

B.A./ B.Sc. /B.Com. or an equivalent examination with atleast 50% marks in aggregate.

POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA COURSES

Course of Study

P.G. Diploma in Mass Communication (Urdu)

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
3 Semesters	PDMC

Qualifying Examination

Note

B.A. / B. Sc. /B. Com. / B.Th. of this University or from a recognized institution as its equivalent with not less than 50% marks in aggregate.

Knowledge of Urdu language is necessary.

Course of Study

P.G. Diploma in Translation (Hindi)

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDHN

Qualifying Examination

Not less than 50% marks in aggregate at B.A. level with English and Hindi as main or subsidiary/ optional subjects.

OR

Not less than 50% marks in aggregate at B.A. level with Hindi as main / optional subject and not less than 50% marks in aggregate at M.A. (English).

OR

Not less than 50% marks in aggregate at B.A. level with English as main / optional subject and not less than 50% marks in aggregate at M.A. (Hindi).

Additional Information

Hostel accommodation will not be provided to the candidates admitted to this course of study.

POST M.A. DIPLOMA COURSES

Course of Study

Course Details

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Post M.A. Diploma in Urdu Translation

·		
	Duration	Course Code
	1 Year	PDUT

M.A. in Urdu or in any subject with not less than 50% marks in aggregate and having studied

Additional Information

Urdu as Main/Optional subject at B.A. level.

Hostel accommodation will not be provided to the candidates admitted to this course of study.

BRIDGE COURSES

Course of Study
Course Details

Pre-M.F.A. (Bridge Course)

Duration	Course Code	
1 Year	BRBB	

Qualifying Examination

B.A.(Hons.) in Fine Arts under 10+2+3 system of education with not less than 50% marks in aggregate.

PART TIME COURSES

Faculty of Arts

Note: Only full time bonafide students and employees of this University can apply for admission to these courses.

Course of Study

P.G. Diploma in Linguistics

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDLN

Qualifying Examination

B.A. / B. Sc. / B. Com. / B.Th. or an equivalent examination with a minimum of 45% marks in aggregate and a knowledge of any modern or classical language.

Course of Study

Course Details

Diploma of Proficiency in Languages

Duration	Language	Course Code
	Arabic	DPAR
	Persian	DPPE
	Urdu	DPUR
	Sanskrit	DPSA
	Tamil	DPTA
1 Year	Telugu	DPTL
	Malayalam	DPMA
	Bengali	DPBE
	Marathi	DPMR
	Punjabi	DPPU
	Kashmiri	DPKA

Qualifying Examination

Certificate of Proficiency in the concerned language or an equivalent examination with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Additional Information

Candidates should fill separate Application Form for each language.

Course of Study

Certificate of Proficiency in Languages

Course Details

Duration	Language	Course Code
1 Year	Arabic	CEAR

Aligarh Muslim University

Guide to Admissions 2016-2017

Persian	CEPE
Hindi	CEHI
Urdu	CEUR
Sanskrit	CESA
Tamil	CETA
Telugu	CETE
Malayalam	CEMA
Bengali	CEBN
Marathi	CEMR
Punjabi	CEPU
Kashmiri	CEKA

Qualifying Examination

Additional Information

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Candidates should fill separate Application Form for each language

Certificate in Urdu Electronic Media

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	CEUE

Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Faculty of Commerce

BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSE

Course of Study

B. Com. (Hons.)

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
6 Semesters	CMBB

Qualifying **Examination**

Senior Secondary School Certificate Examination (Commerce) or an equivalent examination with not less than 55% marks in aggregate of English and Accounts and two subjects from amongst Economics, Business Studies, Business Organization, Commerce, Banking, Entrepreneurship, Mathematics and/or Statistics.

Diploma in Secretarial Practice examination of this University with not less than 55% marks (in theory subjects only) in aggregate.

MASTER'S DEGREE COURSES

Course of Study

M. Com.

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	CMMM

Qualifying **Examination**

B. Com. (Hons.) or an equivalent degree with not less than 55% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

Master of Finance & Control (MFC)

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	FCMM

Qualifying Examination Bachelor's Degree with at least 60% marks in aggregate.

Additional Information Candidates applying for MFC can also apply for admission to MTA on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they shouldClearly indicate **their** choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

Course of Study

Master of Tourism Administration (MTA)

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	TAMM

Qualifying **Examination** Bachelor's Degree with at least 60% marks in aggregate.

Additional Information Candidates applying or MTA can also apply for admission to MFC on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should Clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA COURSES

Course of Study

P.G. Diploma in Banking, Risk & Insurance Management (BRIM)

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
2 Semesters	PDBI

Qualifying Examination Bachelor's degree in Arts / Science / Social Sciences / Commerce with 55% marks in aggregate.

Additional Information

Note: Students admitted to P.G. Diploma in Banking, Risk & Insurance Management shall pay additional charges of Rs. 8000/- (in two instalments towards their fees). The first instalment of Rs. 4000/- will be payable at the time of Admission and the second instalment will be realized after admission.

Course of Study

P.G. Diploma in Business Finance (PGDBF)

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	DPBF

Qualifying Examination Bachelor's degree in Arts/Science/Social Sciences/Commerce with 50% marks in aggregate.

Additional information

Note: Students admitted to P.G. Diploma in Business Finance shall pay additional charges of Rs. 6000/- (in two instalments towards their fees). The first instalment of Rs. 3000/- will be payable at the time of Admission and the second instalment will be realized after admission.

Faculty of Engineering & Technology BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES

Course of Study Course Details

Bachelor of Technology (B. Tech.)

Duration	Branch Name	Course Code
	Chemical Engineering	KEBT
	Civil Engineering	CEBT
	Computer Engineering	COBT
8 Semesters	Electrical Engineering	EEBT
Semesters	Electronics Engineering	LEBT
	Mechanical Engineering	MEBT
	Petrochemical Engineering	PKBT

Qualifying Examination Senior Secondary School Certificate Examination of this University or an equivalent examination with at least 60% marks in aggregate of English, Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics.

OR

Diploma in Engineering of this University with at least 60% marks in aggregate.

Note

Candidates should indicate in the Application Form only 05 choice of branch of studies in order of preference in which they wish to be considered. However, the University reserves the right to offer admission over and above the 05 preferences as indicated in the Application Form on merit determined as per University rules.

Course of Study

Bachelor of Architecture (B. Arch.)

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
10 Semesters	ARCB

Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate Examination of this University or an equivalent examination with at least 60% marks in aggregate of English, Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics.

OR

Diploma in Engineering of this University with at least 60% marks in aggregate

Selection Process

Performance in the qualifying examination. However candidates are required to appear in the Architecture Aptitude Test, Conducted by the AMU as stipulated by the Council of Architecture for **registration as an Architect.**

Test Paper Details

Architecture Aptitude Test contains some descriptive questions and Test of drawing.

Note:

- 1. Candidates should secure atleast 40% marks in the Test to become eligible for selection
- 2. Candidates are advised to bring their own drawing and sketching material like pencils, eraser, sharpner, pen, ink, pencil colours, Water Colours, etc. Drawing Sheets and /or answer booklet shall be provided to the candidates.

Test Schedule

Date	Duration	Schedule Start
08.06.2016	3 Hours	10:00AM

Note

- 1. Admit Card to appear in the Admission Test will be issued by the University only to those candidates whose Application form, complete in all respects, has been received in the University on or before the last date of receipt as notified in this Guide.
- 2. No Admit Card shall be sent by post. The Admit Cards will be issued one or two days before the Test from the Controller' Office (Admission Section).

- 3. The candidate should ensure that he/she has in his/her possession the proper Admit Card before he/she reaches the Test Centre. The candidate should contact immediately to the Admission Section, in case of any discrepancy in the Admit Card in order to avoid any last minute inconvenience. University assumes no responsibility whatsoever in the event of failure to report on the due date and time by the candidate for appearing in the Aptitude Test.
- 4. The medium of Test shall be English.
- 5. The Admission Test will be held in Aligarh on the date and time mentioned above.
- 6. The syllabus is available on the website www.amucontrollerexams.com. Please click Test Syllabus available in the "General Admission 2016" Section.
- 7. The University reserves the right to make changes in the notified Admission Test schedule.

Additional Information

Candidate should fill separate Application Form for B.Tech. and B. Arch.

MASTER'S DEGREE COURSES

Course of Study

Course Details

Specialization

Qualifying **Examination**

Note

Master of Technology (M. Tech.) - Chemical Engineering

Master of Technology (M. Tech.) - Civil Engineering

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	KEMT

Process Modelling and Simulation

Computer Aided Design of Process Plant

B. Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG.

Candidates shall submit self attested photo copies of marksheets/grade sheets of B.Tech./B.Sc. Engg. I-IV years Examinations alongwith copy of their relevant GATE Score Card.

Course of Study

Course Details

Hydraulic Structure Structural Engineering

Environmental Engineering

Specialization

Qualifying **Examination**

Additional Information

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	CEMT

B. Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG.

Note: 1 Candidates belonging to Chemical branch are also eligible for admission to M. Tech. (Environmental Engg.) Civil.

Note: 2 Candidates shall submit self attested photo copies of marksheets/grade sheets of B.Tech./B.Sc. Engg. I-IV years Examinations alongwith copy of their relevant GATE Score Card.

Course of Study

Course Details

Specialization

Qualifying **Examination**

Note

Master of Technology (M. Tech.) - Computer Engineering

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	COMT

Computer Science & Engineering (Software Engineering)

B.Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG.

Candidates shall submit self attested photo copies of marksheets/grade sheets of B.Tech./B.Sc. Engg. I-IV years Examinations alongwith copy of their relevant GATE Score Card.

Course Details

Master of Technology (M. Tech.) - Electrical Engineering

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	EEMT

Specialization

Instrumentation and Control Power System and Drives

High Voltage and Insulation Engineering

Qualifying Examination

B.Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG.

Note

Candidates shall submit self attested photo copies of marksheets/grade sheets of B.Tech./B.Sc. Engg. I-IV years Examinations alongwith copy of their relevant GATE Score Card.

Course of Study

Course Details

Master of Technology (M. Tech.) - Electronics Engineering

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	LEMT

Specialization

Communication and Information System. Electronic Circuits and System Design.

Qualifying Examination

B. Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG.

Note

Candidates shall submit self attested photo copies of marksheets/grade sheets of B.Tech./B.Sc. Engg. I-IV years Examinations alongwith copy of their relevant GATE Score Card.

Course of Study

Course Details

Master of Technology (M. Tech.) - Mechanical Engineering

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	MEMT

Specialization

Thermal Engineering

Industrial and Production Engineering

Machine Design

Qualifying Examination

B.Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG.

Note

Candidates shall submit self attested photo copies of marksheets/grade sheets of B.Tech./B.Sc. Engg. I-IV years Examinations alongwith copy of their relevant GATE Score Card.

Course of Study

Course Details

Master of Technology (M. Tech.) - Petroleum Studies

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PEMT

Specialization

Petroleum Processing and Petrochemical Engineering

Qualifying Examination

B. Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG.

Note

Candidates shall submit self attested photo copies of marksheets/grade sheets of B.Tech./B.Sc. Engg. I-IV years Examinations alongwith copy of their relevant GATE Score Card.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying **Examination**

Note

Master of Technology (M. Tech.) - Nanotechnology

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	NTMT

B. Tech. or its equivalent examination in any branch of Engineering with not less than 65% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG (CPI of 6.5 on 10 point scale) OR

M. Sc. (Physics / Chemistry) with not less than 60% marks.

Candidates shall submit self attested photo copies of marksheets/grade sheets of B.Tech./B.Sc. Engg. I-IV year/M.Sc. (Physics/Chemistry) Examinations alongwith copy of their relevant GATE Score Card.

University Women' Polytechnic

Diploma Courses

Course of Study

Course Details

Diploma In Engineering

Duration	Branch Name	Course Code
	Computer Engineering	DPCO
6 Semesters	Electronics Engineering	DPLE
	Information Technology	DPIT

Qualifying **Examination**

Secondary School Certificate of this University or an equivalent examination with not less than 60% marks in aggregate of English, Mathematics and Science as three subjects of equal weightage.

A higher examination with English, Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics as subjects, with not less than 60% marks in aggregate of English, Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics of equal weightage.

Age Limit

Note

The age of the candidate must not exceed 21 years as on 31st December in the year of admission.

Candidates should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying

Examination

Diploma in Costume Design and Garment Technology

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	DPCG

Senior Secondary School Certificate of this University or its equivalent examination with 60% marks with English as one of the subjects at SSC or SSSC level. OR

Almiat Degree of Jamea-Tus-Salehat, Rampur

Additional Information

Candidates who have already done post graduation are not eligible for admission to this course of study.

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Additional Information

Diploma in Secretarial Practice

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	DPOS

Senior Secondary School Certificate of this University or its equivalent examination with 60% marks with English as one of the subjects at SSC or SSSC level.

Candidates who have already done post graduation are not eligible for admission to this course of study.

Faculty of International Studies

MASTER'S DEGREE COURSE

Course of Study

M.A. (West Asian Studies)

Course Details

DurationCourse Code4 SemestersWAMM

Qualifying Examination

Graduate from Social Sciences / Geography, with at least 50% marks.

POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA COURSES

Course of Study

P. G. Diploma in Conflict Resolution and Peace Studies

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDCR

Qualifying Examination Graduate and/or Postgraduate Degree from this University or equivalent degree from any other University with a minimum of 50% marks in aggregate.

Note

In addition to graduate students, students having done their Post-graduation should also be considered as eligible for admission to the said course as per UGC's Guidelines Compendium of Schemes 2011.

PART TIME COURSES

Note: These courses shall be offered only to full-time bonafide students or employees of this University.

Course of Study

Diploma in West Asian Studies

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	DPWA

Qualifying Examination

B.A./B.Sc./B. Com./B.Th. or an equivalent examination with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

Certificate in Turkish

Course Details

	Duration	Course Code
ſ	1 Year	CETU

Qualifying Examination Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

Diploma in Turkish

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	DPTU

Qualifying Examination

Certificate in Turkish or its equivalent examination with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Faculty of Law

BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSE

Course of Study

B.A.LL.B.

LL.M.

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
10 Semesters	LLBA

Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with aggregate not less than 60% of the total marks.

OR

Bridge Course (for Graduates of Deeni Madaris) from AMU with 60% marks in aggregate.

Age Limit

Not more than 22 years as on 01st July in the year of admission.

Course of Study

MASTER'S DEGREE COURSE

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	LLLM

Qualifying Examination

LL.B./B.A.LL.B. Examination of this University or an examination recognized by the University as its equivalent with not less than 60% marks.

Faculty of Life Sciences

BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSE

Course of Study

B.Sc. (Hons.)

Course Details

Duration	Main Subject	Course Code
	Botany	ВТВВ
6 Semesters	Zoology	ZYBB
	Biochemistry	BCBB

Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with not less than 55% marks in aggregate of English, Physics, Chemistry and Biology/Mathematics.

Note

For admission to B.Sc. (Hons.) with Botany/Zoology as Main Subject, the candidate should have passed Biology at the qualifying examination.

Additional Information

Candidate applying for admission to B.Sc.(Hons.) Course should indicate only the main subject in the Application Form which he wants to study. Subsidiary subjects shall be alloted at the time of admission, subject to the options available.

MASTER'S DEGREE COURSES

Course of Study

M. Sc. (Biochemistry)

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	BCMM

Qualifying Examination

B.Sc. with Biochemistry / Biosciences / Life Sciences / Medical Biochemistry / Clinical Biochemistry as main with two of the following subsidiary subjects:
Zoology / Botany / Chemistry / Biotechnology

OR

B.Sc. with Biochemistry / Biosciences / Clinical Biochemistry / Medical Biochemistry as one of the subjects of equal value along with any two of the optional subjects i.e. Zoology, Botany / Chemistry / Biotechnology.

Note

The candidates must have secured at least 60% marks in Biochemistry and 60% in aggregate (Biochemistry+Subject/Optional Subjects).

Course of Study

M. Sc. (Botany)

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	BTMM

Qualifying Examination

B.Sc. (Hons.) with Botany as the main subject along with Chemistry and Zoology as subsidiary subjects.

OR

B.Sc. with Botany along with two optional subjects amongst Chemistry, Zoology, Genetics and Environmental Sciences in both first and second year and any one or two of the above optional subjects in third year.

Note

The candidates must have secured at least 55% marks in Botany as well as in aggregate (Botany+Subsidiary / Optional subjects).

Course Details

Specialization

M. Sc. (Zoology)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	ZYMM

S.No.	Specialization	Percentage of Intake
1	Entomology	35%
	Fishery Science and	
2	Aquaculture	35%
3	Parasitology	10%
4	Genetics	10%
5	Agricultural Nematology	10%

Qualifying Examination

B. Sc. with Zoology as the main subject and any two of the following subsidiary subjects-Botany / Chemistry / Genetics / Biochemistry / Biotechnology / Fisheries.

OR

B. Sc. with Zoology as one of the subjects of equal value along with any two of the following optional subjects- Botany / Chemistry / Genetics / Biochemistry / Biotechnology / Fisheries

Note

The candidate must have secured at least 55% marks in Zoology as well as 55% marks in aggregate of Zoology and Subsidiary/ optional subjects.

Course of Study

Course Details

M. Sc. (Wildlife Sciences)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	WLMM

Qualifying Examination

Any of the following degree from this University or any recognized University or institution with at least 55% marks in aggregate or equivalent grade:

- 1. B.Sc./B.Sc. (Hons.) with any of the following subjects:
- (a)Zoology and Botany (b) Environmental Biology (c) Forestry (d) Agriculture (e) Ecology
- 2. B.Sc. Agriculture 3. B.Sc. Forestry 4. B.V.Sc.

Additional Information

Candidates applying for M. Sc. (Wildlife Sciences) can also apply for admission to M.Sc. (Biodiversity Studies and Management) on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

Caution: The candidates applying for admission to this course should be prepared for the rigours and hazards of forest life.

Course of Study

Course Details

M.Sc.(Biodiversity Studies and Management)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	BDMM

Qualifying Examination

Any of the following degree from this University or any recognised University or institution with at least 55% marks in aggregate or equivalent grade:

- 1. B.Sc./ B.Sc. (Hons.) with any of the following subjects:
 - (a) Zoology and Botany (b) Environmental Biology (c) Forestry (d) Agriculture (e) Ecology
- 2. B.Sc. Agriculture 3. B.Sc. Forestry 4. B.V.Sc.

Additional Information

1. Candidates applying for M.Sc. (Biodiversity Studies and Management) can also apply for admission to M. Sc. (Wildlife Sciences) on the same Application Form without paying any

Guide to Admissions 2016-2017

- additional Processing Charges. However, they should clearly indicate **their** choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.
- 2. **Caution**: The candidates applying for admission to this course should be prepared for the rigours and hazards of forest life.

POST M.Sc. DIPLOMA COURSES

Course of Study

Course Details

Post M.Sc. Diploma in Museology

Duration	Course Code
2 Semesters	PDMU

Qualifying Examination

Master degree of this University or its equivalent in Zoology, Wildlife Science, Botany, Geology, Chemistry, Anthropology, Archaeology, History or Fine Arts with not less than 50% marks in aggregate

PART TIME COURSES

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Note

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Note

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Note

Certificate in RS & GIS Applications in Environmental Studies

Duration	Course Code
2 months	CEES

Bachelor's degree of this University or its equivalent with not less than 50% marks.

Candidates who have passed the first three years of the five year B.A..LL.B. course with not less than 50% marks shall also be considered eligible.

Certificate in Wildlife Ecology and Management

Duration	Course Code
2 months	CEWM

Bachelor's degree of this University or its equivalent with not less than 50% marks.

Candidates who have passed the first three years of the five year B.A..LL.B. course with not less than 50% marks shall also be considered eligible.

Certificate in Biodiversity Management and Conservation

Duration	Course Code
2 months	CEBM

Bachelor's degree of this University or its equivalent with not less than 50% marks.

Candidates who have passed the first three years of the five year B.A..LL.B. course with not less than 50% marks shall also be considered eligible.

Faculty of Management Studies & Research

MASTER'S DEGREE COURSES

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying **Examination**

Additional Information

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Additional Information

Master of Business Administration (MBA)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	MBAA

Bachelors degree in any discipline with at least 60% marks in aggregate.

Candidates applying for MBA can also apply for admission to MBA (IB) on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

Master of Business Administration (International Business)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	MBIB

Bachelors degree in any discipline with at least 60% marks in aggregate.

Candidates applying for MBA(IB) can also apply for admission to MBA on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should clearly indicate **their** choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

Faculty of Medicine

JAWAHAR LAL NEHRU MEDICAL COLLEGE AND DR. ZIAUDDIN AHMAD DENTAL COLLEGE

BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES

Course of Study

: M.B.B.S.

Course Details

:	Duration	Course Code
	4 1/2 Years	MBBS

Qualifying Examination

: Senior Secondary School Certificate Examination of this University or an examination recognised by the University as its equivalent with Physics, Chemistry, Biology and English. Further, the candidate must have obtained a minimum of 60% marks in aggregate in Physics, Chemistry and Biology.

Age Limit

: Not less than 17 years as on 31st December in the year of admission.

Additional Information

Candidates applying for **M.B.B.S.** can also apply for admission to **B.D.S.** on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. They should clearly indicate in their Application Form their choices in order of preference.

Course of Study

: Bachelor of Dental Surgery (B.D.S.)

Course Details

:	Duration	Course Code
	5 Years	BDSB

Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate Examination of this University or an examination recognised by the University as its equivalent with Physics, Chemistry, Biology and English. Further, the candidate must have obtained a minimum of 60% marks in aggregate in Physics, Chemistry and Biology.

Age Limit

Not less than 17 years as on 31st December in the year of admission.

Additional Information

Candidates applying for **M.B.B.S.** can also apply for admission to **B.D.S.** on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. They should clearly indicate in their Application Form their choices in order of preference.

Faculty of Science

BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSE

Course of Study Course Details

B.Sc. (Hons.)

Duration	Main Subject	Course Code
	Physics	PHBB
	Chemistry	CHBB
	Mathematics	MMBB
6 Semesters	Geography	GGBB
	Geology	GLBB
	Statistics	STBB
	Industrial Chemistry	ICBB
	Computer Applications	CABB

Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with at least 55% in aggregate of English, Physics, Chemistry and Biology/Mathematics

Note

For admission to B.Sc. (Hons.) with **Physics/Mathematics/Statistics/Computer Application** as Main Subject, the candidate should have passed Mathematics at the qualifying examination.

Additional Information

Candidate applying for admission to B.Sc.(Hons.) Course should indicate only the main subject in the Application Form which he wants to study. Subsidiary subjects shall be alloted at the time of admission, subject to the options available.

Course of Study

MASTER'S DEGREE COURSES Master in Computer Science and Applications (MCA)

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
6 Semesters	CAMM

Qualifying Examination

- B. Tech. / B. Arch. / B.E. with 60% marks in aggregate
- 1. Bachelor Degree in Science from a recognized University with 60% marks in aggregate and must have studied Mathematics along with any two of the following subjects-Statistics, Physics, Chemistry, Computer Application, Computer Maintenance, Information Technology as main or subsidiary subject at the qualifying examination.
- 2. Must have studied Physics and Mathematics in the Senior Secondary School Certificate or its equivalent Course.

Course of Study Course Details

M.Sc. (Chemistry)

C No. Chaoialization

Physical Chemistry

4

Specialization

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	CHMM

3.NO.	Specialization	Intake
1	Analytical Chemistry	20%
2	Inorganic Chemistry	20%
3	Organic Chemsitry	35%

Qualifying Examination

B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry / B.Sc. with Chemistry as one of the subjects studied in all three years with not less than 55% marks in aggregate and not less than 55% marks in Chemistry.

25%

Additional Information

Candidates must indicate the order of preference for the above mentioned specializations in the Application Form. The field of specialization will be allotted to the selected candidates after admission

Course of Study

Course Details

M.Sc. (Physics)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PHMM

Qualifying Examination

B. Sc. (Hons.) / B. Sc. with Physics as main / major subject and Mathematics as one of the subsidiary subjects with not less than 55% marks in aggregate and not less than 55% marks in Physics and Mathematics taken together.

Course of Study

Course Details

M.Sc. (Applied Geology)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	GLMM

Qualifying Examination

B.Sc. (Hons.) with Geology as Main subject or B. Sc. with Geology as one of the subjects of equal weight with not less than 55% marks in the subject concerned and 55% marks in aggregate

Course of Study

Course Details

M.Sc. / M.A. (Geography)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	GGMM

Qualifying Examination

Note

B.Sc. (Hons.)/B.A. (Hons.) with Geography as Main or subsidiary subject with not less than 55% marks in the subject concerned and not less than 55% marks in aggregate

Preference will be given to candidates having studied Geography as Main Subject at graduate level.

Course of Study

Course Details

M.Sc. / M.A. (Mathematics)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	MMMM

Qualifying Examination

B.Sc.(Hons.) with Mathematics as Main subject with not less than 55% marks in aggregate and not less than 55% marks in Mathematics.

or one of the control of the control

B.Sc./B.A. with Mathematics as Major subject with 55% marks in aggregate and not less than 60% marks in Mathematics.

Course of Study

Course Details

M.Sc. / M.A. (Statistics)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	STMM

Qualifying Examination

B.A. / B. Sc. (Hons.) or B.A. / B. Sc. with Statistics or Mathematics as Main / Major subject with not less than 55% marks in aggregate.

OR

B. Sc/B.A. or B. Sc. (Hons.) / B.A. (Hons.) or its equivalent with Statistics or Mathematics as one of the subjects with not less than 55% marks in aggregate.

Additional Information

Candidates applying for M.Sc./ M.A.(Statistics) can also apply for admission to M.Sc./M.A.(Operations Research) on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However,

they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

Course of Study

Course Details

M.Sc. / M.A. (Operations Research)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	ORMM

Qualifying Examination

B.A. / B. Sc. (Hons.) or B.A. / B. Sc. with Statistics or Mathematics as Main / Major subject with not less than 55% marks in aggregate

OR

B. Sc. / B.A. or B. Sc. (Hons.) / B.A. (Hons.) or its equivalent with Statistics or Mathematics as one of the subjects with not less than 55% marks in the aggregate.

Additional Information

Candidates applying for M.Sc./ M.A.(Operation Research) can also apply for admission to M.Sc./M.A.(Statistics) on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

Course of Study

Course Details

M.Sc. (Industrial Chemistry)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	ICMM

Qualifying Examination

B. Sc. (Hons.) Industrial Chemistry / B. Sc. with Industrial Chemistry as one of the subjects studied in all three years with not less than 60% marks in aggregate and not less than 60% marks in Industrial Chemistry.(Marksheets of all the 03 years are required)

Faculty of Social Sciences

BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES

Course of Study

Course Details

B.A. (Hons.)

Duration	Main Subject	Course Code
6 Semesters	Economics	ECBB
	Education	EDUB
	Geography	GG1B
	History	HSBB
	Islamic Studies	ISBB
	Political Science	PLBB
	Psychology	PSBB
	Sociology	SOBB

Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate of English and three Subjects from amongst Accountancy, Arabic, Banking, Biology, Biotechnology, Business Organization, Business Studies, Chemistry, Commerce, Computer Science, Economics, Education, English, Fine Arts, Geography, Hindi, History, Home Science, Islamic Studies, Mathematics, Persian, Philosophy, Physical Health Education, Physics, Political Science /Civics, Psychology, Sanskrit, Sociology, Statistics, Urdu and Modern Indian Languages (Bengali, Tamil, Telugu, Malayalam, Marathi, Punjabi and Kashmiri).

OĒ

Degree/Sanad from recognized Madarsa/Institution with at least 50% marks (as given in Table VI)

OR

Bridge Course (for Graduates of Deeni Madaris) from AMU with at least 50% marks.

Additional Information

Candidate applying for admission to B.A. (Hons.) Courses should indicate only the main subject in the Application Form which he wants to study. Subsidiary subjects shall be alloted at the time of admission, subject to the options available.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Bachelor of Physical Education (B.P.Ed.)

Duration	Course Code
2 Semesters	PEBB

Bachelor's degree in any discipline with 55% marks and having at least participation in the Inter-College/Inter-Zonal / District / School competition in sports and games as recognized by the AIU/IOA/SGFI/Govt. of India.

OF

Bachelor's degree in Physical Education with 50% marks.

OR

Bachelor's degree in any discipline with 50% marks and studied physical education as compulsory elective subject.

OR

Bachelor's degree with 50% marks and having participated in National / Inter-University / State competitions or secured 1st, 2nd or 3rd position in Inter-College / Inter-Zonal / District / School competition in sports and games as recognized by the AIU / IOA / SGFI / Govt. of India.

OR

Bachelor's degree with 50% marks and participation in International competitions or secured 1st, 2nd or 3rd position in National / Inter-University competition in sports and games as recognized by respective federations / AIU / IOA / SGFI / Govt. of India.

OR

Graduation with 50% marks and at least three years of teaching experience (for deputed inservice candidates i.e. trained physical education teachers / coaches).

MASTER'S DEGREE COURSES

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

M.A. (Economics)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	ECMM

B.A. with at least 55% marks in aggregate and not less than 55% marks in Economics $\,$ OR $\,$

B.Sc. with at least 55% marks in aggregate and not less than 60% marks in Mathematics/ Statistics.

OR

B. Com. with at least 55% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

M.A. (Education)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	EDUM

B.A. with at least 50% marks in aggregate or an examination recognised by the University as its equivalent with Education either as main subject or as a subject of equal weightage at graduate level.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

M.A. (History)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	HSMM

B.A./B. Sc./B. Com. or any equivalent degree with at least 50% marks in aggregate

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

M.A. (Islamic Studies)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	ISMM

B.A/B.Sc./B.Com./B.Th. with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

M.A. (Political Science)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PLMM

Graduate in any discipline from a recognized University / Institution with at least 50% marks in aggregate subject to the conditions laid down in the Table I "Matrix for Allowed Courses" given in the Guide to Admissions.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

M.A. (Public Administration)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PAMM

Graduate in any discipline from a recognized University / Institution with at least 50% marks in aggregate subject to the conditions laid down in the Table I "Matrix for Allowed Courses" given in the Guide to Admissions.

M.A. (Human Rights)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	HUMM

Graduate in any discipline from a recognized University / Institution with at least 50% marks in aggregate subject to the conditions laid down in the Table I "Matrix for Allowed Courses" given in the Guide to Admissions.

Course Details

M.A. (Psychology)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PSMM

Qualifying Examination

B.A./ B.Sc. with at least 55% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

M.A. (Sociology)

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	SOMM

Qualifying Examination

B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

Course Details

_

M.A. (Mass Communication)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	JMCM

Qualifying Examination

Graduate with not less than 50% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Master of Social Work (MSW)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	SWMM

Bachelor's degree in any discipline with at least 60% marks in aggregate.

Faculty of Theology

BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSE

Course of Study

Course Details

B. A. (Hons.)

Duration	Main Subject	Course Code
6 Semesters	Sunni Theology	TSUB
o Semesters	Shia Theology	TSHB

Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with at least 45% marks in aggregate of English and three Subjects from amongst Accountancy, Arabic, Banking, Biology, Biotechnology, Business Organization, Business Studies, Chemistry, Commerce, Computer Science, Economics, Education, English, Fine Arts, Geography, Hindi, History, Home Science, Islamic Studies, Mathematics, Persian, Philosophy, Physical Health Education, Physics, Political Science /Civics, Psychology, Sanskrit, Sociology, Statistics, Urdu and Modern Indian Languages (Bengali, Tamil, Telugu, Malayalam, Marathi, Punjabi and Kashmiri).

OŘ

Degree/Sanad from recognized Madarsa/Institution (as given in Table VI)

Note

- 1. Level V from Darul Uloom Deoband/Mazahirul Uloom Saharanpur/ Madarsatul Islah, Saraimeer, Azamgarh is considered equivalent to Qualifying Examination for B.A.(Hons) Sunni Theology.
- 2. Diploma in Shia Theology from AMU is considered equivalent to Qualifying Examination for B.A.(Hons) Shia Theology

MASTER'S DEGREE COURSE

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

M. A. (Sunni Theology)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	TSUM

B.A. (Hons) (Theology)/B. Th. degree of this University with not less than 50% marks in aggregate

OR

Degree/sanad from recognized Madarsa/Institution (as given in Table VI) with not less than 50% marks in aggregate, provided the candidates have concurrently also passed SSSC Examination (English Only).

OR

Graduation with at least 50% marks in aggregate with Theology as one of the subjects from a Foreign University or from a recognized institution of a Higher Theological Studies.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

M. A. (Shia Theology)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	TSHM

B.A. (Hons.) (Theology)/B. Th. Degree/ Sanadul Nazmia Arabic College,Lucknow

Afazil from Sultanul Madaris and Fazil from

OR

Fazil from UP Board of Madarsa Education, Lucknow / Arabic & Persian Board, Allahabad & Lucknow, U.P..or Lucknow University with not less than 50% marks in aggregate

OR

Degree/sanad from recognized Madarsa/Institution (as given in Table VI) with not less than 50% marks in aggregate, provided the candidates have concurrently also passed SSSC Examination (English Only).

OR

Graduation with at least 50% marks in aggregate with Theology as one of the subjects from a Foreign University or from a recognized institution of a Higher Theological Studies.

PART TIME COURSES

Note: These Courses are offered to only full-time bonafide students and employees of this University.

Course of Study

Certificate in Qira'at (Quranic Phonetics)

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	CEIQ

Qualifying Examination

Secondary School Certificate or its equivalent examination.

Course of Study

Diploma in Qira'at (Quranic Phonetics)

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	DPIQ

Qualifying Examination Certificate in Qira'at (Quranic Phonetics) or its equivalent examination.

Centre of Professional Courses

DIPLOMA & CERTIFICATE COURSES

Course Details

Duration	Course of Study	Course Code
	Diploma in Optometry & Ophthalmic Assistance	DPOA
	Diploma in Operation Theatre Management	DPOT
	Diploma in Medical Laboratory Technology	
	(Pathology/Microbiology/Biochemistry)	DPMB
2 Years	Diploma in Dialysis Techniques	PDDT
	Diploma in Medical Lab. Technology (Radiology)	DPRA*
	Diploma in Anaesthetic Assistance	DPAN
	Diploma in Surgical Endoscopic Techniques	DPSE
	Diploma in Dental Hygiene	DPDH
3 ½ Years	Diploma in Physiotherapy*	DPPR

* Inclusive of 6 months apprenticeship

NOTE

- The above Diploma Courses are not enlisted/recognized by the UP State Medical Faculty
 of Lucknow and other relevant regulatory bodies. Candidates should note that they will
 not be registered by UP State Medical Faculty of Lucknow or equivalent body in other
 States.
- The candidate has to submit an undertaking at the time of admission acknowledging the fact that he/she has read the implication of non-registration/non-recognition of the course.

Qualifying Examination Senior Secondary School Certificate of this University or its equivalent examination with Physics, Chemistry and Biology with 60% marks in aggregate.

Age Limit

Not less than 17 years as on 31st December in the year of admission (applicable only for **Diploma in Dental Hygiene** Course)

Additional Information

Candidates are required to fill up only one Application Form for these courses. They should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA COURSES

(Non-Test Courses)

Note: These courses cannot be taken along with any other regular course and the students admitted to these courses will be treated as Part Time students.

Course of Study

P.G. Diploma in Journalism

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDJR

Qualifying Examination

 $B.A./B.Sc./\ B.Com.\ /\ B.Th.$ with not less than 50% marks in aggregate of this University or its equivalent

Course of Study

P.G. Diploma in Public Relations

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDPR

Qualifying Examination B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. / B.Th. with not less than 50% marks in aggregate of this University or its equivalent.

Course of Study

P.G. Diploma in Taxation

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
----------	-------------

Qualifying Examination 1 Year PDTX

B.A./B.Sc./ B.Com. / B.Th. with not less than 50% marks in aggregate of this University or its equivalent.

Course of Study

P.G. Diploma in Electronic Data Processing and Machine Operation

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDEP

Qualifying Examination

B.A./B.Sc./B. Com./ B.Th. or its equivalent with not less than 45% marks in aggregate

Course of Study

P.G. Diploma in Museology

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDMS

Qualifying Examination B.Sc. or B.A. Examination having any one of the following subjects Zoology, Botany, Geology, Chemistry, History, Archaeology, Anthropology or Fine Arts or its equivalent with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

P.G. Diploma in Company Law, Banking & Insurance

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDCB

Qualifying Examination

B.A./B.Sc. /B. Com./ B.Th. examination of this University or its equivalent with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

P.G. Diploma in Labour Law & Labour Relations

Course	Detail	S
--------	--------	---

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDLL

Qualifying Examination B.A./B.Sc. /B. Com. / B.Th. examination of this University or its equivalent with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

P.G. Diploma in Criminology and Criminal Administration

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDCC

Qualifying Examination B.A./B.Sc. /B. Com. / B.Th. examination of this University or its equivalent with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

P.G. Diploma in Pest Management

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDPM

Qualifying Examination B. Sc. Examination in Zoology / Botany of this University or an examination recognized as its equivalent or B. Sc. In Agriculture or B.Sc. in Horticulture or B.A. / B.Com. with at least seven years experience in the trade with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Course Details

P.G. Diploma in Laboratory Technology (Physical & Chemical)

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDML

Qualifying **Examination** B.Sc. examination of this University or its equivalent. Must have studied Physics and Chemistry at SSSC (10+2) System/Intermediate stage with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying **Examination**

P.G. Diploma in Gem Testing and Jewellary Designing

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDGT

B.A./B.Sc. /B. Com. / B.Th. examination of this University or its equivalent or graduation in any discipline of this University with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying **Examination**

P.G. Diploma in Applied Art

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDAA

B.A. (Hons.) in Fine Arts or B.A. (Hons.) with Fine Arts as one of the subsidiary subject or M.A. in Fine Art / Drawing & Painting with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying **Examination**

P.G. Diploma in Orthoptics

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDOR

B.Sc. with Physics or Zoology as one of the subjects or its equivalent with 50% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying **Examination**

Course of Study Course Details

Qualifying **Examination**

P.G. Diploma in Horticulture

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDHT

B. Sc. Examination in Zoology / Botany of this University or an examination recognized as its equivalent or B. Sc. In Agriculture or B. Sc. In Horticulture or B.A. / B.Com. with at least seven years experience in the trade with not less than 45% marks in aggregate

P.G. Diploma in Environmental Chemistry

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDEC

B. Sc. with Chemistry as one of the subjects with not less than 50% marks in aggregate

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying **Examination**

P.G. Diploma in Food Analysis

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDFA

B. Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry or B.Sc. with Chemistry as one of the subjects with not less than 55% marks in aggregate

Senior Secondary Schools

Course of Study

Senior Secondary School Certificate (*Science Stream*)

Course Details

Duration	Group	Course Code
2 Years	Mathematics, (Physics, Chemistry & Mathematics)	PCMX
2 Years	Biology (Physics, Chemistry & Biology)	PCBX
2 Years	Home Science (Physics, Chemistry& Home Science)	HCPX

Qualifying Examination

Secondary School Certificate of this University or its equivalent examination with not less than 60% marks in aggregate of English, Science (including Life Sciences) and Mathematics taken together

Additional Information

- a) Candidates are required to indicate **their** choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.
- b) Candidates admitted to a particular branch in Senior Secondary School Certificate (Science Stream) shall have to study one additional elective subject as given against each branch code

Code	Additional Elective Subject (any one)*
Mathematics	Biology/Physical Education/Hindi Elective/Urdu Elective/Computer Science
Biology	Environmental Science/Mathematics/Hindi Elective/Urdu Elective/Physical Education/Computer Science
Home Science	Biology/Mathematics/Environmental Science

^{*} A subject will only be allotted if a minimum of ten students opt it.

Note

Home Science can be offered by female candidates only.

Course of Study

Senior Secondary School Certificate (Commerce Stream)

Course Details

Duration	Group	Course Code
2 Years	Commerce	CMPX

Qualifying Examination

Secondary School Certificate of this University or its equivalent examination with not less than 60% marks in aggregate

Additional Information

- (a) Candidates applying for Commerce Stream can also apply for admission to Humanities Stream on the same Application Form, without paying any additional Fee. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.
- (b) Candidates admitted to a Senior Secondary School Certificate (Commerce Stream) shall have to study the following elective subjects:
 - 1. Accountancy
 - 2. Business Studies
 - 3. Economics
 - 4. Entrepreneurship/Mathematics/Hindi Elective/Urdu Elective/ Computer Science (any one).*
 - * A subject will only be allotted if a minimum of ten students opt it.

Course of Study

Senior Secondary School Certificate (Humanities Stream)

Course Details

Duration	Group	Course Code
2 Years	Arts/Social Science	ATXX

Qualifying Examination

Secondary School Certificate of this University or its equivalent examination with not less than 60% marks in aggregate.

Note

Sanavi from Jamiatul Hidaya, Jaipur is also considered as equivalent to Secondary School Certificate.

Additional Information

- (a) Candidates applying for Humanities Stream can also apply for admission to Commerce Stream on the same Application Form, without paying any additional Fee. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.
- (b) Candidates admitted to Senior Secondary School Certificate (Humanities Stream) shall have to study the following elective subjects:
 - 1. History
 - 2. Political Science
 - 3. English Elective/Urdu Elective/Hindi Elective/Arabic/Persian (any one)
 4. Geography / Psychology/Economics/Fine Arts \$ (any one)*
- * A subject will only be allotted if a minimum of ten students opt it.
- Fine Arts can be offered by female candidates only.